
Lowell Joint School District         
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603           
 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES    
November 6, 2023 – 7:30 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

 
I. Call to Order 
 

5:45 p.m. 
 

Lowell Joint School District Character Education and Patriotic Education Focus of the 
Month: 
Appreciation/Gratitude: 

• Recognition, enjoyment and admiration for the good qualities of someone or 
something. 

• Patriotic Focus: Value of Voting 
• Honoring Character & Patriotism In Action: Annual LJSD Can Food Drive 

(Nov/Dec) & RS – Annual Chapman University Holocaust Essay & Art Contest 
(Nov.-Feb.) & Your Vote Counts Banner 
 

INFORMATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Comments from the Public 
 

INFORMATION 

1. Board Agenda Items:  Any member of the audience may speak to any agenda 
item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the table near 
double exit doors).  Please hand the completed card to the secretary. When 
the item is considered by the Board, individuals submitting presentation 
cards will be called upon prior to Board action.  Speakers must limit their 
comments to three (3) minutes.  The Board shall limit the total time for public 
input on each item to 30 minutes.  With Board consent, the president may 
increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on 
the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. 

 
2. Topics Not on Agenda:  Anyone in attendance may address any issue by 

following the same identification process as shown in I-A-1 above. Since the 
Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such items 
will be referred to the Superintendent for handling.  Individuals interested in 
speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called upon under Item 
VI. 

 

 

B.   Closed Session  
 

5:45 p.m. 

1. Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel – Existing and 
Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would Jeopardize 
Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real Property/Liability 
Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee Appointments – Discipline –  
Dismissal – Release (Government Code Section 54957)/ 
Employer/Employee Relations 

 

 

 
 
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
November 6, 2023  

Page 2 
 

C.   Regular Session 
 
 

Approximately 
6:00 p.m. 

II.          Preliminary Procedural – Board President 
 

 

A. Salute to the Flag 
 

 

B. Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session 
 

 

C. Introductions and Welcome of Guests 
 

 

D. Comments from the Public  
 

1. Board Agenda Items:  Any member of the audience may speak to any agenda 
item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the table near 
double exit doors).  Please hand the completed card to the secretary.  When 
the item is considered by the Board, individuals submitting presentation 
cards will be called upon prior to Board action.  Speakers must limit their 
comments to three (3) minutes.   The Board shall limit the total time for 
public input on each item to 30 minutes.  With Board consent, the president 
may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending 
on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. 

 

INFORMATION 

2. Topics Not on Agenda:  Anyone in attendance may address any issue by 
following the same identification process as shown in II-D-1 above. Since 
the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such 
items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling.  Individuals 
interested in speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called 
upon under Item VI. 

 

 

E. Approval of Agenda 
 

ACTION 

F. Approval of Minutes from the October 2, 2023, Regular Board Meetings 
 

ACTION 

III.  General – Jim Coombs 
 

 

A. Provisional Appointee to the Board of Trustees Interviews INFORMATION 
 

B. Selection of the Provisional Appointee to the Board of Trustees ACTION 
 

C. Ceremonial Oath of Office for Provisional Appointee to the Board of Trustees  
 

ACTION 

D. Closed Session  
 

6:30 p.m. 

1. Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel – Existing and 
Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would Jeopardize 
Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real Property/Liability  

 

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
November 6, 2023  
Page 3 

 
Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee Appointments – Discipline – 
Dismissal – Release (Government Code Section 54957)/ 
Employer/Employee Relations 

 
2. Public Employee Negotiations – Certificated School Employees 

Association (LJEA)/ Classified School Employees Association (CSEA); 
Agency Negotiator: Mr. Coombs  

 
3. Superintendent’s Evaluation (Pursuant to Government Code Section 

54957) 
 

 

E.   Regular Session 
 

Approximately 
7:30 p.m. 

 
IV.          Preliminary Procedural – Board President 
 

 

A. Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session 
 

. 
 

B. Introductions and Welcome of Guests 
 

 

C. Comments from the Public  
 

1. Board Agenda Items:  Any member of the audience may speak to any 
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the 
table near double exit doors).  Please hand the completed card to the 
secretary.  When the item is considered by the Board, individuals 
submitting presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board action.  
Speakers must limit their comments to three (3) minutes.   The Board shall 
limit the total time for public input on each item to 30 minutes.  With Board 
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public 
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to 
be heard. 
 

INFORMATION 

2. Topics Not on Agenda:  Anyone in attendance may address any issue by 
following the same identification process as shown in II-D-1 above. Since 
the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such 
items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling.  Individuals 
interested in speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called 
upon under Item VI. 

 

 

D. Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board 
 

INFORMATION 

V. Reports INFORMATION 
 

A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent –    Board President                              
 

 

B. School Reports  
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
November 6, 2023  

Page 4 
 

        (School Reports will be the First Meeting of the Month) 
 

 

VI. Topics Not on the Agenda 
 

 

VII.  General – Jim Coombs  
 

A. Establishment of December 11, 2023, as Annual Organizational Meeting of the 
Board of Trustees 

 

ACTON 
 

B. Adoption of the 2024/2025 Student Attendance Calendar  
 

ACTION 
 

C. Adoption of the 2025/2026 Student Attendance Calendar 
 

ACTION 
 

VIII. Business Services – David Bennett  
 

A. Presentation of Bond Financial Performance INFORMATION 
 

B. Capital Facilities Report Presentation 
 

INFORMATION 
 
 

C. Ratification of Additional  Professional Services Agreement with A-Tech 
Consulting for Hazardous Materials Monitoring, at Rancho Starbuck 
Intermediate School 

 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

D. Approval of Deductive Change Order from Spec Construction Co., for 
Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II for Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School 
Project   

 

ACTION 

E. Approval of Deductive Change Order from Red Wave Comm Inc., for 
Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II for Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School 
Project   

ACTION 

F. Approval of Deductive Change Order from Miller Plumbing, Inc., for 
Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II for Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School 
Project  

ACTION 

IX.    Human Resources – Jim Coombs 
 

 

A. Public Hearing:  Lowell Joint Education Association Initial Proposal for a 
Successor Agreement  

INFORMATION/ 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

X. Educational Services – Sheri McDonald 
 

 

A. Resolution 2023/24 No. 908  Renewal of CSPP Contract and Authorization of 
Signatures  

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
November 6, 2023  
Page 5 
 
XI.        Administrative Services – Carl Erickson 

 
 

No Items Except on Consent 
 

 

XII.         Consent Calendar  
 

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar” means that all 
items appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a 
Member of the Board or the Superintendent requests that any such item be 
removed from the “Consent Calendar” and voted upon separately.  Generally, 
“Consent Calendar” items are enacted upon in one action to conserve time and 
permit focus on other-than-routine matters. 
 

 

A. General - Jim Coombs 
 

 

1. Approval of Agreement  with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher  Pediatric 
Therapy, a Nonpublic Nonsectarian Agency, to Provide Occupational 
Therapy Services for a district student for the  2023/2024 School Year  

 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

2. Authorization to Utilize Downey Unified School District Piggyback 
Purchasing Program, as part of the Apple Direct Customer Agreement 
(ADCA) No. 1695400 for the Purchase of Computer Equipment Such as 
Desktops, Laptops, Tablets 
 

ACTION 

3. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Lowell 
Joint School District and Orange County Superintendent of Schools for 
the 2023/2024 School Year 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

B. Business Services – David Bennett 
 

 

1. Purchase Order Listing Report/Check Register  2023/2024 #4 ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
2. Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2023/2024 #4 ACTION/ 

(RATIFICATION) 
 

3. Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Post Bros Construction Co., for the 
Demolition and Grading at the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II 
(Rancho Starbuck) Project 

 

ACTION 

4. Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Forma Engineering 
and Contracting, Inc. for the Sloped Bank Restoration Project at Meadow 
Green Elementary School 
 

ACTION 

5. Ratification of 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals and Concurrent Approval of the 
Fund Balance Changes to the District’s 2023-24 Beginning Budgeted 
Balances 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICTION) 

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
November 6, 2023  

Page 6 
 

C. Human Resources – Jim Coombs  
 

1. Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/2024 #4 Which 
Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, and Retirements for 
Certificated, Classified, and Confidential Employees 

 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

D. Educational Services – Sheri McDonald 
 

 

1. Approval of Affiliation Agreement with The Regents of the University of 
California for the 2023/24 School Year 

 

ACTION 

2. Approval of Agreement #10004299 with Orange County Department of 
Education for GATE Certification Training during the 2023-24 School 
Year 

 

ACTION 

3. Approval of Agreement with the Orange County Department of Education 
to provide NGSS Professional Learning during the 2023/24 and 2024/25 
School Years 

 

ACTION 

4.  Approval of Extended Field Trip to Catalina Island Marine Institute from 
March 11-13, 2024 for Macy Elementary School 

 

ACTION 

5. Approval of Extended Field Trip to Catalina Island Marine Institute from 
March 11-13, 2024 for El Portal Elementary School 

 

ACTION 

XIII.  Board Member/Superintendent Comments 
 

 

XIV.     Adjournment ADJOURNMENT 
 
Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board.  Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at or 
before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board. 
 
Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are 
available for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, 
CA 90603, or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours. 
 
The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday, December 11, 2023. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Lowell Joint School District 
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603 

MINUTES REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
October 2, 2023 

Call to Order President Shaw called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. using video conference via 
zoom meeting ID: 830 0847 8586, for closed session in order to allow Christine Berg, 
Member of the Board of Trustees to participate in Closed Session at Lowell Joint School 
District, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA  90603. 

Topics Not on the Agenda None. 

Closed Session President Shaw declared the meeting recessed to closed session at 6:31 p.m. 

Call to Order President Shaw reconvened the meeting to order at 7:32 p.m. using video conference 
via zoom meeting ID: 830 0847 8586, for open session in order to allow Christine Berg, 
Member of the Board of Trustees to participate in open session, in compliance with 
Government Code 54953, all votes taken, as part of the video teleconference, were by 
roll call. 

The flag salute was led by Melissa Salinas, Board of Trustees Member. 

Trustees Present:         Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M. Shackelford, Anthony A. 
Zegarra, Christine J. Berg, Melissa A. Salinas 

Trustees Absent: None 

Staff Present: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools, Sheri McDonald, 
Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services, David 
Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of Business Service and Carl 
Erikson Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services, 

Staff Absent:              None 

Reporting out Action (if 
any) Taken in Closed 
Session 

In closed session, the Board took action by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0), to 
approve the resignation agreement for employee EID: 99000000265, effective 
October 2, 2023, as directed and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

Introductions and Welcome 
of Guests 

President Shaw welcomed the guests in attendance, LJEA and CSEA. 

Acknowledgement of 
Correspondence 

Ms. Shaw mentioned that they are sad that Mrs. Salinas has resigned and leaving the 
board of Trustees and wished her well in her future endeavors. 

Ms. Shaw asked Mr. Coombs to join her in a presentation.  Ms. Shaw and Christine 
Berg attended a WASTA meeting social.  Ten districts were represented.  They were 
all presented a check for $20,000 from Supervisor Janice Hahn’s Office.  

Mr. Coombs explained that Supervisor Hahn partnered with the Summit 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
October 2, 2023  

Page 211 
 

 Organization to donate towards students that are homeless and we will be able to use 
this for our students at our schools that are homeless.   
 

Approval of Agenda 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5 – 0) to approve 
the amended October 2, 2023, Board agenda.  
 

Approval of Minutes It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote, (5-0) to approve the 
minutes from the September 11, 2023, Regular Board Meeting. 
 

Timely Information from 
Board and Superintendent –    
Board President 
 

None. 

School Reports 
 

Each Board member shared highlights of their respective schools. 
 

Topics Not on the Agenda 
 

None. 
  

Submission of Williams 
Litigation Settlement – 
Quarterly Uniform 
Complaint Reports for 1st 
Quarter July 1 – September 
30, 2023 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to approve 
the submission of the Williams Litigation Settlement – Quarterly Uniform 
Complaint Report for Quarter July 1 – September 30, 2023, with zero complaints, 
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents.  
 

Resolution 2023/2024 
No. 904 Proclaiming 
October 8-14, 2023, as 
“Week of the School 
Administrator” 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to adopt 
Resolution 2023/2024 No. 904 proclaiming October 8 – 14, 2023, as “Week of the 
School Administrator”, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to 
execute the resolution.  
 

Resolution 2023/2024 
No. 905 Proclaiming 
October 23 – 31, 2023, as 
“Red Ribbon Week” 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to adopt 
Resolution 2023/2024 No. 905 proclaiming October 23 through October 31, 2023, 
as “Red Ribbon Week”, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to 
execute the resolution. 
 

Approval of the Lowell Joint 
School District Core Values 
and Guiding Goals and 
Vision 2030 Road Map 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to approve 
the Lowell Joint School District Core Values and Guiding Goals and Vision 2030 
Road Map, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
necessary documents. 
 

Approve that the Scope 
of the Work and the 
Letter of Agreement  
with True North, Inc., to 
Conduct a Voter Survey 
regarding the possible  
Issuance of General 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to approve 
the scope of work and Letter of Agreement with True North, Inc., to conduct a voter 
survey regarding the possible issuance of general obligation bonds, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
October 2, 20223 
Page 212 
 
Obligation Bonds 
 

 

Revision and Adoption of 
Student – Intradistrict 
Enrollment and Transfers 
Board Policies BP 5116.1, 
BP 5117.1 AR 5116.1, AR 
5116.2, AR 5517, AR 5118 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to adopt the 
Revised Administrative Regulations and Board Policies for Intradistrict enrollment 
and Transfers, Board Policies BP 5116.1, BP 5117.1, AR 5116.1, 5116.2, AR 5117,  
AR 5118, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
necessary documents. 

Revision and Adoption of 
Students – Social Media 
Board Policies BP 1114, AR 
1114, AR 1114 (a) 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to adopt 
the Revised Administrative Regulations and Board Policies for Social Media, Board 
Policies BP 1114, AR 1114, AR 1114 (a), and that the Superintendent or designee 
be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

Revision and Adoption of 
Student – Dress and 
Grooming Board Policies BP 
5132, AR 5132, AR 5132 (a) 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to adopt the 
Revised Administrative Regulations and Board Policies for Dress and Grooming, 
Board Policies, BP 5132, AR 5132, AR 5132 (a), and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

Selection and Purchase of 
Pathful Explore Plus and 
Pathful Junior and 
Supplemental Materials 
Subscription for 
2023/2024 school year 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to approve 
the purchase of the Pathful platform and supplemental materials for the 2023/2024 
school year, not to exceed $5,000.00 for Explore (Plus) and $5,500 for Junior and 
will be covered by Medi-Cal Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

Approval of 2022/23 
Unaudited Actuals and 
Concurrent Approval of the 
Fund Balance Changes to 
the District’s 2023-24 
Beginning Budgeted 
Balances 
 

The 2023-24 Budget was presented to the Board of Trustees at the regularly 
scheduled board meetings in June, 2023 along with the 2022-23 Estimated Actuals 
Report. 
  
The complete Unaudited Actuals Financial Report is attached. The complete report 
and supporting information is available on the District’s Website, on the Business 
Services Division page, under the 2022-23 LJSD Financial Reports. A printed copy 
is also available for review at the District’s Business Services office. 
 
It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to approve 
ratify the 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Report and Fund Balance Changes of the 
District’s 2023-24 Beginning Budgeted Balances, and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
  

Ratification of Additional  
Professional Services 
Agreement with A-Tech 
Consulting for Hazardous 
Materials Monitoring, at 
Rancho Starbuck 
Intermediate School 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to ratify the 
additional Professional Services Agreement with A-Tech Consulting for Hazardous 
Materials Monitoring at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School, effective October 3, 
2023 through October 2, 2024, not to exceed $1,826.00 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-
6282-0110000) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
October 2, 2023  

Page 213 
 
Approval of Deductive 
Change Order from Forma 
Engineering and Contracting, 
Inc., for the Meadow Green 
Elementary School Slope 
Bank Restoration Project (Bid 
#2223-03)   
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to approve the 
Deductive Change Order No. 1, Forma Engineering and Contracting, Inc., for the 
Meadow Green Elementary School Slope Bank Restoration Project, effective October  
3, 2023, not to exceed ($404,060.00), and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

Approval of Deductive 
Change Order from Post Bros 
Construction Co., for 
Maybrook Interim Housing 
Phase II for Rancho Starbuck 
Intermediate School Project   
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to approve 
Deductive Change Order from Post Bros Construction Co., for Maybrook Interim 
Housing Phase II for Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School Project,  effective 
October 3, 2023, not to exceed ($8,416.92), Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that 
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

Acceptance of the Lowell 
Joint School District Long 
Range Facilities Master Plan 
 

Mr. Coombs presented the Updated Lowell Joint School district Long Range 
Facilities Master Plan.  The presentation is on the district website. 
 
It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to accept the 
Lowell Joint School District Master Facilities Plan, and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

Presentation of Student 
Achievement for 2022/2023 
School Year  
 

Dr. McDonald presented the Student Achievement for 2022/2023 School Year. The 
presentation is informational to share the data for Annual Student Achievement in 
the areas of English Language Arts, Math and Physical Fitness during the 2022/2023 
school year. 
 

Resolution 2023/2024 No. 
906 Regarding Sufficiency of 
Instructional Materials for 
2023/2024 
 

Pursuant to Education Code Section 60119, California school districts must adopt a 
resolution that determines steps to ensure availability of textbooks and instructional 
materials for the 2022/23 school year. The District posted a “Notice of Public 
Hearing” from September 21, 2023 through October 2, 2023, at each of the school 
sites and at the Lowell Joint School District Office. 
 
The public hearing was opened at 8:41 p.m.  
 
The public hearing was closed at 8:42 p.m. with no comments from the public. 
 
It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to adopt 
Resolution 2023/2024 No. 906 Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for 
2023/2024, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
resolution. 
 

Resolution 2023/2024 No. 
907 Declaring October 9-13, 
2023 as “National School 
Lunch Week” 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to adopt 
Resolution 2023/2024 No. 907 Declaring October 9-13, 2023 as “National School 
Lunch Week”, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
resolution. 
 

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
October 2, 2023  
Page 214 

 
Maintenance & Operations 
Summer 2023 Recap 
Presentation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Carl Erickson, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services, presented 
the recap of the 2023 summer projects that were completed by the Maintenance and 
Operations department.  The details included: 
The District Maintenance and Operations Department completed 1,885 Work 
Orders from 8/1/2022 - 8/1/2023 
The Work Orders include specialty trades work: 

• 199 - HVAC  
• 254 - Plumbing  
• 101 - Electrical and lighting  
• 108 - Door (locks and hardware/hinge) 
• 44 - Ceiling/Floor tile replacement or repair 
• 92 - Electronic installations   

 
Consent Calendar It was moved, seconded, and carried by a unanimous roll call vote, (5-0), to 

approve/ratify the following items, under a consent procedure. 
 

Approval of Memorandum of 
Understanding Between  
Hazel Health and Lowell Joint 
School District for the school 
year 2023/2024 
 

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding between Hazel Health and Lowell 
Joint School District for the period of July 1, 2023 through December 31, 2024, and 
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents 

Approval of Independent 
Contract with Little Ears 
Therapy Center for speech 
services for the 2023-2024 
School Year  
 

Approved the independent consultant agreement with Little Ears Therapy Center for 
Speech and Language services for the 2023-2024 School Year, for an estimated cost 
not to exceed $4,000.00, To be paid from out of home care funds, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement. 
 

Approval of Independent 
Contract with Dynamic 
Vision Optometry / 
Kohtz & Spurling for an 
Independent Educational 
Evaluation (IEE) for the 
2023-2024 School Year 
 

Approved the independent consultant agreement with Dynamic Vision Optometry / 
Kohtz & Spurling for an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) in vision 
therapy for the 2023/2024 School Year, for an estimated cost not to exceed 
$1,500.00, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
agreement. 

Approval of Agreement  with 
Behavior and Education Inc., 
a Nonpublic Nonsectarian 
Agency, to Provide additional 
direct Behavioral 
Intervention Services for 
select district students for the 
2023/2024 School Year 
 

Approved the Agreement with Behavior and Education Inc., a nonpublic nonsectarian 
agency, to provide additional direct Behavioral Intervention Services for a select District 
Students for the 2023/2024 school year, at the rate of $60.00 and $80.00 per hour, not to 
exceed $200,000.00 and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
agreement. 

Approval of Consultant 
Agreement with Mr. Omar 
Morales to Provide After- 

Approved the consultant agreement with Mr. Omar Morales to provide after-school 
coaching services for the 2023/24 school year, at the amount of $700.00, not to 
exceed $1400.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
October 2, 2023  

Page 215 
 

School Coaching Services for 
the 2023/24 School Year 

Athletic account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the agreement. 
 

Approval of Consultant 
Agreement with Mr. Larry 
Costello to Provide After- 
School Coaching Services for 
the 2023/24 School Year 
 

Approved the consultant agreement with Mr. Larry Costello to provide after-school 
coaching services for the 2023/24 school year, at the amount of $700.00, not to 
exceed $1400.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck  
Athletic account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the agreement. 

Approval of Agreement 
Between CIMI Toyon Bay 
Guided Discoveries, Inc. and 
El Portal Elementary School 
for the Catalina Field Trip on 
Monday, March 11, 2024 
through Wednesday, March 
13, 2024 
 

Approved the agreement between CIMI Toyon Bay Guided Discoveries, Inc. and El 
Portal Elementary School for the field trip on Monday, March 11, 2024 through 
Wednesday, March 13, 2024, not to exceed $35,000, to be paid from El Portal site 
donation account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the necessary documents. 
 

Purchase Order Listing 
Report/Check Register  
2023/2024 #3 

Approved the Purchase Order Listing Report/Check Register 2023/2024 #3, issued 
August 1, 2023, through August 31, 2023, as attached, and that the Superintendent 
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 

Consolidated Check Register 
Listing Report 2023/2024 #3 
 

Approved the Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2023/2024 #3, issued 
August 1, 2023, through August 31, 2023, as attached, and that the Superintendent 
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 

Employer-Employee 
Relations/Personnel Report 
2023/2024 #3 Which Includes 
Hiring, Resignations, Contract 
Adjustments,  and 
Retirements for Certificated, 
Classified, and Confidential 
Employees 
 

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/24 #3, as attached, 
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for 
certificated, classified, and confidential employees. 

Approval of Agreement with 
the Orange County 
Department of Education to 
provide Professional 
Development on November 
1, 2023  
 

Approved the Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to provide 
professional development on November 1, 2023 for a total not to exceed $1,500.00, 
to be paid by Educator Effectiveness funds, and that the Superintendent or designee 
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

Approval of Consultant 
Agreement with Hannah 
Mangold to provide Dance 
and Theatre Workshop 
Classes for Expanded  

Approved the consultant agreement for Hannah Mangold to be Dance and Theatre 
Workshop Class Teacher(s) for the PowerSource Expanded Learning for Lowell 
Joint School District during the 2023/24 school year, at an amount not to exceed 
$2,500.00, to be paid by the 6762-Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials 
Discretionary One Time Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds, and that the  

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
October 2, 2023 
Page 216 
 
Learning Opportunities 
Program for the 2023/24 
School Year 
 

Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

Approval of Consultant 
Agreement with Alan Han to 
Provide Drumline Instruction 
at Rancho-Starbuck 
Intermediate School for the 
2023/24 School Year 
 

Approved the consultant agreement with Alan Han to provide drumline instruction 
during the 2023/24 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School, at an 
amount not to exceed $3,000.00, funding for this expenditure will be covered by 
Rancho-Starbuck’s Band Account, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

Approval of Consultant 
Agreement with Alejandro 
Lopez Jr. to Provide Drumline 
Instruction at Rancho-
Starbuck Intermediate School 
for the 2023/24 School Year 
 

Approved the consultant agreement with Alejandro Lopez Jr. to provide drumline 
instruction during the 2023/24 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School, 
at an amount not to exceed $3,000.00, funding for this expenditure will be covered 
by Rancho-Starbuck’s Band Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

Approval of Consultant 
Agreement with Edward 
Mijares to Provide 
Drumline Instruction at 
Rancho-Starbuck 
Intermediate School for the 
2023/24 School Year 
 

Approved the consultant agreement with Edward Mijares to provide drumline 
instruction during the 2023/24 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School, 
at an amount not to exceed $6,000.00, funding for this expenditure will be covered 
by Rancho-Starbuck’s Band Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

Approval of Consultant 
Agreement with RMH Dance 
& Productions to Provide 
Audio Equipment Services for 
Lowell Joint Youth Theatre 
Lion King 
 

Approved the consultant agreement with RMH Dance & Productions to provide 
Audio Services for the Theatre Lion King Shows at Jordan and Olita schools on 
October 13, 14, 15, 2023, not to exceed $ 5,500.00, funding for this expenditure will 
be covered by Art, Music, and Instructional Materials Block Grant, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

Approval of Consultant 
Agreement with Isabel Araiza 
to Provide Drumline 
Instruction at Rancho-
Starbuck Intermediate School 
for the 2023/24 School Year 
 

Approved the consultant agreement with Isabel Araiza to provide drumline 
instruction during the 2023/24 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School, 
at an amount not to exceed $3,000.00, funding for this expenditure will be covered 
by Rancho-Starbuck’s Band Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

Board 
Member/Superintendent 
Comments 

 

Ms. Shaw presented Mrs. Salinas with a parting gift from the Board of Trustees as a 
thank you for her years of services on the Board of Trustees. She said that they were 
elected at the same time and that she is going to miss her and her companionship.  
 
Mr. Zegarra thanked Mrs. Salinas for her friendship and being an outstanding 
colleague.  He said that it was pleasure serving with her. 
 

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
October 2, 2023 

Page 217 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mrs. Shackelford spoke of the time that they ran for the board at the same time.  She 
said that Mrs. Salinas was made for this role and she does it well.   She said that 
Mrs. Salinas’s love of this district and the desire for the district to put its best 
forward all of the time is really admirable.  She said that Mrs. Salinas has proved to 
be a wonderful resource and a calming realistic viewpoint that every school board 
needs.  Mrs. Salinas will be missed and she is happy for her in the next stage in her 
life. 
 
Mrs. Berg seconds everything that Staci has said.  Mrs. Salinas is a very important 
person to this board, the children and teachers and staff and she totally gets that she 
wants to be with her grandbabies and wished her well. 
 
Mrs. Salinas opened her gift, an engraved crystal clock thanking her for her 
dedication and service to the Lowell Joint School District.  She said that she is 
blessed and this is a wonderful district and group of people to have the privilege to 
have worked with. She thanked the Board, colleagues, Superintendent and staff.  She 
said that this is a very special place and she is very fortunate and grateful that she 
has gotten to serve here. 
 

Adjournment 
 
 

President Shaw adjourned the meeting at 9:00 p.m. in accordance with Government 
Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, c) and indicated no further public action would be 
taken. 
 

Date Approved: 
 
 
    
 

 
 
 
______________________________________________________ 
                       Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees 

 
 
 





















































































































































































Superintendent’s Comment: 

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

VIII-A1-1

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 

Subject: Presentation of Bond Financial Performance                INFORMATION

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 
2018-19 No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in 
the Lowell Joint School District passed measure LL. Periodically, the District provides an 
update on the performance of the Interest Rates, Assessed Value, and estimates for the 
future. 

Adam Bauer and Jason Chung, President and Vice President, respectively, Fieldman, 
Rolapp & Associates, Inc., the District financial advisor, will present the historical 
assessed valuation, credit rating, and outstanding debt summary. In addition, they will 
share data related to a potential 2024 Bond Election to the Board and be available for any 
questions. 

DB:ds 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VIII-B1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs,  Superintendent of Schools 
 

 

Subject: 
 

Capital Facilities Report Presentation INFORMATION 

 
 
Government code Section 66006(b), requires local agencies, including school districts, which 
are collecting development fees (including statutory school facilities fees and other impact 
mitigation payments) to provide an annual accounting of such fees or payments.  
 
 
 
DB/ds 
 
 
 

 





































 LOWELL JOINT EDUCATION ASSOCIATION 

 LJEA/CTA/NEA 

 November 6, 2023 

 Mr. Jim Coombs, Superintendent 
 1019 Valley Home Ave. 
 Whi�er, CA 90603 

 RE: LJEA Sunshine No�ce 

 Dear Mr. Coombs, 

 In accordance with the Educa�onal Employment Rela�ons Act (EERA) and the operable provisions of 
 our Collec�ve Bargaining Agreement (CBA), the following represents LJEA’s public no�ce and “sunshine 
 proposals” on nego�a�ons for a successor agreement.  Since the par�es will be nego�a�ng their 
 successor agreement, all ar�cles are subject to nego�a�ons.  At this �me LJEA intends to address: 

 Ar�cle 1: Agreement: LJEA seeks to nego�ate changes to Agreement. 

 Ar�cle 7: Associa�on Rights: LJEA seeks to nego�ate changes to Associa�on Rights. 

 Ar�cle 9: Grievance Procedures: LJEA seeks to nego�ate changes to Grievance Procedures. 

 Ar�cle 13: Working Environment: LJEA seeks to nego�ate changes to Working Envoronment. 

 Ar�cle 14: Class Size Policy: LJEA seeks to nego�ate changes to Class Size Policy. 

 Ar�cle 15: Teaching Hours and Adjunct Du�es: LJEA seeks to nego�ate changes to Teaching Hours and 
 Adjunct Du�es. 

 Ar�cle 17: Peer Assistance and Review (PAR): LJEA seeks to nego�ate changes to PAR 

 Ar�cle 18: Academic Freedom: LJEA seeks to nego�ate changes to Academic Freedom. 

 Ar�cle 19: Cer�ficated Evalua�on Procedures: LJEA seeks to nego�ate changes to Cer�ficated 
 Evalua�on Procedures. 

 Ar�cle 20: Personnel Files: LJEA seeks to nego�ate changes to Personnel Files. 



 LOWELL JOINT EDUCATION ASSOCIATION 

 LJEA/CTA/NEA 

 Ar�cle 22: Leaves: LJEA seeks to nego�ate changes to Leaves. 

 Ar�cle 23: Salary: LJEA seeks to nego�ate changes to Salary  for the  2023-2024, 2024-2025, and 
 2025-2026 school years. 

 Ar�cle 28: Ma�ers Not Covered/Savings Provisions: LJEA seeks to nego�ate changes to Ma�ers Not 
 Covered/Savings Provisions. 

 Ar�cle 29: Miscellaneous Provisions: LJEA seeks to nego�ate changes to Miscellaneous Provisions. 

 Ar�cle 30: Support of Agreement: LJEA seeks to nego�ate changes to Support of Agreement. 

 Ar�cle 31: Effect of Agreement: LJEA seeks to nego�ate Effect of Agreement. 

 LJEA also seeks to review any related appendices. 

 Please submit this no�ce to the Board of Trustees for inclusion on their next mee�ng agenda. 

 Respec�ully, 

 Leslie Mangold, LJEA Bargaining Chair 

 Cc:  Allison Fon�, LJEA President 
 Angel Maldonado, CTA Regional Uniserv Staff 





   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE. 
 

X-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2023/24 No. 908  Renewal of CSPP 
Contract and Authorization of Signatures 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 
Board action is required stating that the District intends to renew the current 2023-24 CSPP 
Contract and that the following named person(s) be authorized to sign and/or electronically 
approve contract documents related to the California State Preschool Program (CSPP) as 
indicated in contract number CSPP-3350. Upon approval of the Governing Board to renew 
this transaction with the California Department of Education for the purpose of providing 
child care and development services and to authorize the designated personnel to sign 
contract documents for Fiscal Year 2024-2025, the necessary contract documents to receive 
funding will be completed and submitted to the California Department of Education. 
 
 
It is recommended that adoption of Resolution 2023/24 No. 908 to approve the Renewal of 
the CSPP Contract #3350 and Authorization of Signatures be approved and that the 
Superintendent, or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.            
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2023/24 NO. 908 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA, 
CERTIFYING THE APPROVAL OF THE GOVERNING BOARD TO RENEW THE 

CURRENT 2023-24 CSPP CONTRACT AND AUTHORIZATIONS OF SIGNATURES 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District authorizes the renewal of the 
current 2023-24 CSPP.  Contract and that the following named person(s) be authorized to sign and/or 
electronically approve contract documents related to the California State Preschool Program (CSPP) as indicated 
in contract number CSPP-3350, and that the person/s who is/are authorized to sign the transaction for the 
Governing Board. 

NAME                                           TITLE                                                             SIGNATURE 

Jim Coombs                            Superintendent of Schools          

Sheri McDonald                Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services       

Ronics Dixon                           Coordinator of Child Development Services           
 
 
State of California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the said 
Board at a regular board meeting thereof held at a regular public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in 
the office of said Board. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
  
NOES:  
   
ABSTAIN: 
   
ABSENT: 
   
I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of  
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was duly and 
regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 6th day of November, 2023, and passed 
by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 6th day of November, 2023. 
 
 

_______________________________________________________ 
Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

XII-A1 -1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Agreement  with Mary Kay Gallagher, 
Gallagher  Pediatric Therapy, a Nonpublic Nonsectarian 
Agency, to Provide Occupational Therapy Services for a 
district student for the  2023/2024 School Year  

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 
 

 
 
In accordance with Education Code Section 56365 and 56366, a school district is required to 
enter into separate agreements with agencies to provide the services included in a student’s 
Individualized Education Program (IEP) when such services cannot be provided by the 
District.  The Gallagher Pediatric Therapy staff is fully qualified and meets State and Federal 
guidelines. 
 
Arrangements have been made with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric Therapy, a 
nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide no more than 30 hours of  direct occupational 
therapy services for a District student for the 2023/2024 school year.  Services are to be 
provided at the rate of $97.69 per hour, not to exceed $5,000.00. 
  
It is recommended that the agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric Therapy, 
a nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide no more than 30 hours of Occupational Therapy 
Services for a district student for the 2023/2024 school year be approved, at the rate of $97.69 
per hour, not to exceed $5,000.00 and the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the agreement. 
 

 





   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

XII-A3 -1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
Between Lowell Joint School District and Orange 
County Superintendent of Schools for the 2023/2024 
School Year 

 
ACTION/ 

(RATIFICATION) 
 

 
 
The Orange County Department of Education (OCDE) provides special education schools for 
severely disabled students through an agreement between the Orange County Superintendent 
of Schools and Lowell Joint School District.  The District will hire professionals who will 
provide mental health support for students and staff.  
 
The purpose of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to provide mental health support 
for students and staff.  These professionals will work under the direction of the site principal.  
The funding will also be used to hire contracted agency staff or extend hours for existing staff 
to perform mental health related services or professional development and purchase related 
equipment or materials for staff. This agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 
2023 and ending June 30, 2024. 
 
It is recommended that the MOU with Orange County Superintendent of Schools and Lowell 
Joint School District for the 2023/2024 school year be approved, and that the Superintendent 
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

XII-B1-1 
 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Purchase Order Report 2023/2024 #4 ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 
In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2023/2024 #4 is recommended for 
approval.  The report lists all purchase orders issued September 1, 2023 through September 
30, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
DB: ds 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

11
/0

6/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

13
13

-5
31

0-
0-

44
00

-0
00

0-
37

00
-0

38
-0

00
00

00
0

4,
22

3.
68

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

A
L

E
S

4,
22

3.
68

N
ut

ri
tio

nS
er

v/
M

G
 / 

N
on

 C
ap

ita
liz

ed
P

99
E

R
00

7

13
13

-5
31

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
37

00
-0

30
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
00

0.
00

SO
U

T
H

W
E

ST
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
3,

00
0.

00
N

ut
ri

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
P

99
E

R
00

8

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

15
-0

00
00

00
0

41
0.

44
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
IM

E
41

0.
44

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
F

00
25

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
73

7.
48

B
R

U
C

E
 C

A
M

P
B

E
L

L
 S

A
N

D
 &

 G
R

A
V

E
L

3,
73

7.
48

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r

T
99

F
00

26

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
76

4.
00

B
R

U
C

E
 C

A
M

P
B

E
L

L
 S

A
N

D
 &

 G
R

A
V

E
L

1,
76

4.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r

T
99

F
00

27

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

15
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
19

0.
00

E
A

ST
 W

H
IT

T
IE

R
 G

L
A

SS
 &

 M
IR

R
O

R
2,

19
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r
T

99
F

00
28

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

33
8.

36
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
IM

E
33

8.
36

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
F

00
31

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
77

7.
88

U
N

IT
E

D
 R

E
F

R
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

1,
77

7.
88

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r

T
99

F
00

32

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
86

8.
74

B
R

U
C

E
 C

A
M

P
B

E
L

L
 S

A
N

D
 &

 G
R

A
V

E
L

1,
86

8.
74

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r

T
99

F
00

34

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
97

2.
86

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
P

O
T

 P
R

O
 I

N
ST

IT
U

T
IO

N
1,

97
2.

86
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

F
00

35

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
80

0.
00

G
O

O
D

M
A

N
 T

R
E

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
2,

80
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r
T

99
F

00
36

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

34
4.

00
E

A
ST

 W
H

IT
T

IE
R

 G
L

A
SS

 &
 M

IR
R

O
R

34
4.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r
T

99
F

00
37

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
70

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
5

52
0.

00
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
52

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
/ P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
T

99
F

00
38

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
70

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
5

32
5.

00
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
32

5.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
/ P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
T

99
F

00
39

14
14

-0
00

0-
0-

65
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

14
,8

00
.0

0
E

L
IT

E
 A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

 I
N

C
14

,8
00

.0
0

D
M

-U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

T
99

F
00

40

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
10

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
63

3.
50

P
D

Q
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 R

E
N

T
A

L
2,

63
3.

50
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
R

en
ta

ls
 &

T
99

F
00

41

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

77
1.

41
F

.M
. T

H
O

M
A

S 
A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

77
1.

41
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r
T

99
F

00
42

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

32
5.

00
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
32

5.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r

T
99

F
00

43

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

D
E

C
K

E
R

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

17
2.

65
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

F
00

45
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
56

30
-0

00
0-

81
10

-0
04

-0
00

00
00

0
-1

72
.6

5
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

10
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

52
1.

77
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

52
1.

77
G

ui
da

nc
e/

C
ou

ns
el

in
g-

M
ed

i-
C

al
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
M

00
89

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

09
-0

00
00

20
4

41
.4

4
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

41
.4

4
U

PK
/O

lit
a 

PS
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
00

90

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

06
-0

00
00

20
4

25
3.

56
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

25
3.

56
PS

/M
ac

y 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
M

00
91

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
1

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
10

/2
4/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:1

0:
46

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

11
/0

6/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

21
5.

07
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

21
5.

07
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

M
00

92

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

37
5.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

37
5.

00
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
00

93

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

55
.1

1
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

55
.1

1
M

ed
C

al
/S

E
-O

lit
a 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
00

94

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

62
.0

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

62
.0

0
D

O
/H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
M

00
95

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

55
.0

9
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

55
.0

9
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

00
96

01
01

-0
05

9-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

10
8

25
8.

62
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

25
8.

62
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cO

L
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
00

97

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

23
7.

90
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

23
7.

90
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
00

98

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

45
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

18
8.

36
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

18
8.

36
M

ed
C

al
/O

T
-S

E
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
00

99

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

45
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

11
.0

3
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

11
.0

3
M

ed
C

al
/O

T
-S

E
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
01

00

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

90
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

36
1.

69
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

36
1.

69
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
01

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

12
1.

22
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

18
.7

3
Jo

rd
an

/H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
02

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

18
.7

3
M

G
/H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

18
.7

4
O

lit
a/

H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

27
.5

6
D

O
/H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-0

00
0-

31
40

-0
01

-0
00

00
00

0
18

.7
3

01
E

l P
or

ta
l/H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

18
.7

3
M

ac
y/

H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

44
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

95
9.

93
D

E
L

L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

95
9.

93
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
c 

R
S 

/ N
on

 C
ap

ita
liz

ed
T

99
M

01
03

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
10

2.
50

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
1,

10
2.

50
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
04

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

11
9.

03
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

11
9.

03
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

05

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

89
5.

40
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

89
5.

40
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

T
99

M
01

06

01
01

-0
05

8-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
8

13
1.

38
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

13
1.

38
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cM

G
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
01

07

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

90
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

55
1.

24
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

55
1.

24
M

ed
C

al
/S

L
P-

E
P 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
01

08

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

25
6.

33
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

25
6.

33
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

M
01

09

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

20
.2

3
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

20
.2

3
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

M
01

10

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
2

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
10

/2
4/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:1

0:
46

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

11
/0

6/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

35
6.

95
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

30
8.

14
C

ls
A

dm
nR

S-
L

C
A

P 
G

1/
A

8 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

M
01

11
01

01
-0

51
1-

0-
43

00
-1

60
0-

10
30

-0
11

-0
00

00
10

8
26

.7
7

R
S-

Fl
ex

/L
G

1A
8 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
65

3-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

22
.0

4
Jo

ur
na

lis
m

/R
S 

Si
te

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

20
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

13
6.

05
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

13
6.

05
M

ed
C

al
/P

sy
ch

-R
S 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
01

12

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

52
00

-5
00

1-
31

10
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

77
1.

75
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

77
1.

75
M

ed
i-

C
al

/S
E

 C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

/ T
ra

ve
l a

nd
T

99
M

01
13

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

52
00

-5
00

1-
31

10
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

75
0.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

75
0.

00
M

ed
i-

C
al

/S
E

 C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

/ T
ra

ve
l a

nd
T

99
M

01
14

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

84
9.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

84
9.

00
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

T
99

M
01

15

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

56
2.

28
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

56
2.

28
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

T
99

M
01

16

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
71

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

28
4.

14
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

28
4.

14
R

S-
A

rt
/L

G
1A

8 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
M

01
17

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
71

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

1,
70

0.
46

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
1,

70
0.

46
R

S-
A

rt
/L

G
1A

8 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
M

01
18

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
71

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

45
9.

11
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

45
9.

11
R

S-
A

rt
/L

G
1A

8 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
M

01
19

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
71

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

41
4.

42
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

41
4.

42
R

S-
A

rt
/L

G
1A

8 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
M

01
20

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

20
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

82
.6

7
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

82
.6

7
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
21

01
01

-6
50

3-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

67
.8

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

67
.8

8
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

L
ow

In
ci

d-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
l /

T
99

M
01

22

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

10
.5

7
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

10
.5

7
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
c 

R
S 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
01

23

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

49
5.

60
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

49
5.

60
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

T
99

M
01

24

01
01

-4
03

5-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

40
1

1,
20

0.
00

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
1,

20
0.

00
T

II
-E

dS
er

v-
G

4A
1 

/ T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
T

99
M

01
25

01
01

-0
91

1-
0-

43
00

-1
82

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

33
1.

38
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

33
1.

38
R

S-
D

on
at

io
n/

eS
po

rt
s 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
26

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
49

6.
45

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
2,

49
6.

45
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

T
99

M
01

27

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

77
4.

20
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

77
4.

20
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

T
99

M
01

28

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

45
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

46
.8

4
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

46
.8

4
M

ed
C

al
/O

T
-S

E
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
01

29

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

27
5.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

27
5.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

T
99

M
01

30

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

74
.7

5
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

74
.7

5
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r
T

99
M

01
31

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
3

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
10

/2
4/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:1

0:
46

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

11
/0

6/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

52
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

00
-0

00
00

20
4

2,
00

0.
00

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
2,

00
0.

00
PS

/U
PK

 / 
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

T
99

M
01

32

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
00

0.
00

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
1,

00
0.

00
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
33

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

53
00

-0
00

0-
21

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

78
.0

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

78
.0

0
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
D

ue
s 

an
d

T
99

M
01

34

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

19
4.

04
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

19
4.

04
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
36

01
01

-0
05

4-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

10
8

14
7.

65
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

14
7.

65
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cJ

O
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
01

37

01
01

-0
08

4-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

10
7

30
.8

6
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

30
.8

6
T

E
C

H
 A

L
L

O
C

-J
O

R
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
38

01
01

-0
07

4-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
24

20
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

90
.4

6
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

90
.4

6
G

F-
Jo

rd
an

-L
ib

D
on

-N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

l /
T

99
M

01
39

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

25
.3

3
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

25
.3

3
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
40

01
01

-0
08

4-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

10
7

52
.1

6
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

52
.1

6
T

E
C

H
 A

L
L

O
C

-J
O

R
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
41

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

41
.3

1
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

41
.3

1
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
c 

R
S 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
01

42

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

33
.8

2
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

33
.8

2
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

43

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

16
5.

34
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

16
5.

34
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
44

01
01

-0
71

1-
0-

42
00

-0
00

0-
24

20
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

79
.1

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

79
.1

0
G

F-
R

S-
L

ib
/D

on
-N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
B

oo
ks

 &
T

99
M

01
45

01
01

-4
20

3-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

15
,6

80
.0

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

15
,6

80
.0

0
G

F-
E

SS
A

-T
itl

eI
II

E
L

-N
ot

 A
pp

lic
a 

/
T

99
M

01
48

13
13

-5
31

0-
0-

44
00

-0
00

0-
37

00
-0

30
-0

00
00

00
0

16
,3

67
.0

6
H

E
A

R
T

L
A

N
D

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S 
IN

C
.

16
,3

67
.0

6
N

ut
ri

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 / 
N

on
 C

ap
ita

liz
ed

T
99

N
00

20

13
13

-5
31

0-
0-

64
00

-0
00

0-
37

00
-0

38
-0

00
00

00
0

36
,2

05
.0

0
B

E
R

N
IE

R
 R

E
F

R
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 G
E

N
E

R
A

T
I

36
,2

05
.0

0
N

ut
ri

tio
nS

er
v/

M
G

 / 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
T

99
N

00
21

13
13

-5
31

0-
0-

64
00

-0
00

0-
37

00
-0

38
-0

00
00

00
0

29
,1

10
.0

0
B

E
R

N
IE

R
 R

E
F

R
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 G
E

N
E

R
A

T
I

29
,1

10
.0

0
N

ut
ri

tio
nS

er
v/

M
G

 / 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
T

99
N

00
22

13
13

-5
31

0-
0-

58
00

-0
00

0-
37

00
-0

30
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
17

5.
00

E
M

S 
L

IN
Q

 I
N

C
18

0.
00

N
ut

ri
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 /

T
99

N
00

23
13

13
-5

31
0-

0-
58

10
-0

00
0-

37
00

-0
30

-0
00

00
00

0
99

5.
00

N
ut

ri
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 / 

L
ic

en
se

s/
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y

13
13

-5
31

0-
0-

56
10

-0
00

0-
37

00
-3

11
-0

00
00

00
0

33
,8

96
.3

9
K

W
IP

P
E

D
 I

N
C

33
,8

96
.3

9
N

ut
ri

tio
nS

er
v/

R
S 

/ R
en

ta
ls

 &
 L

ea
se

s
T

99
N

00
24

01
01

-7
31

1-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
77

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

22
5.

00
O

C
D

E
22

5.
00

G
F-

C
ls

E
m

p 
Pr

of
 D

ev
-N

ot
 A

pp
lic

a 
/ T

ra
ve

l
T

99
R

01
42

01
01

-6
30

0-
0-

41
30

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

10
6

21
8.

30
B

E
N

C
H

M
A

R
K

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
21

8.
30

G
F-

L
ot

te
ry

-N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

T
ex

tb
oo

ks
T

99
R

01
43

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

2,
50

4.
81

SD
I 

IN
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

S
2,

50
4.

81
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
c 

R
S 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
01

44

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
4

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
10

/2
4/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:1

0:
46

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

11
/0

6/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

T
99

R
01

45
**

* 
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
 *

**
01

01
-0

05
9-

0-
58

10
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
09

-0
00

00
10

8
3,

51
5.

00
B

R
A

IN
P

O
P

 L
L

C
3,

51
5.

00
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cO

L
 / 

L
ic

en
se

s/
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
T

99
R

01
45

01
01

-0
91

1-
0-

43
00

-1
85

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

20
0.

00
R

O
B

O
T

IC
S 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 &
 C

O
M

P
E

T
IT

I
20

0.
00

R
S 

D
on

/R
ob

ot
ic

s 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

01
46

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

53
00

-1
72

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

10
0.

00
SC

SB
O

A
-S

O
C

A
L

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 B
A

N
D

/ O
R

C
H

10
0.

00
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cR

S 
/ D

ue
s 

an
d 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

T
99

R
01

47

01
01

-0
08

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
7

59
8.

86
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
.

59
8.

86
G

F-
T

ec
hA

llo
cM

G
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
01

48

01
01

-2
60

0-
0-

43
00

-1
12

6-
10

26
-6

12
-2

60
11

00
0

2,
23

2.
55

L
IT

E
R

A
C

Y
 R

E
SO

U
R

C
E

S 
L

L
C

2,
23

2.
55

E
L

O
P 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
01

49

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

20
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

44
4.

11
N

C
S 

P
E

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

44
4.

11
M

ed
C

al
/P

sy
ch

-S
E

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

01
50

01
01

-4
03

5-
0-

58
00

-1
11

0-
10

80
-6

12
-0

00
00

40
1

1,
80

0.
00

T
H

IN
K

IN
G

 M
A

P
S

1,
80

0.
00

T
II

/P
D

-L
G

4A
1 

/ P
ro

f/
C

on
su

lti
ng

Se
rv

&
O

pe
r

T
99

R
01

51

01
01

-3
01

0-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
30

00
5

3,
38

0.
00

N
E

A
R

P
O

D
 I

N
C

3,
38

0.
00

M
G

SP
SA

-G
3/

A
ct

io
n5

 /
T

99
R

01
52

01
01

-6
30

0-
0-

41
30

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

10
6

30
3.

65
H

O
U

G
H

T
O

N
 M

IF
F

L
IN

 H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T

30
3.

65
G

F-
L

ot
te

ry
-N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
T

ex
tb

oo
ks

T
99

R
01

53

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

53
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

30
0.

00
A

C
SA

 R
E

G
IO

N
 1

7
30

0.
00

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 / 

D
ue

s 
an

d
T

99
R

01
54

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

20
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

10
1.

31
N

C
S 

P
E

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

10
1.

31
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
R

01
55

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

58
10

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

4,
06

2.
40

P
O

W
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 G

R
O

U
P

 L
L

C
4,

06
2.

40
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 /
T

99
R

01
56

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

65
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

5,
98

4.
05

A
N

C
H

O
R

 A
U

D
IO

 O
U

T
L

E
T

 S
ID

E
L

IN
E

 P
5,

98
4.

05
E

qu
ip

/J
or

da
n 

/ E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

T
99

R
01

57

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

22
4.

00
C

A
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 J

U
ST

IC
E

22
4.

00
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 /
T

99
R

01
58

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

20
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
35

2.
57

N
C

S 
P

E
A

R
SO

N
 I

N
C

.
1,

35
2.

57
M

ed
C

al
/P

sy
ch

-S
E

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

01
59

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

49
0.

00
V

E
L

A
R

D
E

, B
R

IA
N

N
A

49
0.

00
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 /
T

99
R

01
60

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

06
-0

00
00

20
4

40
0.

76
H

O
M

E
 D

E
P

O
T

 C
R

E
D

IT
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

40
0.

76
PS

/M
ac

y 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

01
61

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

54
50

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

29
9,

39
2.

00
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S 
F

O
R

 C
O

O
P

E
R

29
9,

39
2.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
O

th
er

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
T

99
R

01
62

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

36
05

-0
00

0-
72

00
-9

95
-0

00
00

00
0

42
9,

71
2.

00
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S 
F

O
R

 C
O

O
P

E
R

42
9,

71
2.

00
W

/C
 P

re
m

Py
m

ts
 / 

W
or

k 
C

om
p 

Pr
em

iu
m

s
T

99
R

01
63

01
01

-0
08

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
53

7.
99

B
R

IA
N

 K
E

N
Y

O
N

 A
R

T
 S

T
U

D
IO

 I
N

C
.

1,
53

7.
99

G
F-

T
ec

hA
llo

cE
P-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

T
99

R
01

64

12
12

-2
60

0-
0-

58
00

-1
12

6-
10

26
-6

20
-0

00
00

00
0

69
1,

88
2.

15
Y

M
C

A
 O

F
 O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
69

1,
88

2.
15

E
L

O
P/

C
hi

ld
D

ev
Fu

nd
 /

T
99

R
01

65

12
12

-2
60

0-
0-

58
00

-1
12

6-
10

26
-6

20
-0

00
00

00
0

77
,7

60
.0

0
A

C
T

IV
E

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

77
,7

60
.0

0
E

L
O

P/
C

hi
ld

D
ev

Fu
nd

 /
T

99
R

01
66

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
5

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
10

/2
4/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:1

0:
46

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

11
/0

6/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

44
0.

00
V

E
L

A
R

D
E

, B
R

IA
N

N
A

44
0.

00
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 /
T

99
R

01
67

01
01

-0
05

9-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

10
8

11
8.

47
SC

H
O

O
L

 L
IF

E
11

8.
47

G
F-

Si
te

A
llo

cO
L

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

01
68

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

19
2.

87
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

P
H

Y
19

2.
87

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

01
69

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

58
10

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

00
-0

00
00

20
4

3,
56

4.
83

L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 G

E
N

IE
3,

56
4.

83
PS

/U
PK

 / 
L

ic
en

se
s/

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

T
99

R
01

70

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

00
-0

00
00

20
4

58
8.

75
L

IT
E

R
A

C
Y

 R
E

SO
U

R
C

E
S 

L
L

C
58

8.
75

PS
/U

PK
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
01

71

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

15
4.

90
A

L
L

ST
A

T
E

 S
IG

N
 &

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

15
4.

90
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
R

01
75

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
72

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

61
.3

9
J.

W
.P

E
P

P
E

R
 &

 S
O

N
 I

N
C

.
61

.3
9

G
F-

Si
te

A
llo

cR
S 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
01

76

21
21

-0
00

0-
0-

44
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-1

15
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
49

3.
72

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

T
S 

L
L

C
 D

B
A

 U
S 

G
A

M
E

S
2,

49
3.

72
R

S/
In

te
ri

m
 M

ay
br

oo
k 

/ N
on

 C
ap

ita
liz

ed
T

99
R

01
77

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

87
7.

76
N

C
S 

P
E

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

87
7.

76
G

F-
SP

E
C

IA
L

 E
D

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

01
78

01
01

-6
50

1-
0-

44
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
81

3.
22

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

H
E

R
M

O
F

O
R

M
1,

74
3.

22
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

L
ow

In
ci

d-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
l /

 N
on

T
99

R
01

79
01

01
-6

50
1-

0-
44

00
-5

00
1-

11
10

-0
12

-0
00

00
00

0
70

.0
0

G
F-

Sp
E

d-
L

ow
In

ci
d-

N
ot

A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

N
on

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

55
.0

0
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 B

O
A

R
D

 A
SS

55
.0

0
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

R
01

80

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

34
5.

25
SC

H
O

O
L

 N
U

R
SE

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
.

34
5.

25
D

O
/H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

01
82

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

43
6.

46
W

IL
L

IA
M

 V
.M

A
C

G
IL

L
 &

 C
O

.
43

6.
46

D
O

/H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
01

83

01
01

-7
31

1-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
77

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

19
9.

00
A

E
R

IE
S 

SO
F

T
W

A
R

E
19

9.
00

G
F-

C
ls

E
m

p 
Pr

of
 D

ev
-N

ot
 A

pp
lic

a 
/ T

ra
ve

l
T

99
R

01
84

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

40
,9

34
.6

6
P

A
C

IF
IC

 C
O

A
ST

 E
N

T
E

R
T

A
IN

M
E

N
T

13
,0

22
.2

8
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
R

01
85

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

44
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

26
,6

12
.3

8
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

N
on

 C
ap

ita
liz

ed

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

58
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
30

0.
00

L
JY

T
-A

rt
M

us
ic

B
lk

G
rt

 /

01
01

-7
31

1-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
77

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

19
9.

00
A

E
R

IE
S 

SO
F

T
W

A
R

E
19

9.
00

G
F-

C
ls

E
m

p 
Pr

of
 D

ev
-N

ot
 A

pp
lic

a 
/ T

ra
ve

l
T

99
R

01
86

01
01

-0
91

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

20
0.

00
R

O
B

O
T

IC
S 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 &
 C

O
M

P
E

T
IT

I
20

0.
00

G
F-

D
on

R
S 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
01

87

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

58
00

-1
11

0-
10

80
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
L

IM
IN

E
X

 I
N

C
 D

B
A

 G
O

G
U

A
R

D
IA

N
50

0.
00

E
dE

ff
ec

t/P
D

 / 
Pr

of
/C

on
su

lti
ng

Se
rv

&
O

pe
r

T
99

R
01

88

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

20
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

65
4.

94
N

C
S 

P
E

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

65
4.

94
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
R

01
89

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

20
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
76

6.
21

W
P

S
1,

22
0.

47
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
R

01
90

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

20
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

54
5.

74
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
6

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
10

/2
4/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:1

0:
46

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

11
/0

6/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

58
10

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
25

7.
84

N
2Y

77
1.

74
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

T
99

R
01

91
01

01
-6

50
0-

0-
58

10
-5

76
0-

11
10

-0
09

-0
00

00
00

0
1,

71
4.

36
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

58
10

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

77
1.

74
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
16

1.
37

L
A

K
E

SH
O

R
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
L

1,
16

1.
37

G
F-

Sp
E

d-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

R
01

92

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

12
,5

00
.0

0
L

A
W

 O
F

F
IC

E
S 

O
F

 M
IC

H
E

L
L

E
 O

R
T

E
G

A
12

,5
00

.0
0

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

T
99

R
01

93

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

20
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

35
3.

49
W

P
S

35
3.

49
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
R

01
94

01
01

-3
21

3-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

10
-0

12
-3

10
00

00
0

62
8.

39
C

A
L

M
 C

L
A

SS
R

O
O

M
62

8.
39

E
SR

3/
C

ou
se

lin
gS

er
v.

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

R
01

95

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
72

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

5,
00

0.
00

J.
W

.P
E

P
P

E
R

 &
 S

O
N

 I
N

C
.

3,
00

0.
00

G
F-

Si
te

A
llo

cR
S 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
01

96
01

01
-0

51
1-

0-
56

30
-1

72
0-

10
30

-0
11

-0
00

00
10

8
2,

00
0.

00
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cR

S 
/ R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
92

5.
00

SC
H

O
O

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S 

O
F

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

32
5.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

T
99

R
01

97
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
52

00
-0

00
0-

72
00

-0
12

-0
00

00
00

0
2,

60
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

37
5.

00
V

E
L

A
R

D
E

, B
R

IA
N

N
A

37
5.

00
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

R
01

98

01
01

-0
70

9-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

41
2

23
,8

42
.3

8
IL

L
U

M
IN

A
T

E
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
3,

76
7.

53
Il

lu
m

E
P/

L
G

4A
12

 / 
L

ic
en

se
s/

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

T
99

R
01

99
01

01
-0

70
9-

0-
58

10
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
04

-0
00

00
41

2
3,

43
2.

64
Il

lu
m

Jo
/L

G
4A

12
 / 

L
ic

en
se

s/
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y

01
01

-0
70

9-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

06
-0

00
00

41
2

3,
24

3.
35

Il
lu

m
M

a/
L

G
4A

12
 / 

L
ic

en
se

s/
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
01

01
-0

70
9-

0-
58

10
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
08

-0
00

00
41

2
3,

95
6.

80
Il

lu
m

M
G

/L
G

4A
12

 / 
L

ic
en

se
s/

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

01
01

-0
70

9-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

41
2

3,
33

0.
72

Il
lu

m
O

l/L
G

4A
12

 / 
L

ic
en

se
s/

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

01
01

-0
70

9-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

41
2

5,
61

1.
34

Il
lu

m
R

S/
L

G
4A

12
 / 

L
ic

en
se

s/
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y

01
01

-4
03

5-
0-

58
00

-1
11

0-
10

80
-6

12
-0

00
00

40
1

50
0.

00
T

II
/P

D
-L

G
4A

1 
/ P

ro
f/

C
on

su
lti

ng
Se

rv
&

O
pe

r

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

12
-0

01
-0

00
00

20
5

6,
22

7.
36

L
A

K
E

SH
O

R
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
L

80
4.

20
U

PK
/E

P 
T

K
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
02

00
12

12
-6

05
3-

0-
43

00
-0

00
1-

10
12

-0
04

-0
00

00
20

5
2,

20
6.

37
U

PK
/J

or
da

n 
T

K
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

12
-0

06
-0

00
00

20
5

80
4.

20
U

PK
/M

ac
y 

T
K

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
12

12
-6

05
3-

0-
43

00
-0

00
1-

10
12

-0
08

-0
00

00
20

5
1,

60
8.

39
U

PK
/M

G
 T

K
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

12
-0

09
-0

00
00

20
5

80
4.

20
U

PK
/O

lit
a 

T
K

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

53
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

30
0.

00
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 R
O

T
A

R
Y

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
30

0.
00

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 / 

D
ue

s 
an

d
T

99
R

02
01

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

19
5.

00
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
O

F
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
19

5.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
T

99
R

02
02

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
7

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
10

/2
4/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:1

0:
46

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

11
/0

6/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

51
6.

00
C

O
Y

O
T

E
 F

F
A

 A
L

U
M

N
I 

&
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

E
R

S
51

6.
00

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

02
03

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

52
00

-5
00

1-
31

10
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

21
9.

40
A

E
R

IE
S 

SO
F

T
W

A
R

E
21

9.
40

M
ed

i-
C

al
/S

E
 C

ou
ns

el
in

g 
/ T

ra
ve

l a
nd

T
99

R
02

04

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

48
,0

86
.6

9
C

U
L

V
E

R
-N

E
W

L
IN

-1
2,

52
5.

70
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

R
02

17
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
04

-0
00

00
00

0
-1

0,
50

9.
58

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
06

-0
00

00
00

0
-8

,3
50

.4
7

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

-8
,3

50
.4

7
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

-8
,3

50
.4

7
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
77

0.
08

O
C

D
E

1,
77

0.
08

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

T
99

S0
00

5

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

58
10

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
36

0.
00

F
IR

E
P

L
A

C
E

 I
N

C
20

4.
00

G
F-

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

T
99

T
00

22
01

01
-0

88
8-

0-
58

10
-0

00
0-

27
00

-0
04

-0
00

00
00

0
20

4.
00

G
F-

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

58
10

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

19
0.

40
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 /

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

58
10

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

19
0.

40
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 /
01

01
-0

88
8-

0-
58

10
-0

00
0-

27
00

-0
09

-0
00

00
00

0
19

0.
40

G
F-

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

58
10

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

19
0.

40
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 /
01

01
-0

88
8-

0-
58

10
-0

00
0-

72
00

-0
12

-0
00

00
00

0
19

0.
40

G
F-

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

7,
60

0.
00

O
C

D
E

7,
60

0.
00

G
F-

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

T
99

T
00

23

01
01

-0
05

4-
0-

44
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

10
8

7,
42

7.
12

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

2,
47

5.
70

G
F-

Si
te

A
llo

cJ
O

 / 
N

on
 C

ap
ita

liz
ed

T
99

T
00

24
01

01
-0

70
9-

0-
44

00
-1

11
0-

10
27

-0
04

-0
00

00
50

3
61

8.
92

JO
-S

T
E

A
M

/L
G

5A
3 

/ N
on

 C
ap

ita
liz

ed
01

01
-0

08
4-

0-
44

00
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
04

-0
00

00
10

7
4,

33
2.

50
T

E
C

H
 A

L
L

O
C

-J
O

R
 / 

N
on

 C
ap

ita
liz

ed

01
01

-0
08

6-
0-

44
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

06
-0

00
00

10
7

2,
47

5.
71

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

2,
47

5.
71

G
FT

E
C

H
-M

A
C

Y
 / 

N
on

 C
ap

ita
liz

ed
T

99
T

00
25

01
01

-3
01

0-
0-

44
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
20

00
4

1,
23

7.
85

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

1,
23

7.
85

E
P-

SP
SA

 G
2/

A
4 

/ N
on

 C
ap

ita
liz

ed
T

99
T

00
26

01
01

-3
21

2-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-2

02
00

11
4

5,
73

2.
27

IN
T

R
A

D
O

 I
N

T
E

R
A

C
T

IV
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

95
5.

37
E

SR
II

#2
/L

C
A

P 
G

1 
A

14
 /

T
99

T
00

27
01

01
-3

21
2-

0-
58

10
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
04

-2
02

00
11

4
95

5.
38

E
SR

II
#2

/L
C

A
P 

G
1 

A
14

 /
01

01
-3

21
2-

0-
58

10
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
06

-2
02

00
11

4
95

5.
38

E
SS

R
II

#2
/L

C
A

P 
G

1 
A

14
 /

01
01

-3
21

2-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-2

02
00

11
4

95
5.

38
E

SS
E

R
II

#2
/L

C
A

P 
G

1A
14

 /

01
01

-3
21

2-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

09
-2

02
00

11
4

95
5.

38
E

SS
E

R
II

#2
/L

C
A

P 
G

1A
14

 /
01

01
-3

21
2-

0-
58

10
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
11

-2
02

00
11

4
95

5.
38

E
SS

E
R

II
#2

/L
C

A
P 

G
1 

A
14

 /

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
8

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
10

/2
4/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:1

0:
46

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

11
/0

6/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

5,
00

0.
00

C
A

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 J
U

ST
IC

E
5,

00
0.

00
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 /
T

99
X

00
14

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

4,
00

0.
00

B
IS

H
O

P
 C

O
.

50
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

Z
00

42
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-0

00
0-

81
11

-0
04

-0
00

00
00

0
50

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-0

00
0-

81
11

-0
06

-0
00

00
00

0
50

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

21
,0

00
.0

0
R

E
F

R
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S 
D

IS
T

R
IB

3,
00

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
Z

00
45

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
00

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
00

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-0

00
0-

81
10

-0
08

-0
00

00
00

0
3,

00
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
00

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-0

00
0-

81
10

-0
12

-0
00

00
00

0
1,

50
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

15
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
00

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-0

00
0-

81
10

-0
25

-0
00

00
00

0
1,

50
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
00

0.
00

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
P

O
T

 P
R

O
 I

N
ST

IT
U

T
IO

N
1,

00
0.

00
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
Z

00
46

92
7,

45
3.

08
F

un
d 

01
 T

ot
al

:
78

2,
71

8.
85

F
un

d 
12

 T
ot

al
:

12
3,

97
7.

13
F

un
d 

13
 T

ot
al

:
14

,8
00

.0
0

F
un

d 
14

 T
ot

al
:

2,
49

3.
72

F
un

d 
21

 T
ot

al
:

1,
85

1,
44

2.
78

T
ot

al
 A

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
P

ur
ch

as
e 

O
rd

er
s:



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

XII-B2-1 
 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 

Subject: 
 

Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 
2023/24 #4 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
The Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2023/24 #4 is recommended for approval.  
The consolidated check register lists all warrants issued September 1 through September 30, 
2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DB/ds 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
PA

Y
 A

PP
#3

-
O

H
E

R
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

99
90

01
0

00
00

01
76

99
 0

9/
01

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

56
1,

09
2.

80
45

36
O

H
G

H
A

T
A

O
D

E
 B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

B
99

90
01

1
00

00
01

77
99

 0
9/

01
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
13

,8
54

.3
8

41
7

O
H

H
A

U
FF

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
B

99
90

01
3

00
00

01
78

99
 0

9/
01

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

13
,4

40
.0

0
21

-0
04

43
74

9
O

H
H

O
W

A
R

D
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

Y
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

V
99

00
08

5
00

00
01

79
99

 0
9/

01
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
22

,0
47

.0
8

34
05

75
2

O
H

B
E

H
A

V
IO

R
 A

N
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
S9

99
00

01
00

00
01

80
99

 0
9/

09
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
41

8.
01

91
08

O
H

G
A

L
L

A
G

H
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

 T
H

E
R

A
P

S9
99

00
02

00
00

01
81

99
 0

9/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

44
8.

92
C

D
S 

55
43

O
H

L
E

A
D

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
V

99
00

10
4

00
00

01
82

99
 0

9/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
16

2.
77

08
04

21
O

H
M

A
Y

R
A

 R
O

D
R

IG
U

E
Z

E
99

00
14

4
00

00
01

83
99

 0
9/

09
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
55

.4
7

46
92

2
O

H
O

R
B

IT
 E

V
E

N
T

 R
E

N
T

A
L

S
V

99
03

23
6

00
00

01
84

99
 0

9/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

3,
55

0.
00

JU
L

Y
-A

U
G

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
01

85
99

 0
9/

09
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
24

,7
02

.8
7

R
99

T
00

11
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

PR
E

SS
V

99
00

01
3

00
00

01
86

99
 0

9/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

19
,1

58
.4

3
00

72
89

-0
00

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 W
A

T
E

R
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
U

99
00

00
1

00
00

01
87

99
 0

9/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

9,
62

6.
76

14
01

00
18

0
O

H
D

A
N

IE
L

S 
T

IR
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
23

00
00

01
88

99
 0

9/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
04

3.
41

14
01

00
46

2
O

H
D

A
N

IE
L

S 
T

IR
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
23

00
00

01
89

99
 0

9/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

23
0.

59
14

01
00

54
3

O
H

D
A

N
IE

L
S 

T
IR

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
, I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

23
00

00
01

90
99

 0
9/

13
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
13

5.
72

34
54

67
O

H
JA

M
E

S 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

40
00

00
01

91
99

 0
9/

13
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
32

.7
1

SU
PP

L
IE

S
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

01
92

99
 0

9/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

98
5.

90
SE

PT
E

M
B

E
R

21
O

H
L

O
G

M
E

IN
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S,
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

11
2

00
00

01
93

99
 0

9/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

4,
51

7.
17

L
H

 C
IT

Y
O

H
M

A
R

Y
 J

O
 E

V
A

N
O

FF
E

99
00

14
0

00
00

01
94

99
 0

9/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

20
0.

00
R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

M
E

N
T

O
H

SA
N

D
R

A
 J

A
N

E
99

00
17

9
00

00
01

95
99

 0
9/

13
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
15

2.
75

JU
L

Y
-A

U
G

21
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

01
96

99
 0

9/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

14
6.

61
JU

L
Y

-A
U

G
21

O
H

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

F9
90

00
59

00
00

01
97

99
 0

9/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
13

2.
84

7.
08

-0
8.

12
O

H
IM

PE
R

IA
L

 S
PR

IN
K

L
E

R
 S

U
PP

L
Y

F9
90

00
39

00
00

01
98

99
 0

9/
14

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

4,
56

9.
47

JU
L

Y
 T

R
A

SH
O

H
W

A
R

E
 D

IS
PO

SA
L

U
99

00
01

0
00

00
01

99
99

 0
9/

14
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

15
6.

33
18

10
02

96
59

41
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

02
00

99
 0

9/
16

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

45
,8

36
.6

6
03

-1
21

82
4

O
H

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
T

H
E

 S
T

A
T

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

V
99

00
05

9
00

00
02

01
99

 0
9/

16
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
44

,2
80

.0
0

SE
PV

SR
E

T
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

02
02

99
 0

9/
17

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
55

5.
93

SE
P 

D
D

C
O

B
R

A
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

02
03

99
 0

9/
17

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

49
2.

67
SE

PV
SR

E
T

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
02

04
99

 0
9/

17
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
69

.8
5

82
10

4
O

H
D

E
A

D
 A

N
D

 B
U

R
IE

D
, I

N
C

.
V

99
00

05
5

00
00

02
05

99
 0

9/
17

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

5,
51

3.
95

SC
R

E
E

N
/U

SB
O

H
A

L
A

N
 M

A
O

E
99

00
00

4
00

00
02

06
99

 0
9/

20
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
15

8.
38

IN
V

-6
61

03
0

O
H

B
IS

H
O

P 
C

O
.

F9
90

00
12

00
00

02
07

99
 0

9/
20

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

30
.8

6
M

IL
E

A
G

E
-

O
H

C
R

IS
T

IA
N

 B
O

G
D

A
N

E
99

03
24

4
00

00
02

08
99

 0
9/

20
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
62

.7
6

T
V

 M
O

U
N

T
S

O
H

D
A

V
ID

 B
E

N
N

E
T

T
E

99
00

05
1

00
00

02
09

99
 0

9/
20

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

32
4.

66

10
/2

4/
20

23

09
:0

5:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

1



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
B

E
00

45
92

45
7

O
H

D
E

L
T

A
 D

E
N

T
A

L
V

99
00

05
6

00
00

02
10

99
 0

9/
20

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
78

0.
89

R
E

FR
E

SH
M

E
N

T
S

O
H

JI
M

 C
O

O
M

B
S

E
99

00
08

4
00

00
02

11
99

 0
9/

20
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
99

.8
5

M
IL

E
A

G
E

-
O

H
JO

H
N

 Z
A

PP
U

L
L

A
E

99
00

08
7

00
00

02
12

99
 0

9/
20

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

72
.8

3
R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

M
E

N
T

O
H

M
A

R
G

A
R

E
T

 P
A

L
M

E
R

E
99

00
13

4
00

00
02

13
99

 0
9/

20
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

05
6.

30
21

86
07

48
O

H
M

O
N

O
PR

IC
E

, I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

3
00

00
02

14
99

 0
9/

20
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
31

9.
67

42
73

3
O

H
F.

M
. T

H
O

M
A

S 
A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

F9
90

00
31

00
00

02
15

99
 0

9/
20

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

45
.0

0
42

78
7

O
H

F.
M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
F9

90
00

31
00

00
02

16
99

 0
9/

20
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
8,

70
7.

00
67

63
9

O
H

G
R

U
E

T
T

 T
R

E
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

V
99

03
22

7
00

00
02

17
99

 0
9/

20
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
13

,9
80

.0
0

72
35

O
H

A
L

L
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 I
N

SP
E

C
T

IO
N

, I
N

C
.

B
99

03
22

6
00

00
02

18
99

 0
9/

20
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
3,

30
0.

00
26

40
9

O
H

A
PP

L
IE

D
 B

E
ST

 P
R

A
C

T
IC

E
S

B
99

90
00

4
00

00
02

19
99

 0
9/

20
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
30

0.
00

A
F3

17
27

92
2

O
H

A
PP

L
E

, I
N

C
.

V
99

00
01

5
00

00
02

20
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
3,

80
7.

70
38

23
26

1
O

H
B

A
U

D
V

IL
L

E
V

99
00

02
3

00
00

02
21

99
 0

9/
21

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

43
6.

76
R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

M
E

N
T

O
H

B
R

E
N

T
 A

L
L

SM
A

N
R

99
00

00
1

00
00

02
22

99
 0

9/
21

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

52
6.

77
R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

M
E

N
T

O
H

B
R

U
C

E
 P

A
T

T
IL

L
O

R
99

00
00

2
00

00
02

23
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
52

6.
77

47
45

54
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
02

24
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
4,

12
0.

00
ST

W
M

E
M

21
-

O
H

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 L
E

A
G

U
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S

V
99

00
03

2
00

00
02

25
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
39

5.
00

R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
O

H
C

A
R

O
L

Y
N

 K
A

N
E

R
99

03
24

7
00

00
02

26
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
4,

78
6.

76
R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

M
E

N
T

O
H

C
L

A
U

D
IA

 S
C

H
A

L
C

H
L

IN
R

99
00

00
3

00
00

02
27

99
 0

9/
21

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

52
6.

84
33

32
8

O
H

C
O

A
ST

A
L

 E
N

T
E

R
PR

IS
E

S
V

99
03

20
4

00
00

02
28

99
 0

9/
21

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

7,
52

7.
87

15
88

04
O

H
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

V
99

00
04

2
00

00
02

29
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
99

0.
00

17
00

8-
IN

O
H

D
A

T
A

 I
M

PR
E

SS
IO

N
S

V
99

00
05

3
00

00
02

30
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
11

9.
14

R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
O

H
D

A
W

N
 A

A
N

D
A

H
L

R
99

00
00

4
00

00
02

31
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
52

6.
84

R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
O

H
E

L
IZ

A
B

E
T

H
 K

A
N

E
SH

IR
O

R
99

00
00

5
00

00
02

32
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
99

0.
16

R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
O

H
E

M
IL

Y
 W

A
K

E
FI

E
L

D
R

99
00

00
6

00
00

02
33

99
 0

9/
21

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

52
6.

84
R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

M
E

N
T

O
H

G
A

Y
L

E
 R

O
G

E
R

S
R

99
00

00
7

00
00

02
34

99
 0

9/
21

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

23
8.

25
31

64
86

O
H

G
L

A
SB

Y
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 S

U
PP

L
Y

F9
90

00
33

00
00

02
35

99
 0

9/
21

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

6,
74

1.
29

28
43

33
-I

N
O

H
H

O
G

E
N

T
O

G
L

E
R

 &
 C

O
., 

IN
C

V
99

00
08

3
00

00
02

36
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
22

0.
83

R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
O

H
JU

L
IE

 R
O

T
H

R
99

03
24

8
00

00
02

37
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

05
3.

68
12

44
53

3
O

H
M

IN
D

 R
E

SE
A

R
C

H
 I

N
ST

IT
U

T
E

V
99

00
12

0
00

00
02

38
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
20

,0
00

.0
0

R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
O

H
N

A
N

C
Y

 W
H

IT
E

R
99

00
00

9
00

00
02

39
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

19
6.

69
R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

M
E

N
T

O
H

PE
N

N
Y

 M
A

Y
E

R
C

H
E

C
K

R
99

00
01

0
00

00
02

40
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

19
6.

69
R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

M
E

N
T

O
H

R
O

N
A

L
D

 R
A

N
D

O
L

PH
R

99
00

01
1

00
00

02
41

99
 0

9/
21

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

61
9.

50
R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

M
E

N
T

O
H

R
O

N
IT

A
 V

A
N

 V
L

IE
T

R
99

03
24

9
00

00
02

42
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

58
0.

52
R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

M
E

N
T

O
H

SH
E

L
L

E
Y

 M
A

R
K

E
R

R
99

00
01

2
00

00
02

43
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
52

6.
84

10
/2

4/
20

23

09
:0

5:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

2



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
SI

T
E

.0
70

82
1

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
02

44
99

 0
9/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
28

,5
63

.6
9

A
PP

#9
, 8

/3
0/

21
O

H
E

R
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

99
90

01
0

00
00

02
45

99
 0

9/
22

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

85
6,

76
4.

53
45

34
O

H
G

H
A

T
A

O
D

E
 B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

B
99

90
01

1
00

00
02

46
99

 0
9/

22
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
18

,7
05

.2
0

41
8

O
H

H
A

U
FF

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
B

99
90

01
3

00
00

02
47

99
 0

9/
22

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

14
,7

84
.0

0
12

66
O

H
H

A
PP

IN
E

SS
 I

S 
N

O
W

 E
X

PE
R

IE
N

C
E

, L
V

99
03

24
3

00
00

02
48

99
 0

9/
23

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
60

0.
00

FE
E

 0
3-

12
18

24
O

H
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

T
H

E
 S

T
A

T
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
V

99
00

05
9

00
00

02
49

99
 0

9/
23

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

35
,8

30
.0

0
62

70
69

O
H

A
T

K
IN

SO
N

,A
N

D
E

L
SO

N
,L

O
Y

A
,R

U
U

D
 &

V
99

00
02

0
00

00
02

50
99

 0
9/

24
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
6,

70
0.

00
37

84
O

H
E

A
ST

 W
H

IT
T

IE
R

 C
IT

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

V
99

00
06

3
00

00
02

51
99

 0
9/

24
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
3,

80
0.

00
JU

L
Y

20
21

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

02
52

99
 0

9/
24

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

18
0.

00
A

U
G

U
ST

20
21

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

02
53

99
 0

9/
24

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

18
0.

00
JU

L
Y

20
21

O
H

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

 D
A

IR
Y

N
99

00
00

4
00

00
02

54
99

 0
9/

24
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

31
8.

91
A

U
G

U
ST

20
21

O
H

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

 D
A

IR
Y

N
99

00
00

4
00

00
02

55
99

 0
9/

24
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
5,

49
8.

61
A

U
G

U
ST

20
21

O
H

G
O

L
D

 S
T

A
R

 F
O

O
D

S
N

99
00

00
7

00
00

02
56

99
 0

9/
24

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

25
,2

26
.3

8
H

SS
R

E
C

01
48

02
O

H
H

E
A

R
T

L
A

N
D

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S 
IN

C
.

N
99

00
00

8
00

00
02

57
99

 0
9/

24
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
8,

71
6.

00
14

43
84

O
H

L
A

D
Y

 B
U

G
S 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 T
E

R
M

IT
F9

90
00

45
00

00
02

58
99

 0
9/

24
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
55

.0
0

25
19

6
O

H
L

O
V

E
 T

O
 S

N
A

C
K

 L
L

C
V

99
03

22
8

00
00

02
59

99
 0

9/
24

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

27
2.

16
A

U
G

U
ST

20
21

O
H

P 
&

 R
 P

A
PE

R
 S

U
PP

L
Y

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

N
99

00
00

9
00

00
02

60
99

 0
9/

24
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
6,

02
2.

03
SC

22
01

16
O

H
SA

N
 M

A
T

E
O

-F
O

ST
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

N
99

00
01

0
00

00
02

61
99

 0
9/

24
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
24

9.
82

A
U

G
U

ST
20

21
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 P
IZ

Z
A

N
99

00
01

3
00

00
02

62
99

 0
9/

24
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

78
2.

40
JU

L
Y

20
21

O
H

V
A

L
PR

O
 I

N
C

.
N

99
00

01
5

00
00

02
63

99
 0

9/
24

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

16
3.

83
A

U
G

U
ST

20
21

O
H

V
A

L
PR

O
 I

N
C

.
N

99
00

01
5

00
00

02
64

99
 0

9/
24

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

3,
73

3.
52

68
13

9
O

H
A

-1
 F

E
N

C
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F9
90

00
01

00
00

02
65

99
 0

9/
27

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
53

4.
00

6-
3-

24
0

O
H

PR
O

G
R

E
SS

IV
E

 S
U

R
FA

C
E

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

V
99

03
25

3
00

00
02

66
99

 0
9/

27
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
7,

95
0.

00
60

18
M

IS
C

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
02

67
99

 0
9/

29
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
4,

54
0.

00
JU

L
D

D
A

C
T

IV
E

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
02

68
99

 0
9/

29
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
29

,2
92

.3
2

JU
L

V
SR

E
T

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
02

69
99

 0
9/

29
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
19

4.
30

JU
L

V
SC

O
B

R
A

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
02

70
99

 0
9/

29
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
12

0.
87

JU
L

 D
D

R
E

T
IR

E
E

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
02

71
99

 0
9/

29
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
98

5.
34

JU
L

D
D

C
O

B
R

A
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

02
72

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

42
1.

83
JU

L
 V

O
Y

A
 C

C
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

02
73

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
43

9.
62

JU
L

Y
 V

O
Y

A
 M

G
M

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
02

74
99

 0
9/

29
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
54

8.
97

JU
L

V
SP

 C
L

A
SS

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
02

75
99

 0
9/

29
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

33
8.

64
JU

L
 V

SP
 C

E
R

T
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

02
76

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

3,
55

8.
80

84
69

39
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
IM

E
B

99
90

00
3

00
00

02
77

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

95
8.

38

10
/2

4/
20

23

09
:0

5:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

3



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
30

00
00

21
0

O
H

C
O

A
L

IT
IO

N
 F

O
R

 A
D

E
Q

U
A

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

V
99

00
03

8
00

00
02

78
99

 0
9/

29
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
43

5.
00

33
10

6
O

H
C

O
A

ST
A

L
 E

N
T

E
R

PR
IS

E
S

V
99

03
20

4
00

00
02

79
99

 0
9/

29
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
5,

46
2.

89
90

04
57

37
O

H
C

U
R

R
IC

U
L

U
M

 A
SS

O
C

IA
T

E
S

V
99

03
20

2
00

00
02

80
99

 0
9/

29
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
24

0.
82

17
15

1-
IN

O
H

D
A

T
A

 I
M

PR
E

SS
IO

N
S

V
99

00
05

3
00

00
02

81
99

 0
9/

29
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
4,

47
6.

95
02

1
O

H
D

E
B

R
A

 L
E

E
S

I9
90

00
07

00
00

02
82

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
40

0.
00

SU
PP

L
IE

S
O

H
H

O
L

L
Y

 B
R

A
N

D
E

R
E

99
00

07
4

00
00

02
83

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

13
9.

56
95

53
96

39
6

O
H

H
O

U
G

H
T

O
N

 M
IF

FL
IN

 H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T

V
99

00
08

4
00

00
02

84
99

 0
9/

29
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
3,

78
6.

12
N

90
11

66
2

O
H

Q
U

A
D

IE
N

T
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 U

SA
, I

N
C

.
V

99
00

14
8

00
00

02
85

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

68
4.

63
N

90
11

66
2

O
H

Q
U

A
D

IE
N

T
 L

E
A

SI
N

G
 U

SA
, I

N
C

.
V

99
00

14
9

00
00

02
86

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

48
4.

24
01

H
00

32
62

13
85

O
H

R
E

A
D

Y
R

E
FR

E
SH

 B
Y

 N
E

ST
L

E
V

99
00

15
4

00
00

02
87

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

14
3.

28
B

O
O

K
S

O
H

SH
E

R
Y

L
 M

C
D

O
N

A
L

D
E

99
00

18
9

00
00

02
88

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

45
.7

5
15

73
48

79
08

29
21

O
H

SP
A

R
K

L
E

T
T

S
V

99
00

18
0

00
00

02
89

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

13
5.

76
IN

V
-B

K
-1

17
-D

R
O

H
T

Y
N

K
E

R
V

99
00

19
9

00
00

02
90

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

18
,6

10
.0

0
B

L
01

60
18

8-
Q

32
02

1
O

H
U

N
U

M
 L

IF
E

 I
N

SU
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

V
99

00
20

0
00

00
02

91
99

 0
9/

29
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
54

2.
73

51
36

74
O

H
V

E
X

 R
O

B
O

T
IC

S
V

99
00

20
3

00
00

02
92

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
30

5.
94

JU
L

D
D

A
C

T
IV

E
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

02
93

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

37
8.

78
JU

L
V

SP
 C

L
A

SS
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

02
94

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

76
.2

6
JU

L
D

D
A

C
T

IV
E

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
02

95
99

 0
9/

29
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
12

6.
26

20
13

43
4

O
H

H
A

U
L

A
W

A
Y

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

R
S

B
99

03
22

9
00

00
02

96
99

 0
9/

29
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

81
9.

31
R

FN
D

O
V

E
R

PY
M

N
O

H
PR

O
JE

C
T

 S
U

PP
O

R
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
V

99
00

14
5

00
00

02
97

99
 0

9/
29

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

50
0.

00
82

89
05

O
H

E
D

G
E

N
U

IT
Y

, I
N

C
.

V
99

03
21

7
00

00
02

98
99

 1
0/

01
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
55

,4
00

.0
0

62
51

O
H

G
A

M
A

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S,
 I

N
C

V
99

03
24

0
00

00
02

99
99

 1
0/

01
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

45
0.

00
08

05
09

04
O

H
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 W

A
T

E
R

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

U
99

00
00

1
00

00
03

00
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
4,

76
4.

42
09

10
10

09
21

O
H

FR
O

N
T

IE
R

U
99

00
00

2
00

00
03

01
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

22
9.

51
31

80
01

O
H

G
L

A
SB

Y
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 S

U
PP

L
Y

F9
90

00
33

00
00

03
02

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

13
,1

72
.3

9
90

19
37

O
H

L
O

W
E

 S
F9

90
00

47
00

00
03

03
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
39

.5
5

08
06

21
R

E
IM

B
O

H
M

A
Y

R
A

 R
O

D
R

IG
U

E
Z

E
99

00
14

4
00

00
03

04
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
42

.2
1

40
90

62
24

1
O

H
M

C
I 

A
 V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
U

99
00

00
3

00
00

03
05

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

12
.8

6
45

18
7

O
H

M
O

O
N

 V
A

L
L

E
Y

 N
U

R
SE

R
Y

V
99

03
23

4
00

00
03

06
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
1

M
W

R
V

3,
51

5.
00

S1
00

52
32

56
.0

01
O

H
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 W

H
O

L
E

SA
L

E
 O

U
T

L
E

T
F9

90
00

54
00

00
03

07
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
65

1.
82

JU
L

Y
-A

U
G

21
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

03
08

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

40
,1

30
.1

4
A

U
G

-S
E

P2
1

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
03

09
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

67
9.

73
08

21
09

20
21

O
H

T
-M

O
B

IL
E

U
99

00
00

8
00

00
03

10
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
92

4.
41

57
02

6
O

H
T

H
E

 S
H

E
R

W
IN

-W
IL

L
IA

M
S 

C
O

.
F9

90
00

60
00

00
03

11
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
16

8.
39

10
/2

4/
20

23

09
:0

5:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

4



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
98

88
58

85
88

O
H

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

-L
A

U
99

00
00

9
00

00
03

12
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
95

0.
65

78
40

73
O

H
W

A
R

E
 D

IS
PO

SA
L

U
99

00
01

0
00

00
03

13
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
72

9.
08

49
88

2
O

H
A

A
A

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
 M

O
T

O
R

 S
A

L
E

S 
&

 S
E

R
F9

90
00

02
00

00
03

14
99

 1
0/

08
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
23

7.
79

47
40

3
O

H
A

A
A

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
 M

O
T

O
R

 S
A

L
E

S 
&

 S
E

R
F9

90
00

02
00

00
03

15
99

 1
0/

08
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
31

0.
42

49
88

2
O

H
A

A
A

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
 M

O
T

O
R

 S
A

L
E

S 
&

 S
E

R
F9

90
00

02
00

00
03

16
99

 1
0/

08
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
21

9.
12

81
21

-1
,3

,4
,5

O
H

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 S

E
R

V
. C

O
-O

P
V

99
00

00
8

00
00

03
17

99
 1

0/
08

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

19
,2

92
.0

0
09

22
20

21
O

H
K

R
IS

T
A

 V
A

N
 H

O
O

G
M

O
E

D
E

99
00

11
5

00
00

03
18

99
 1

0/
08

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

11
2.

28
43

49
40

09
09

21
O

H
L

A
K

E
SH

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

V
99

00
10

3
00

00
03

19
99

 1
0/

08
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

48
8.

59
C

D
S 

56
45

O
H

L
E

A
D

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
V

99
00

10
4

00
00

03
20

99
 1

0/
08

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

63
.1

2
09

27
21

.1
O

H
M

A
T

T
H

E
W

 C
U

K
R

O
E

99
00

14
3

00
00

03
21

99
 1

0/
08

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

32
4.

35
16

10
98

56
O

H
N

C
S 

PE
A

R
SO

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

12
9

00
00

03
22

99
 1

0/
08

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

3,
63

3.
23

94
R

I1
06

3
O

H
O

C
D

E
V

99
00

13
4

00
00

03
23

99
 1

0/
08

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

40
0.

00
18

00
71

23
32

35
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

03
24

99
 1

0/
08

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

19
,6

48
.5

6
L

JS
D

00
3

O
H

PQ
 B

ID
S,

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
55

00
00

03
25

99
 1

0/
08

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

10
,0

00
.0

0
21

/2
2 

PR
O

P/
L

IA
B

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
03

26
99

 1
0/

11
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
24

7,
67

2.
00

59
79

W
C

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
03

27
99

 1
0/

11
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
82

,0
31

.0
0

R
99

R
00

43
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

PR
E

SS
V

99
00

01
3

00
00

03
28

99
 1

0/
11

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

12
,9

95
.5

3
91

32
02

-R
99

R
00

76
O

H
G

IN
A

 T
R

IN
ID

A
D

I9
90

00
11

00
00

03
29

99
 1

0/
11

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

27
3.

75
62

13
6

O
H

IM
PE

R
IA

L
 B

A
N

D
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
V

99
00

08
8

00
00

03
30

99
 1

0/
11

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

45
6.

44
I-

22
82

O
H

J&
C

 B
O

O
K

S,
 L

L
C

V
99

03
25

4
00

00
03

31
99

 1
0/

11
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
99

2.
25

R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
O

H
K

R
IS

T
A

 V
A

N
 H

O
O

G
M

O
E

D
E

99
00

11
5

00
00

03
32

99
 1

0/
11

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
65

8.
19

C
D

S 
55

85
O

H
L

E
A

D
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

V
99

00
10

4
00

00
03

33
99

 1
0/

11
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
24

8.
31

IN
V

-1
04

22
50

O
H

N
2Y

V
99

00
12

6
00

00
03

34
99

 1
0/

11
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

87
5.

72
94

P1
44

21
O

H
O

C
D

E
V

99
00

13
4

00
00

03
35

99
 1

0/
11

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

23
5,

54
4.

91
IN

V
27

07
67

O
H

PO
W

E
R

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 G
R

O
U

P 
L

L
C

V
99

00
14

2
00

00
03

36
99

 1
0/

11
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
3,

64
9.

95
51

34
58

31
66

O
H

SO
N

O
V

A
 U

SA
, I

N
C

.
S9

99
00

05
00

00
03

37
99

 1
0/

11
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

49
9.

33
15

73
48

79
09

26
21

O
H

SP
A

R
K

L
E

T
T

S
V

99
00

18
0

00
00

03
38

99
 1

0/
11

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

16
3.

77
08

46
24

30
81

42
1

O
H

T
IM

E
 W

A
R

N
E

R
 C

A
B

L
E

U
99

00
00

7
00

00
03

39
99

 1
0/

11
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

59
6.

65
08

46
24

30
91

42
1

O
H

T
IM

E
 W

A
R

N
E

R
 C

A
B

L
E

U
99

00
00

7
00

00
03

40
99

 1
0/

11
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
8,

03
3.

02
81

19
81

46
O

H
U

N
IT

E
D

 R
E

FR
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

N
99

00
01

4
00

00
03

41
99

 1
0/

11
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

10
7.

42
80

45
23

O
H

W
A

R
E

 D
IS

PO
SA

L
U

99
00

01
0

00
00

03
42

99
 1

0/
11

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
77

9.
53

40
37

0
O

H
W

H
IT

T
IE

R
 C

H
A

M
B

E
R

 O
F 

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

V
99

00
20

6
00

00
03

43
99

 1
0/

11
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
45

0.
00

W
PS

-3
58

49
3

O
H

W
PS

V
99

00
21

2
00

00
03

44
99

 1
0/

11
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
30

1.
97

SE
PT

20
21

O
H

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

 D
A

IR
Y

N
99

00
00

4
00

00
03

45
99

 1
0/

11
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
10

,0
95

.6
3

10
/2

4/
20

23

09
:0

5:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

5



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
JU

L
Y

20
21

O
H

G
O

L
D

 S
T

A
R

 F
O

O
D

S
N

99
00

00
7

00
00

03
46

99
 1

0/
11

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
97

6.
13

SE
PT

20
21

O
H

G
O

L
D

 S
T

A
R

 F
O

O
D

S
N

99
00

00
7

00
00

03
47

99
 1

0/
11

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

28
,1

35
.4

6
K

O
-2

05
59

-1
-0

02
O

H
K

IN
G

 O
FF

IC
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
B

99
90

01
4

00
00

03
48

99
 1

0/
11

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

12
,8

44
.0

0
21

-4
20

5-
JO

R
D

A
N

O
H

SU
B

U
R

B
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

U
99

00
00

6
00

00
03

49
99

 1
0/

11
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
44

,9
93

.0
1

63
15

35
O

H
A

T
K

IN
SO

N
 A

N
D

E
L

SO
N

 L
O

Y
A

 R
U

U
D

 &
V

99
00

02
0

00
00

03
50

99
 1

0/
12

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

12
,9

17
.5

0
48

65
O

H
C

O
D

E
SP

V
99

00
03

9
00

00
03

51
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

20
0.

00
M

IL
E

A
G

E
-

O
H

C
R

IS
T

IA
N

 B
O

G
D

A
N

E
99

03
24

4
00

00
03

52
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
57

.6
5

B
E

00
46

43
68

7
O

H
D

E
L

T
A

 D
E

N
T

A
L

V
99

00
05

6
00

00
03

53
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

78
0.

89
42

98
6

O
H

F.
M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
F9

90
00

31
00

00
03

54
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
6,

17
7.

94
M

IL
E

A
G

E
-S

E
P2

02
1

O
H

JO
H

N
 Z

A
PP

U
L

L
A

E
99

00
08

7
00

00
03

55
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
68

.4
3

59
2O

C
IP

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
03

56
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
28

6,
34

6.
00

68
15

4
O

H
A

-1
 F

E
N

C
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F9
90

00
01

00
00

03
57

99
 1

0/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
39

0.
00

33
16

25
61

5
O

H
PO

L
A

R
V

99
03

23
8

00
00

03
58

99
 1

0/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

12
,0

71
.7

5
A

PP
#1

O
H

PA
C

IF
IC

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

S
V

99
03

20
5

00
00

03
59

99
 1

0/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

10
5,

45
0.

00
A

PP
#1

O
H

T
O

N
Y

 P
A

IN
T

IN
G

V
99

03
21

1
00

00
03

60
99

 1
0/

13
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
18

,8
57

.5
0

A
PP

#1
O

H
U

S 
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 C
O

R
P

V
99

03
20

6
00

00
03

61
99

 1
0/

13
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
70

,1
10

.0
0

PA
Y

 A
PP

#1
0-

M
A

O
H

E
R

IC
K

SO
N

-H
A

L
L

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

B
99

90
01

0
00

00
03

62
99

 1
0/

13
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
20

,7
87

.9
0

PA
Y

 A
PP

#1
0-

JO
O

H
E

R
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

99
90

01
0

00
00

03
63

99
 1

0/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
70

4,
27

9.
10

45
52

O
H

G
H

A
T

A
O

D
E

 B
A

N
N

O
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
B

99
90

01
1

00
00

03
64

99
 1

0/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

4,
59

7.
29

45
61

O
H

G
H

A
T

A
O

D
E

 B
A

N
N

O
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
B

99
90

01
1

00
00

03
65

99
 1

0/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
14

2.
64

45
82

O
H

G
H

A
T

A
O

D
E

 B
A

N
N

O
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
B

99
90

01
1

00
00

03
66

99
 1

0/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

8,
11

9.
80

42
0

O
H

H
A

U
FF

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
B

99
90

01
3

00
00

03
67

99
 1

0/
13

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

14
,1

12
.0

0
76

32
4

O
H

R
M

A
 G

R
O

U
P

V
99

00
16

0
00

00
03

68
99

 1
0/

13
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
8,

56
0.

75
76

75
7

O
H

R
M

A
 G

R
O

U
P

V
99

00
16

0
00

00
03

69
99

 1
0/

13
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
3,

99
4.

50
10

55
36

O
H

B
E

ST
 L

A
W

N
M

O
W

E
R

, I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
11

00
00

03
70

99
 1

0/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
67

2.
32

47
46

33
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
03

71
99

 1
0/

15
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
31

0.
00

49
04

78
O

H
C

A
N

N
IN

G
S 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
F9

90
00

15
00

00
03

72
99

 1
0/

15
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
23

6.
43

0F
19

62
42

82
O

H
C

IN
T

A
S 

FI
R

E
 P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

F9
90

00
18

00
00

03
73

99
 1

0/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

7,
41

4.
37

L
O

W
E

L
L

09
30

21
O

H
C

O
L

L
E

E
N

 P
A

T
T

E
R

SO
N

I9
90

00
04

00
00

03
74

99
 1

0/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

5,
82

2.
50

14
01

02
25

5
O

H
D

A
N

IE
L

S 
T

IR
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
23

00
00

03
75

99
 1

0/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

70
.9

2
02

2A
O

H
D

E
B

R
A

 L
E

E
S

I9
90

00
07

00
00

03
76

99
 1

0/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
40

0.
00

10
14

20
21

O
H

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 B
O

A
R

D
 A

SS
V

99
00

13
7

00
00

03
77

99
 1

0/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

55
.0

0
64

40
57

64
8

O
H

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

F9
90

00
59

00
00

03
78

99
 1

0/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
60

6.
94

15
31

7
O

H
T

H
E

 S
H

E
R

W
IN

-W
IL

L
IA

M
S 

C
O

.
F9

90
00

60
00

00
03

79
99

 1
0/

15
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
43

0.
50

10
/2

4/
20

23

09
:0

5:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

6



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
60

37
04

9
O

H
U

S 
B

A
N

K
V

99
03

23
5

00
00

03
80

99
 1

0/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

25
0.

00
80

45
25

O
H

W
A

R
E

 D
IS

PO
SA

L
U

99
00

01
0

00
00

03
81

99
 1

0/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
06

1.
58

10
41

8
O

H
T

W
IN

IN
G

 C
O

N
SU

L
T

IN
G

B
99

03
23

0
00

00
03

82
99

 1
0/

15
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

49
5.

18
09

29
20

21
O

H
A

U
D

R
A

 S
C

H
A

A
P

E
99

00
02

3
00

00
03

83
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
63

7.
73

10
/9

/2
1R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

O
H

JI
M

 C
O

O
M

B
S

E
99

00
08

4
00

00
03

84
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
30

2.
17

45
18

7R
E

O
H

M
O

O
N

 V
A

L
L

E
Y

 N
U

R
SE

R
Y

V
99

03
23

4
00

00
03

85
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
3,

51
5.

00
16

02
56

78
O

H
N

C
S 

PE
A

R
SO

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

12
9

00
00

03
86

99
 1

0/
18

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
61

4.
89

94
R

I0
33

0
O

H
O

C
D

E
V

99
00

13
4

00
00

03
87

99
 1

0/
18

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

5,
00

0.
00

29
05

97
6

O
H

PR
O

-E
D

V
99

00
14

4
00

00
03

88
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
30

6.
64

09
/2

9/
20

21
O

H
SH

E
R

Y
L

 M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

E
99

00
18

9
00

00
03

89
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
7.

82
SE

PT
20

21
O

H
L

A
D

Y
 B

U
G

S 
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
 T

E
R

M
IT

F9
90

00
45

00
00

03
90

99
 1

0/
18

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

55
.0

0
SE

PT
20

21
O

H
L

O
V

E
 T

O
 S

N
A

C
K

 L
L

C
V

99
03

22
8

00
00

03
91

99
 1

0/
18

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
17

9.
36

SE
PT

20
21

O
H

P 
&

 R
 P

A
PE

R
 S

U
PP

L
Y

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

N
99

00
00

9
00

00
03

92
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
5,

70
1.

47
SE

PT
20

21
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 P
IZ

Z
A

N
99

00
01

3
00

00
03

93
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
9,

75
3.

20
SE

PT
20

21
O

H
V

A
L

PR
O

 I
N

C
.

N
99

00
01

5
00

00
03

94
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

94
7.

91
20

18
01

9
O

H
H

A
U

L
A

W
A

Y
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
R

S
B

99
03

22
9

00
00

03
95

99
 1

0/
18

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

53
9.

96
10

51
1

O
H

80
6 

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S 
IN

C
.

V
99

03
21

4
00

00
03

96
99

 1
0/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
5,

50
0.

00
10

01
21

D
D

R
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

03
97

99
 1

0/
19

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
67

0.
44

34
92

4
O

H
A

L
PH

A
 &

 O
M

E
G

A
 L

O
C

K
 &

 K
E

Y
 L

L
C

V
99

03
25

6
00

00
03

98
99

 1
0/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
12

5.
00

35
77

1
O

H
A

M
PL

IF
IE

D
 I

T
V

99
00

01
4

00
00

03
99

99
 1

0/
19

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

7,
68

0.
00

A
G

00
49

70
23

O
H

A
PP

L
E

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
01

5
00

00
04

00
99

 1
0/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

00
0.

94
IN

V
21

99
2

O
H

A
SS

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

 O
F 

C
A

L
IF

. S
C

H
O

O
L

 A
V

99
00

00
6

00
00

04
01

99
 1

0/
19

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

75
0.

00
52

49
62

6
O

H
B

E
A

R
C

O
M

V
99

00
02

4
00

00
04

02
99

 1
0/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
72

.9
6

U
S2

43
13

6
O

H
B

R
A

IN
PO

P 
L

L
C

V
99

00
02

6
00

00
04

03
99

 1
0/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
3,

05
0.

00
PI

A
N

O
-T

U
N

IN
G

O
H

B
R

U
C

E
 H

E
Y

IN
G

V
99

03
23

3
00

00
04

04
99

 1
0/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
43

5.
00

14
77

4
O

H
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
02

8
00

00
04

05
99

 1
0/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

13
5.

84
75

77
79

11
O

H
C

E
N

G
A

G
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
V

99
00

03
7

00
00

04
06

99
 1

0/
19

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
72

9.
06

Q
U

O
T

E
# 

29
38

6
O

H
D

A
T

A
 M

A
K

E
S 

T
H

E
 D

IF
FE

R
E

N
C

E
 L

L
C

V
99

03
24

1
00

00
04

07
99

 1
0/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
17

9.
99

82
19

2
O

H
D

E
A

D
 A

N
D

 B
U

R
IE

D
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

05
5

00
00

04
08

99
 1

0/
19

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
10

5.
00

7-
49

6-
84

54
0

O
H

FE
D

 E
X

V
99

00
07

1
00

00
04

09
99

 1
0/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
26

.0
0

22
51

64
/2

12
94

9
O

H
FI

R
ST

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

S 
IN

C
.

V
99

00
07

2
00

00
04

10
99

 1
0/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
4,

54
3.

70
22

43
81

O
H

IN
T

R
A

D
O

 I
N

T
E

R
A

C
T

IV
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

V
99

00
09

3
00

00
04

11
99

 1
0/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

72
9.

64
SP

-5
92

5
O

H
M

Y
ST

E
R

Y
 S

C
IE

N
C

E
V

99
00

12
5

00
00

04
12

99
 1

0/
19

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

6,
13

6.
29

09
30

20
21

O
H

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 B
O

A
R

D
 A

SS
V

99
00

13
7

00
00

04
13

99
 1

0/
19

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

25
0.

00

10
/2

4/
20

23

09
:0

5:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

7



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
IN

V
-U

S6
54

42
O

H
O

SI
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
, I

N
C

.
V

99
03

23
9

00
00

04
14

99
 1

0/
19

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

5,
96

6.
69

A
PP

#1
_U

S 
N

A
T

O
H

U
S 

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 C

O
R

P
V

99
03

20
6

00
00

04
15

99
 1

0/
19

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

10
8,

11
0.

00
72

43
O

H
A

L
L

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 I

N
SP

E
C

T
IO

N
, I

N
C

.
B

99
03

22
6

00
00

04
16

99
 1

0/
19

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
20

0.
00

21
07

9
O

H
A

B
E

S 
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

03
00

00
04

17
99

 1
0/

20
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
4,

10
0.

00
42

91
5

O
H

F.
M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
F9

90
00

31
00

00
04

18
99

 1
0/

20
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

82
5.

41
20

12
6

O
H

A
-1

 F
E

N
C

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

01
00

00
04

19
99

 1
0/

20
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

78
3.

00
10

/4
-1

0/
18

/2
1

O
H

D
IA

N
A

 G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
Z

V
99

03
26

4
00

00
04

20
99

 1
0/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
18

9.
72

92
26

O
H

G
A

L
L

A
G

H
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

 T
H

E
R

A
P

S9
99

00
02

00
00

04
21

99
 1

0/
21

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

91
1.

36
90

1
O

H
iB

ee
 G

ro
up

 L
L

C
V

99
03

26
3

00
00

04
22

99
 1

0/
21

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
26

3.
50

36
35

20
91

5
O

H
J.

W
.P

E
PP

E
R

 &
 S

O
N

,I
N

C
.

V
99

00
09

4
00

00
04

23
99

 1
0/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
20

7.
59

16
26

76
78

O
H

N
C

S 
PE

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

9
00

00
04

24
99

 1
0/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
4,

56
0.

96
16

20
16

59
O

H
N

C
S 

PE
A

R
SO

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

12
9

00
00

04
25

99
 1

0/
21

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
58

2.
11

IN
V

47
51

8
O

H
N

E
A

R
PO

D
 I

N
C

V
99

03
26

2
00

00
04

26
99

 1
0/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
5,

20
0.

00
52

57
2

O
H

PO
SI

T
IV

E
 A

C
T

IO
N

, I
N

C
.

V
99

03
23

7
00

00
04

27
99

 1
0/

21
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
8,

33
4.

35
17

34
3-

IN
O

H
D

A
T

A
 I

M
PR

E
SS

IO
N

S
V

99
00

05
3

00
00

04
28

99
 1

0/
22

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

88
,2

28
.5

4
08

30
21

 P
U

R
C

H
 R

E
IO

H
A

D
R

IA
N

A
 P

O
N

C
E

E
99

00
00

3
00

00
04

29
99

 1
0/

26
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
27

3.
88

59
08

W
C

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
04

30
99

 1
0/

26
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
82

,0
31

.0
0

08
11

21
 P

U
R

C
H

 R
E

IO
H

A
M

Y
 L

IL
E

S
E

99
00

01
1

00
00

04
31

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

10
6.

80
10

10
21

O
H

FR
O

N
T

IE
R

U
99

00
00

2
00

00
04

32
99

 1
0/

26
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

21
4.

18
R

99
X

00
15

-0
02

O
H

G
IN

A
 T

R
IN

ID
A

D
I9

90
00

11
00

00
04

33
99

 1
0/

26
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
51

4.
65

08
30

21
 R

E
IM

B
O

H
K

R
IS

T
E

N
 C

O
O

K
E

E
99

00
11

6
00

00
04

34
99

 1
0/

26
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
11

2.
50

08
30

21
 P

U
R

C
H

 R
E

IO
H

M
A

R
IK

A
T

E
 W

IS
SM

A
N

E
99

00
13

8
00

00
04

35
99

 1
0/

26
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
55

.0
3

40
90

63
46

3
O

H
M

C
I 

A
 V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
U

99
00

00
3

00
00

04
36

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

11
.4

2
IN

V
22

43
5

O
H

R
A

PT
O

R
V

99
00

15
1

00
00

04
37

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

4,
26

8.
99

IN
V

09
48

61
O

H
R

IV
E

R
SI

D
E

 I
N

SI
G

H
T

S
V

99
00

15
9

00
00

04
38

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

3,
22

6.
57

IN
V

91
72

1
O

H
R

O
C

H
E

ST
E

R
 1

00
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

16
3

00
00

04
39

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

84
1.

75
M

71
76

10
0

O
H

SC
H

O
L

A
ST

IC
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

16
8

00
00

04
40

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
75

2.
26

M
70

76
74

6
O

H
SC

H
O

L
A

ST
IC

 M
A

G
A

Z
IN

E
S

V
99

03
22

4
00

00
04

41
99

 1
0/

26
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

79
9.

90
21

-7
10

36
5

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
Y

A
R

D
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
V

99
00

17
3

00
00

04
42

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

3,
13

2.
83

34
46

O
H

SE
N

T
R

Y
 S

IG
N

S 
&

 P
R

IN
T

IN
G

V
99

00
17

5
00

00
04

43
99

 1
0/

26
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
66

1.
22

SE
P.

O
C

T
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

04
44

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

37
,3

28
.0

0
A

U
G

.S
E

P
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

04
45

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

94
0.

18
R

E
F0

01
14

81
77

0
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 N
E

W
S 

G
R

O
U

P
V

99
00

17
8

00
00

04
46

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

17
3.

00
SE

P.
O

C
T

O
H

SU
B

U
R

B
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

U
99

00
00

6
00

00
04

47
99

 1
0/

26
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
6,

18
3.

28

10
/2

4/
20

23

09
:0

5:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

8



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
O

C
T

21
O

H
T

-M
O

B
IL

E
U

99
00

00
8

00
00

04
48

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

80
8.

00
16

84
7

O
H

T
O

O
L

S4
E

V
E

R
V

99
00

19
7

00
00

04
49

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
65

2.
79

41
37

70
Y

-I
N

O
H

Y
O

R
K

T
O

W
N

V
99

00
21

4
00

00
04

50
99

 1
0/

26
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
14

7.
83

08
30

21
L

IB
R

A
R

Y
O

H
Y

U
M

I 
Y

A
M

A
M

O
T

O
E

99
00

21
8

00
00

04
51

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

8.
20

22
63

O
H

SU
PR

E
M

E
 A

SP
H

A
L

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S,

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
58

00
00

04
52

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
04

0.
00

10
75

3
O

H
T

W
IN

IN
G

 C
O

N
SU

L
T

IN
G

B
99

03
23

0
00

00
04

53
99

 1
0/

26
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

06
5.

94
33

10
19

3-
00

O
H

T
U

R
F 

ST
A

R
, I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

64
00

00
04

54
99

 1
0/

27
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
13

,7
98

.2
7

10
01

21
V

R
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

04
55

99
 1

0/
28

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

6,
34

1.
59

10
01

21
D

D
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

04
56

99
 1

0/
28

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

29
,0

00
.0

0
10

01
21

V
L

A
D

M
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

04
57

99
 1

0/
28

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
22

3.
49

15
95

40
O

H
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

V
99

00
04

2
00

00
04

58
99

 1
0/

28
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

98
0.

00
M

IL
E

A
G

E
O

H
D

IA
N

A
 G

O
N

Z
A

L
E

Z
V

99
03

26
4

00
00

04
59

99
 1

0/
28

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

10
8.

42
32

4
O

H
G

P 
G

R
A

PH
IC

S
V

99
00

08
1

00
00

04
60

99
 1

0/
28

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
16

2.
43

08
46

24
31

01
42

1
O

H
T

IM
E

 W
A

R
N

E
R

 C
A

B
L

E
U

99
00

00
7

00
00

04
61

99
 1

0/
28

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
66

7.
41

82
45

89
O

H
W

A
R

E
 D

IS
PO

SA
L

U
99

00
01

0
00

00
04

62
99

 1
0/

28
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

27
0.

36
84

55
35

O
H

W
A

R
E

 D
IS

PO
SA

L
U

99
00

01
0

00
00

04
63

99
 1

0/
28

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
43

1.
48

10
01

21
V

L
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

04
64

99
 1

0/
28

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

25
9.

52
10

01
21

V
L

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
04

65
99

 1
0/

28
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
12

9.
76

10
01

21
V

L
A

D
M

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
04

66
99

 1
0/

28
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
13

3.
65

N
O

V
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

O
H

B
R

E
N

T
 A

L
L

SM
A

N
R

99
00

00
1

00
00

04
67

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

52
6.

77
N

O
V

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
O

H
C

A
R

O
L

Y
N

 K
A

N
E

R
99

03
24

7
00

00
04

68
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

19
6.

69
N

O
V

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
O

H
C

L
A

U
D

IA
 S

C
H

A
L

C
H

L
IN

R
99

00
00

3
00

00
04

69
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
52

6.
84

N
O

V
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

O
H

D
A

W
N

 A
A

N
D

A
H

L
R

99
00

00
4

00
00

04
70

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

52
6.

84
N

O
V

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
O

H
E

L
IZ

A
B

E
T

H
 K

A
N

E
SH

IR
O

R
99

00
00

5
00

00
04

71
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
99

0.
16

N
O

V
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

O
H

E
M

IL
Y

 W
A

K
E

FI
E

L
D

R
99

00
00

6
00

00
04

72
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
52

6.
84

N
O

V
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

O
H

G
A

Y
L

E
 R

O
G

E
R

S
R

99
00

00
7

00
00

04
73

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

23
8.

25
N

O
V

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
O

H
JU

L
IE

 R
O

T
H

R
99

03
24

8
00

00
04

74
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
52

6.
84

08
25

21
R

E
IM

B
R

SM
O

H
K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

 R
IC

K
E

N
B

A
C

K
E

R
E

99
00

11
2

00
00

04
75

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

12
0.

12
N

O
V

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
O

H
N

A
N

C
Y

 W
H

IT
E

R
99

00
00

9
00

00
04

76
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

19
6.

69
15

10
8

O
H

N
O

 E
X

C
U

SE
S 

U
N

IV
E

R
SI

T
Y

V
99

00
13

3
00

00
04

77
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

15
0.

00
N

O
V

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
O

H
PE

N
N

Y
 M

A
Y

E
R

C
H

E
C

K
R

99
00

01
0

00
00

04
78

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
19

6.
69

N
O

V
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

O
H

R
O

N
A

L
D

 R
A

N
D

O
L

PH
R

99
00

01
1

00
00

04
79

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

61
9.

50
N

O
V

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
O

H
R

O
N

IT
A

 V
A

N
 V

L
IE

T
R

99
03

24
9

00
00

04
80

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

52
6.

84
S2

1-
01

98
16

4
O

H
SD

I 
IN

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
S

V
99

03
21

9
00

00
04

81
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
87

4.
87

10
/2

4/
20

23

09
:0

5:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

9



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
R

S1
01

O
H

SH
A

N
N

O
N

 G
'S

 F
L

O
W

E
R

S
V

99
03

22
2

00
00

04
82

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

22
0.

50
N

O
V

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
O

H
SH

E
L

L
E

Y
 M

A
R

K
E

R
R

99
00

01
2

00
00

04
83

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

52
6.

84
15

73
48

79
10

24
21

O
H

SP
A

R
K

L
E

T
T

S
V

99
00

18
0

00
00

04
84

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

16
0.

78
P0

00
49

22
34

-N
O

V
21

O
H

T
H

E
 H

A
R

T
FO

R
D

V
99

00
18

8
00

00
04

85
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
17

0.
79

21
-9

53
7

O
H

T
O

D
A

Y
'S

 C
L

A
SS

R
O

O
M

V
99

03
22

3
00

00
04

86
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
28

2.
26

W
PS

-4
16

52
2

O
H

W
PS

V
99

00
21

2
00

00
04

87
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

51
8.

15
N

O
V

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
O

H
B

R
U

C
E

 P
A

T
T

IL
L

O
R

99
00

00
2

00
00

04
88

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

52
6.

77
12

36
4

O
H

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 S

E
R

V
. C

O
-O

P
V

99
00

00
8

00
00

04
89

99
 1

1/
04

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

5,
48

7.
00

02
3

O
H

D
E

B
R

A
 L

E
E

S
I9

90
00

07
00

00
04

90
99

 1
1/

04
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

40
0.

00
16

31
79

72
O

H
N

C
S 

PE
A

R
SO

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

12
9

00
00

04
91

99
 1

1/
04

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

68
1.

61
SE

PT
 2

02
1-

C
U

R
R

O
H

SO
U

T
H

W
E

ST
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

U
PP

L
Y

V
99

00
17

9
00

00
04

92
99

 1
1/

04
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
9,

30
9.

68
SE

P.
O

C
T

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 W
A

T
E

R
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
U

99
00

00
1

00
00

04
93

99
 1

1/
05

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

5,
28

5.
40

R
99

X
00

15
-0

03
O

H
G

T
 D

E
SI

G
N

S
I9

90
00

11
00

00
04

94
99

 1
1/

05
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
49

9.
32

82
42

02
1R

E
IM

B
O

H
K

R
IS

T
E

N
 G

O
B

E
R

V
99

03
27

3
00

00
04

95
99

 1
1/

05
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
33

0.
99

92
69

26
O

H
L

O
W

E
 S

F9
90

00
47

00
00

04
96

99
 1

1/
05

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

34
.3

5
40

90
64

29
1

O
H

M
C

I 
A

 V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

U
99

00
00

3
00

00
04

97
99

 1
1/

05
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
40

.9
7

FC
08

.0
9

O
H

PD
Q

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 R
E

N
T

A
L

F9
90

00
52

00
00

04
98

99
 1

1/
05

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

9,
42

3.
14

10
05

29
65

1.
00

1
O

H
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 W

H
O

L
E

SA
L

E
 O

U
T

L
E

T
F9

90
00

54
00

00
04

99
99

 1
1/

05
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
51

0.
84

S2
1-

02
14

15
8

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 D

A
T

E
B

O
O

K
S

V
99

00
16

9
00

00
05

00
99

 1
1/

05
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

46
1.

24
SE

P-
O

C
T

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
05

01
99

 1
1/

05
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
9,

51
6.

36
SE

P-
O

C
T

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
05

02
99

 1
1/

05
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
20

7.
39

M
&

O
-O

C
T

 2
02

1
O

H
SO

U
T

H
W

E
ST

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
U

PP
L

Y
V

99
00

17
9

00
00

05
03

99
 1

1/
05

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

3,
79

8.
19

18
00

71
24

75
15

O
H

SU
B

U
R

B
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

U
99

00
00

6
00

00
05

04
99

 1
1/

05
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
13

,8
56

.1
3

SE
P-

O
C

T
O

H
T

-M
O

B
IL

E
U

99
00

00
8

00
00

05
05

99
 1

1/
05

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

5,
78

3.
65

37
39

24
10

17
21

O
H

T
IM

E
 W

A
R

N
E

R
 C

A
B

L
E

U
99

00
00

7
00

00
05

06
99

 1
1/

05
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
6,

37
6.

32
98

90
78

15
11

O
H

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

-L
A

U
99

00
00

9
00

00
05

07
99

 1
1/

05
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
47

8.
08

82
45

81
O

H
W

A
R

E
 D

IS
PO

SA
L

U
99

00
01

0
00

00
05

08
99

 1
1/

05
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
15

.0
7

PA
Y

A
PP

#2
O

H
PA

C
IF

IC
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S

V
99

03
20

5
00

00
05

09
99

 1
1/

05
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
5,

55
0.

00
10

/2
5-

10
/2

9/
21

O
H

D
IA

N
A

 G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
Z

V
99

03
26

4
00

00
05

10
99

 1
1/

08
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
13

5.
52

63
18

9
O

H
IM

PE
R

IA
L

 B
A

N
D

 I
N

ST
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

V
99

00
08

8
00

00
05

11
99

 1
1/

08
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

24
9.

60
36

36
39

91
3

O
H

J.
W

.P
E

PP
E

R
 &

 S
O

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

09
4

00
00

05
12

99
 1

1/
08

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

36
4.

22
11

01
20

21
O

H
K

R
IS

T
A

 V
A

N
 H

O
O

G
M

O
E

D
E

99
00

11
5

00
00

05
13

99
 1

1/
08

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

85
.4

1
22

06
98

41
O

H
M

O
N

O
PR

IC
E

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

3
00

00
05

14
99

 1
1/

08
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
72

.0
4

21
08

8
O

H
A

B
E

S 
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

03
00

00
05

15
99

 1
1/

09
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
2,

45
0.

00

10
/2

4/
20

23

09
:0

5:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

10



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
C

O
N

F-
21

17
7

O
H

A
E

R
IE

S 
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
V

99
00

00
9

00
00

05
16

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

15
0.

00
35

21
7

O
H

A
L

PH
A

 &
 O

M
E

G
A

 L
O

C
K

 &
 K

E
Y

 L
L

C
V

99
03

25
6

00
00

05
17

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

21
4.

99
SC

IE
N

C
E

-
O

H
A

N
D

R
E

W
 R

U
D

D
O

C
K

E
99

03
27

6
00

00
05

18
99

 1
1/

09
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
58

.2
4

41
00

50
17

O
H

B
A

L
FO

U
R

 Y
E

A
R

B
O

O
K

V
99

03
25

1
00

00
05

19
99

 1
1/

09
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
27

2.
07

41
78

20
7

O
H

B
A

R
N

E
S 

&
 N

O
B

L
E

 B
O

O
K

ST
O

R
E

V
99

00
02

2
00

00
05

20
99

 1
1/

09
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
57

0.
62

52
77

21
4

O
H

B
E

A
R

C
O

M
V

99
00

02
4

00
00

05
21

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

34
.1

3
99

39
O

H
C

A
N

E
L

A
 S

O
FT

W
A

R
E

V
99

03
22

0
00

00
05

22
99

 1
1/

09
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
23

1.
00

L
99

63
01

O
H

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

03
6

00
00

05
23

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

72
3.

27
20

00
02

19
7

O
H

C
O

A
L

IT
IO

N
 F

O
R

 A
D

E
Q

U
A

T
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

V
99

00
03

8
00

00
05

24
99

 1
1/

09
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
69

1.
00

1
O

H
C

O
Y

O
T

E
 F

FA
 A

L
U

M
N

I 
&

 S
U

PP
O

R
T

E
R

S
V

99
00

04
5

00
00

05
25

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

60
.0

0
M

IL
E

A
G

E
-O

C
T

O
H

C
R

IS
T

IA
N

 B
O

G
D

A
N

E
99

03
24

4
00

00
05

26
99

 1
1/

09
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
49

.4
3

90
05

37
82

O
H

C
U

R
R

IC
U

L
U

M
 A

SS
O

C
IA

T
E

S
V

99
03

20
2

00
00

05
27

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

6,
00

0.
00

IN
V

12
47

66
3

O
H

D
A

SH
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

L
O

V
E

S
V

99
00

05
2

00
00

05
28

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

20
6.

06
17

41
9-

IN
O

H
D

A
T

A
 I

M
PR

E
SS

IO
N

S
V

99
00

05
3

00
00

05
29

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

62
7.

96
82

26
8

O
H

D
E

A
D

 A
N

D
 B

U
R

IE
D

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
05

5
00

00
05

30
99

 1
1/

09
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
4,

31
4.

37
33

9
O

H
G

P 
G

R
A

PH
IC

S
V

99
00

08
1

00
00

05
31

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

57
0.

00
95

54
29

28
4

O
H

H
O

U
G

H
T

O
N

 M
IF

FL
IN

 H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T

V
99

00
08

4
00

00
05

32
99

 1
1/

09
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
13

,1
79

.7
3

A
D

M
IN

 W
K

, P
D

O
H

JI
M

 C
O

O
M

B
S

E
99

00
08

4
00

00
05

33
99

 1
1/

09
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
81

2.
96

M
IL

E
A

G
E

-O
C

T
O

H
JO

H
N

 Z
A

PP
U

L
L

A
E

99
00

08
7

00
00

05
34

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

51
.7

0
R

E
IM

B
U

R
SE

M
E

N
T

O
H

SH
E

R
Y

L
 M

C
D

O
N

A
L

D
E

99
00

18
9

00
00

05
35

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

27
3.

03
PI

N
V

08
77

32
3

O
H

SO
U

T
H

W
E

ST
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

U
PP

L
Y

V
99

00
17

9
00

00
05

36
99

 1
1/

09
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
11

,2
57

.7
6

21
22

74
O

H
A

-T
E

C
H

 C
O

N
SU

L
T

IN
G

 I
N

C
V

99
03

25
9

00
00

05
37

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

8,
52

9.
00

43
17

O
H

E
L

IT
E

 M
O

D
U

L
A

R
 L

E
A

SI
N

G
 &

 S
A

L
E

S
B

99
90

00
9

00
00

05
38

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

82
,6

00
.0

0
PA

Y
 A

PP
# 

11
O

H
E

R
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

99
90

01
0

00
00

05
39

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

25
5,

24
7.

65
Z

O
O

M
-O

C
T

O
H

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
PR

E
SS

V
99

00
01

3
00

00
05

40
99

 1
1/

10
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
13

,4
10

.0
8

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 2

02
1

O
H

E
D

D
IE

 M
IJ

A
R

E
S

I9
90

00
10

00
00

05
41

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

85
7.

14
09

20
21

-P
U

R
C

H
 R

E
IO

H
G

A
T

T
O

, N
A

N
C

Y
V

99
03

28
3

00
00

05
42

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

29
6.

94
11

09
20

21
O

H
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
T

A
 L

H
C

PT
A

V
99

03
28

0
00

00
05

43
99

 1
1/

10
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
30

0.
00

O
C

T
 2

02
1

O
H

L
O

PE
Z

, A
L

E
JA

N
D

R
O

V
99

03
27

9
00

00
05

44
99

 1
1/

10
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
35

7.
14

P9
05

47
34

O
H

Q
U

A
D

IE
N

T
 L

E
A

SI
N

G
 U

SA
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

14
9

00
00

05
45

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

11
0.

87
IN

V
52

28
12

7
O

H
R

E
N

A
IS

SA
N

C
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

15
6

00
00

05
46

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

4,
61

2.
50

24
77

09
O

H
R

O
B

E
R

T
 B

R
O

O
K

E
 &

 A
SS

O
C

IA
T

E
S

V
99

00
16

2
00

00
05

47
99

 1
1/

10
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
16

1.
04

S2
1-

02
03

26
0

O
H

SD
I 

IN
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

S
V

99
03

21
9

00
00

05
48

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

80
0.

48
R

S-
O

C
T

12
02

1
O

H
SO

U
T

H
W

E
ST

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
U

PP
L

Y
V

99
00

17
9

00
00

05
49

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

3,
83

2.
22

10
/2

4/
20

23

09
:0

5:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

11



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
41

91
19

O
H

ST
U

D
IE

S 
W

E
E

K
L

Y
V

99
00

18
3

00
00

05
50

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
65

2.
55

26
92

27
8A

O
H

SU
PE

R
 D

U
PE

R
 P

U
B

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
V

99
00

18
4

00
00

05
51

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
13

1.
18

IN
07

74
09

0
O

H
W

IL
L

IA
M

 V
.M

A
C

G
IL

L
 &

 C
O

.
V

99
00

20
9

00
00

05
52

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

73
.3

4
W

PS
-4

15
41

6
O

H
W

PS
V

99
00

21
2

00
00

05
53

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
90

8.
26

41
39

68
Y

-I
N

O
H

Y
O

R
K

T
O

W
N

V
99

00
21

4
00

00
05

54
99

 1
1/

10
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
29

9.
00

SE
PT

20
21

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

05
55

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

30
0.

00
SE

PT
20

21
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
05

56
99

 1
1/

10
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
30

.0
0

O
C

T
20

21
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
05

57
99

 1
1/

10
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
30

.0
0

O
C

T
20

21
O

H
D

R
IF

T
W

O
O

D
 D

A
IR

Y
N

99
00

00
4

00
00

05
58

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

10
,6

62
.4

9
O

C
T

20
21

O
H

L
A

D
Y

 B
U

G
S 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 T
E

R
M

IT
F9

90
00

45
00

00
05

59
99

 1
1/

10
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
55

.0
0

O
C

T
20

21
O

H
L

O
V

E
 T

O
 S

N
A

C
K

 L
L

C
V

99
03

22
8

00
00

05
60

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

44
4.

15
O

C
T

20
21

O
H

P 
&

 R
 P

A
PE

R
 S

U
PP

L
Y

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

N
99

00
00

9
00

00
05

61
99

 1
1/

10
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
4,

98
9.

96
O

C
T

20
21

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 P

IZ
Z

A
N

99
00

01
3

00
00

05
62

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

10
,1

38
.0

0
O

C
T

20
21

O
H

V
A

L
PR

O
 I

N
C

.
N

99
00

01
5

00
00

05
63

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

4,
37

0.
85

PA
Y

 A
PP

#2
O

H
T

O
N

Y
 P

A
IN

T
IN

G
V

99
03

21
1

00
00

05
64

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

99
2.

50
21

19
40

O
H

A
-T

E
C

H
 C

O
N

SU
L

T
IN

G
 I

N
C

V
99

03
25

9
00

00
05

65
99

 1
1/

10
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
17

,3
57

.0
0

41
4

O
H

H
A

U
FF

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
B

99
90

01
3

00
00

05
66

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
91

6.
82

21
-0

05
32

45
6

O
H

H
O

W
A

R
D

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
V

99
00

08
5

00
00

05
67

99
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

14
,9

90
.5

4
10

45
25

1
O

H
C

A
T

A
PU

L
T

K
12

V
99

00
03

5
00

00
05

68
99

 1
1/

15
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
57

,0
10

.0
7

M
IL

E
A

G
E

11
/1

-1
1/

5
O

H
D

IA
N

A
 G

O
N

Z
A

L
E

Z
V

99
03

26
4

00
00

05
69

99
 1

1/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

54
.2

1
11

90
15

-I
N

O
H

FL
O

R
E

N
C

E
 F

IL
T

E
R

 C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
IO

N
V

99
03

21
0

00
00

05
70

99
 1

1/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

10
,5

34
.9

0
92

93
O

H
G

A
L

L
A

G
H

E
R

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
 T

H
E

R
A

P
S9

99
00

02
00

00
05

71
99

 1
1/

15
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
91

5.
81

M
63

69
7

O
H

IM
PE

R
IA

L
 B

A
N

D
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
V

99
00

08
8

00
00

05
72

99
 1

1/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
37

0.
70

M
63

69
7

O
H

IM
PE

R
IA

L
 B

A
N

D
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
V

99
00

08
8

00
00

05
73

99
 1

1/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

40
.0

0
M

63
21

4
O

H
IM

PE
R

IA
L

 B
A

N
D

 I
N

ST
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

V
99

00
08

8
00

00
05

74
99

 1
1/

15
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
40

.0
0

54
53

3
O

H
JA

M
E

S 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

40
00

00
05

75
99

 1
1/

15
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
12

5.
27

66
24

O
H

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 A

R
E

A
 C

H
A

M
B

E
R

 O
F 

C
O

M
M

E
V

99
00

09
9

00
00

05
76

99
 1

1/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

47
5.

00
C

D
S5

67
2

O
H

L
E

A
D

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
V

99
00

10
4

00
00

05
77

99
 1

1/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

45
3.

02
22

00
91

69
O

H
M

O
N

O
PR

IC
E

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

3
00

00
05

78
99

 1
1/

15
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
84

6.
65

29
11

35
3

O
H

PR
O

-E
D

V
99

00
14

4
00

00
05

79
99

 1
1/

15
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
94

0.
28

SE
P-

O
C

T
.M

A
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

05
80

99
 1

1/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

25
1.

98
W

PS
-4

16
38

3
O

H
W

PS
V

99
00

21
2

00
00

05
81

99
 1

1/
15

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

37
9.

60
64

58
01

89
5.

1
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

T
A

X
 A

V
99

99
99

9
00

00
05

82
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
7.

46
32

86
6

O
H

C
U

L
V

E
R

-N
E

W
L

IN
F9

90
00

21
00

00
05

83
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

42
5.

69

10
/2

4/
20

23

09
:0

5:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

12



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
18

91
1

O
H

E
A

ST
 W

H
IT

T
IE

R
 G

L
A

SS
 &

 M
IR

R
O

R
F9

90
00

27
00

00
05

84
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
44

4.
00

30
38

0
O

H
G

A
R

D
E

N
A

 V
A

L
L

E
Y

 N
E

W
S 

IN
C

.
V

99
03

27
2

00
00

05
85

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

1
M

W
R

V
26

5.
00

31
98

08
A

O
H

G
L

A
SB

Y
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 S

U
PP

L
Y

F9
90

00
33

00
00

05
86

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

12
,3

65
.2

9
R

E
IM

B
 A

M
E

X
O

H
JE

A
N

E
T

T
E

 T
R

E
V

IN
O

V
99

03
29

1
00

00
05

87
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
33

.7
5

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

05
88

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

1
V

M
V

D
0.

00
65

06
91

16
5

O
H

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

F9
90

00
59

00
00

05
89

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

20
,0

04
.4

4
IV

-1
18

13
8

O
H

FO
R

M
 P

L
A

ST
IC

S 
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
N

99
00

00
6

00
00

05
90

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
72

4.
13

O
C

T
20

21
O

H
G

O
L

D
 S

T
A

R
 F

O
O

D
S

N
99

00
00

7
00

00
05

91
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
27

,8
21

.8
3

PA
Y

 A
PP

# 
6

O
H

E
R

IC
K

SO
N

-H
A

L
L

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

B
99

90
01

0
00

00
05

92
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

07
7,

31
9.

00
42

2
O

H
H

A
U

FF
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

B
99

90
01

3
00

00
05

93
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
14

,7
84

.0
0

C
O

PI
E

S 
11

/1
6/

21
O

H
A

L
IS

O
N

 G
A

R
D

N
E

R
E

99
00

22
0

00
00

05
94

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

34
.8

6
C

A
50

58
0

O
H

D
A

V
E

 B
A

N
G

 A
SS

O
C

IA
T

E
S,

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
24

00
00

05
95

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

5,
26

3.
47

B
E

00
46

86
28

5
O

H
D

E
L

T
A

 D
E

N
T

A
L

 O
F 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

V
99

00
05

6
00

00
05

96
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

78
0.

89
11

/8
-1

1/
12

/2
02

1
O

H
D

IA
N

A
 G

O
N

Z
A

L
E

Z
V

99
03

26
4

00
00

05
97

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

10
1.

25
93

48
01

14
77

O
H

E
M

E
D

C
O

V
99

03
28

9
00

00
05

98
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

01
3.

79
22

R
I0

33
0

O
H

FU
L

L
E

R
T

O
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

V
99

00
07

7
00

00
05

99
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
56

2.
50

C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

O
H

M
A

R
Y

 J
O

 E
V

A
N

O
FF

E
99

00
14

0
00

00
06

00
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
52

1.
20

M
A

IL
 1

1/
5/

20
21

O
H

SA
N

D
R

A
 J

A
N

E
99

00
17

9
00

00
06

01
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
7.

38
R

E
FR

E
SH

M
E

N
T

S
O

H
W

H
IT

N
E

Y
 T

A
K

A
C

S
E

99
00

21
4

00
00

06
02

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

31
.9

8
C

06
70

50
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

E
D

U
C

A
V

99
03

27
8

00
00

06
03

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
38

0.
00

PU
R

C
H

 R
E

IM
B

-
O

H
A

D
R

IA
N

A
 P

O
N

C
E

E
99

00
00

3
00

00
06

04
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
33

.0
6

91
35

74
92

8
O

H
B

SN
 S

PO
R

T
S 

L
L

C
 d

ba
 U

S 
G

A
M

E
S

V
99

00
20

1
00

00
06

05
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
60

7.
20

21
15

O
H

C
H

R
IS

 M
A

R
R

O
Y

V
99

03
26

5
00

00
06

06
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
40

0.
00

N
O

V
20

21
O

H
E

D
D

IE
 M

IJ
A

R
E

S
I9

90
00

10
00

00
06

07
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
85

7.
14

64
12

5
O

H
IM

PE
R

IA
L

 B
A

N
D

 I
N

ST
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

V
99

00
08

8
00

00
06

08
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
14

2.
62

63
97

7
O

H
IM

PE
R

IA
L

 B
A

N
D

 I
N

ST
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

V
99

00
08

8
00

00
06

09
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
12

.8
0

36
35

53
78

2
O

H
J.

W
.P

E
PP

E
R

 &
 S

O
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
09

4
00

00
06

10
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
15

2.
47

66
25

O
H

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 A

R
E

A
 C

H
A

M
B

E
R

 O
F 

C
O

M
M

E
V

99
00

09
9

00
00

06
11

99
 1

1/
19

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

47
5.

00
23

14
O

H
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 R
O

T
A

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

V
99

00
10

1
00

00
06

12
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
29

5.
00

N
O

V
 2

02
1

O
H

L
O

PE
Z

, A
L

E
JA

N
D

R
O

V
99

03
27

9
00

00
06

13
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
35

7.
14

PU
R

C
H

 R
E

IM
B

O
H

M
A

R
IK

A
T

E
 E

L
M

Q
U

IS
T

E
99

00
13

8
00

00
06

14
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
9.

99
C

L
SR

M
 P

U
R

C
H

O
H

M
IC

H
E

L
L

E
 M

C
N

E
FF

E
99

00
14

8
00

00
06

15
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
20

4.
71

38
66

33
8

O
H

N
C

S 
PE

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

9
00

00
06

16
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
74

9.
64

94
R

I1
52

7
O

H
O

C
D

E
V

99
00

13
4

00
00

06
17

99
 1

1/
19

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

25
,0

00
.0

0

10
/2

4/
20

23

09
:0

5:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

13



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

1 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
94

R
I1

31
2

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
06

18
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
25

,0
00

.0
0

94
R

15
83

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
06

19
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
75

.0
0

01
J0

03
26

21
38

5
O

H
R

E
A

D
Y

R
E

FR
E

SH
 B

Y
 N

E
ST

L
E

V
99

00
15

4
00

00
06

20
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
11

3.
85

PU
R

C
H

 R
E

IM
B

-
O

H
R

E
B

E
C

C
A

 S
T

E
PH

E
N

SO
N

E
99

00
16

8
00

00
06

21
99

 1
1/

19
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
20

0.
11

JU
L

Y
-N

O
V

 2
02

1
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

17
2

00
00

06
22

99
 1

1/
19

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
68

0.
00

22
82

92
O

H
SO

 C
A

L
  I

M
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 C

E
N

T
V

99
00

17
7

00
00

06
23

99
 1

1/
19

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

43
9.

77
19

86
O

H
T

A
O

 R
O

SS
IN

I 
A

PC
V

99
03

25
7

00
00

06
24

99
 1

1/
19

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
34

0.
00

14
03

1
O

H
N

O
 E

X
C

U
SE

S 
U

N
IV

E
R

SI
T

Y
V

99
00

13
3

00
00

06
25

99
 1

1/
22

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

2,
12

2.
01

01
K

00
32

62
13

85
O

H
R

E
A

D
Y

R
E

FR
E

SH
 B

Y
 N

E
ST

L
E

V
99

00
15

4
00

00
06

26
99

 1
1/

22
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
73

.8
5

12
07

21
O

H
R

M
H

 D
A

N
C

E
 &

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
S

V
99

00
16

1
00

00
06

27
99

 1
1/

22
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
32

5.
00

M
71

76
10

0-
 A

D
D

O
H

SC
H

O
L

A
ST

IC
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

16
8

00
00

06
28

99
 1

1/
22

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

32
8.

57
PI

N
V

08
35

10
6

O
H

SO
U

T
H

W
E

ST
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

U
PP

L
Y

V
99

00
17

9
00

00
06

29
99

 1
1/

22
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
11

2.
47

26
93

73
8A

O
H

SU
PE

R
 D

U
PE

R
 P

U
B

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
V

99
00

18
4

00
00

06
30

99
 1

1/
22

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
15

0.
89

49
49

O
H

T
W

O
 B

IT
 C

IR
C

U
S 

FO
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

V
99

03
20

1
00

00
06

31
99

 1
1/

22
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
44

,3
98

.9
1

W
PS

-4
17

67
1

O
H

W
PS

V
99

00
21

2
00

00
06

32
99

 1
1/

22
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
49

7.
22

PO
 R

99
F0

04
8

O
H

T
3 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

S
V

99
03

26
0

00
00

06
33

99
 1

1/
22

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
20

0.
00

55
48

O
H

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 P

A
R

K
 &

 D
E

L
O

N
G

, I
N

C
B

99
90

01
2

00
00

06
34

99
 1

1/
22

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

5,
54

3.
75

11
/1

5-
11

/1
9/

20
21

O
H

D
IA

N
A

 G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
Z

V
99

03
26

4
00

00
06

35
99

 1
2/

02
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
12

6.
56

N
O

V
21

O
H

FR
O

N
T

IE
R

U
99

00
00

2
00

00
06

36
99

 1
2/

02
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
1,

17
4.

72
22

R
I0

11
3

O
H

FU
L

L
E

R
T

O
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

V
99

00
07

7
00

00
06

37
99

 1
2/

02
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
56

4.
00

R
99

I0
00

5-
A

O
H

G
T

 D
E

SI
G

N
S

I9
90

00
11

00
00

06
38

99
 1

2/
02

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

42
1.

58
36

34
17

77
9

O
H

J.
W

.P
E

PP
E

R
 &

 S
O

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

09
4

00
00

06
39

99
 1

2/
02

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

4,
59

0.
77

35
86

06
O

H
JA

M
E

S 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

40
00

00
06

40
99

 1
2/

02
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
58

7.
17

38
85

71
O

H
PE

ST
 O

PT
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

53
00

00
06

41
99

 1
2/

02
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
78

6.
19

16
25

57
3

O
H

R
IV

E
R

SI
D

E
 I

N
SI

G
H

T
S

V
99

00
15

9
00

00
06

42
99

 1
2/

02
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
43

2.
95

21
09

-0
03

45
5

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
A

ST
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

F9
90

00
57

00
00

06
43

99
 1

2/
02

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

1,
87

5.
96

SE
P-

O
C

T
 E

L
E

C
T

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
06

44
99

 1
2/

02
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
14

,3
34

.9
1

O
C

T
-N

O
V

 G
A

S
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

06
45

99
 1

2/
02

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

97
0.

45
18

10
03

02
57

34
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

06
46

99
 1

2/
02

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

3,
16

7.
04

N
O

V
21

O
H

T
-M

O
B

IL
E

U
99

00
00

8
00

00
06

47
99

 1
2/

02
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
80

8.
00

PO
S9

11
13

9
O

H
D

A
N

IE
L

 Q
U

IN
T

A
N

IL
L

A
V

99
03

26
8

00
00

06
48

99
 1

2/
02

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

19
2.

50
A

U
G

20
21

O
H

L
IS

E
T

 G
O

M
E

Z
V

99
03

26
9

00
00

06
49

99
 1

2/
02

/2
02

1
M

W
IS

10
8.

00
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
O

H
B

R
E

N
T

 A
L

L
SM

A
N

R
99

00
00

1
00

00
06

50
99

 1
2/

06
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
52

6.
77

47
55

54
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
06

51
99

 1
2/

06
/2

02
1

M
W

IS
22

5.
00

10
/2

4/
20

23

09
:0

5:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

14



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

XII-B3-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Post Bros 
Construction Co., for the Demolition and Grading at the 
Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho Starbuck) 
Project 
 

ACTION 
 

Background: 
 
Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a 
public improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts 
within 60 days of completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does 
the date of its filing define the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of 
Completion with the County Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are 
allowed 30 days to file a valid stop notice against any funds held by the District for final 
payment to the general contractor. Not filing the Notice of Completion allows the 30-day 
window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is filed, the District must withhold 
125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed or other legal resolution is 
reached.   
 
Current Considerations: 

On April 3, 2023, the Board of Trustees took action to approve a contract with Post Bros 
Construction Co., for the Demolition and Grading at the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho 
Starbuck) Project. This work is completed and has been accepted by the District. 
 
Financial Implications: 

Financial Impact:  $315,312.08 
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund – Fund 21.0 

 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Post Bros 
Construction Co., for the Demolition and Grading at the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho 
Starbuck) Project, $315,312.08, Measure LL Bond Fund and that the Superintendent or designee 
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

DB/cw 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

XII-B4-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Forma Engineering 
and Contracting, Inc. for the Sloped Bank Restoration Project 
at Meadow Green Elementary School 
 

ACTION 
 

Background: 
 
Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a 
public improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts 
within 60 days of completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does 
the date of its filing define the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of 
Completion with the County Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are 
allowed 30 days to file a valid stop notice against any funds held by the District for final 
payment to the general contractor. Not filing the Notice of Completion allows the 30-day 
window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is filed, the District must withhold 
125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed or other legal resolution is 
reached.   
 
Current Considerations: 

On June 12, 2023, the Board of Trustees took action to approve a contract with Forma 
Engineering and Contracting, Inc. for the Sloped Bank Restoration Project at Meadow Green 
Elementary School. This work is completed and has been accepted by the District. 
 
Financial Implications: 

Financial Impact:  $695,369.00 
Funding Source: Fund 14.0 Deferred Maintenance 

Fund 40.0 Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Projects 
 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Forma Engineering 
and Contracting, Inc. for the Sloped Bank Restoration Project at Meadow Green Elementary School, 
$695,369.00, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents.  

DB/cw 



    
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

XII-B5-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Ratification of 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals and 
Concurrent Approval of the Fund Balance Changes to the 
District’s 2023-24 Beginning Budgeted Balances 

                 ACTION/ 
(RATIFICTION) 

 
 

Background: 
 
California law requires that superintendents of school districts submit final financial reports 
for the prior fiscal year, which ended on June 30, 2023, to the Orange County Department of 
Education (OCDE) prior to September 15. This report titled “Unaudited Actuals Financial 
Report'' is filed by the District with the OCDE pursuant to Education Code Section 42100 
and covers the prior fiscal year. 
  
Unlike the Budget and Interim Reports, the Unaudited Actuals Financial Report is not 
certified as positive, qualified, or negative; however, it is certified for accuracy. It is 
presented herein as a final accounting of the financial activities of the District for the fiscal 
year ending on June 30, 2022, subject to any audit adjustments by the District’s financial 
auditor 
 
Current Considerations: 
 
The 2023-24 Budget was presented to the Board of Trustees at the regularly scheduled board 
meetings in June, 2023 along with the 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Report. .  
  
The revision of the Unaudited Actuals Financial Report is attached. The complete report and 
supporting information is available on the District’s Website, on the Business Services 
Division page, under the 2022-23 LJSD Financial Reports. A printed copy is also available 
for review at the District’s Business Services office. 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Report 
and Fund Balance Changes of the District’s 2023-24 Beginning Budgeted Balances be 
approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents.  
 
DB/ds 



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:37 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01

Expenditures by Object D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget

% Diff
Column
C & F

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 32,922,210.29 0.00 32,922,210.29 35,414,827.00 0.00 35,414,827.00 7.6%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 2,278,748.28 2,278,748.28 0.00 3,026,539.00 3,026,539.00 32.8%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 744,529.57 5,669,773.76 6,414,303.33 587,450.00 665,034.00 1,252,484.00 -80.5%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 547,712.63 3,310,571.00 3,858,283.63 257,002.00 3,413,973.00 3,670,975.00 -4.9%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 34,214,452.49 11,259,093.04 45,473,545.53 36,259,279.00 7,105,546.00 43,364,825.00 -4.6%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 14,035,878.39 3,551,798.28 17,587,676.67 13,956,594.00 4,256,346.00 18,212,940.00 3.6%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 3,429,881.24 2,853,906.23 6,283,787.47 3,347,402.00 2,917,724.00 6,265,126.00 -0.3%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 7,605,293.86 2,648,849.82 10,254,143.68 7,622,062.00 3,017,202.00 10,639,264.00 3.8%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,165,415.50 685,843.24 1,851,258.74 959,651.00 1,932,763.00 2,892,414.00 56.2%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 2,604,973.32 615,397.79 3,220,371.11 2,394,183.00 1,194,192.00 3,588,375.00 11.4%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 46,593.99 0.00 46,593.99 101,699.00 0.00 101,699.00 118.3%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs)

7100-7299
7400-7499 31,782.00 402,012.50 433,794.50 21,525.00 474,397.00 495,922.00 14.3%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (102,671.10) 51,801.85 (50,869.25) (205,314.00) 49,014.00 (156,300.00) 207.3%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 28,817,147.20 10,809,609.71 39,626,756.91 28,197,802.00 13,841,638.00 42,039,440.00 6.1%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 5,397,305.29 449,483.33 5,846,788.62 8,061,477.00 (6,736,092.00) 1,325,385.00 -77.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 (4,151,622.48) 4,151,622.48 0.00 (4,305,612.00) 4,305,612.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (4,151,622.48) 4,151,622.48 0.00 (4,305,612.00) 4,305,612.00 0.00 0.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 1,245,682.81 4,601,105.81 5,846,788.62 3,755,865.00 (2,430,480.00) 1,325,385.00 -77.3%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 12,330,307.07 1,806,810.20 14,137,117.27 13,575,989.88 6,407,916.01 19,983,905.89 41.4%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 12,330,307.07 1,806,810.20 14,137,117.27 13,575,989.88 6,407,916.01 19,983,905.89 41.4%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 12,330,307.07 1,806,810.20 14,137,117.27 13,575,989.88 6,407,916.01 19,983,905.89 41.4%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 13,575,989.88 6,407,916.01 19,983,905.89 17,331,854.88 3,977,436.01 21,309,290.89 6.6%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 51,877.30 0.00 51,877.30 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 -42.2%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 6,407,916.01 6,407,916.01 0.00 4,330,121.12 4,330,121.12 -32.4%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,746,867.00 0.00 12,746,867.00 New

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 12,216,343.00 0.00 12,216,343.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

Chromebook Replacement 0000 9780 1,400,000.00 1,400,000.00 0.00

Textbook Adoption 0000 9780 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00

Additional 2% Reserv es per Board Policy 0000 9780 566,343.00 566,343.00 0.00

GASB Retiree & Health 0000 9780 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00

Furniture Replacement 0000 9780 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00 0.00

Vehicle Replacement 0000 9780 350,000.00 350,000.00 0.00

Equipment 0000 9780 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00

Lunch Tables 0000 9780 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00

Interv ention 0000 9780 550,000.00 550,000.00 0.00

Site Beautif ication 0000 9780 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00

8.75 FTE Commitment 0000 9780 3,300,000.00 3,300,000.00 0.00

Future Program Operations 0000 9780 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,354,795.00 0.00 2,354,795.00 New

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,307,769.58 0.00 1,307,769.58 2,200,192.88 (352,685.11) 1,847,507.77 41.3%

G. ASSETS

1) Cash



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:37 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01

Expenditures by Object D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget

% Diff
Column
C & F

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

a) in County  Treasury 9110 16,058,261.64 5,277,659.75 21,335,921.39

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in
County  Treasury 9111 (216,531.57) 0.00 (216,531.57)

b) in Banks 9120 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 51,877.30 0.00 51,877.30

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00

2) Inv estments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00

3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 230,433.49 2,303,777.41 2,534,210.90

4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00 0.00 0.00

5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 511,720.85 1,525.57 513,246.42

6) Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 58,401.29 0.00 58,401.29

9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00 0.00 0.00

10) TOTAL, ASSETS 16,694,163.00 7,582,962.73 24,277,125.73

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Pay able 9500 2,697,727.96 391,640.21 3,089,368.17

2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00

3) Due to Other Funds 9610 420,445.16 2,372.60 422,817.76

4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00

5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00 781,033.91 781,033.91

6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 3,118,173.12 1,175,046.72 4,293,219.84

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30

(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 13,575,989.88 6,407,916.01 19,983,905.89

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year 8011 16,331,974.00 0.00 16,331,974.00 15,489,162.00 0.00 15,489,162.00 -5.2%

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current
Year 8012 2,408,993.00 0.00 2,408,993.00 6,167,307.00 0.00 6,167,307.00 156.0%

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 (5,509.00) 0.00 (5,509.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 33,644.70 0.00 33,644.70 33,644.00 0.00 33,644.00 0.0%

Timber Yield Tax 8022 .01 0.00 .01 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 2,595,628.13 0.00 2,595,628.13 2,547,476.00 0.00 2,547,476.00 -1.9%

County  & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes 8041 7,608,686.65 0.00 7,608,686.65 7,442,798.00 0.00 7,442,798.00 -2.2%

Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 218,845.85 0.00 218,845.85 225,057.00 0.00 225,057.00 2.8%

Prior Years' Taxes 8043 120,646.90 0.00 120,646.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8044 743,516.18 0.00 743,516.18 120,953.00 0.00 120,953.00 -83.7%

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 8045 2,458,927.00 0.00 2,458,927.00 634,811.00 0.00 634,811.00 -74.2%

Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 373,917.66 0.00 373,917.66 2,403,606.00 0.00 2,403,606.00 542.8%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent Taxes 8048 32,939.21 0.00 32,939.21 350,013.00 0.00 350,013.00 962.6%

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Less: Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 32,922,210.29 0.00 32,922,210.29 35,414,827.00 0.00 35,414,827.00 7.6%

LCFF Transf ers

Unrestricted LCFF Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of  Property
Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 32,922,210.29 0.00 32,922,210.29 35,414,827.00 0.00 35,414,827.00 7.6%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 655,687.38 655,687.38 0.00 655,687.00 655,687.00 0.0%

Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 0.00 22,496.00 22,496.00 0.00 22,496.00 22,496.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:37 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01

Expenditures by Object D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget

% Diff
Column
C & F

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Forest Reserv e Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 397,810.20 397,810.20 441,413.00 441,413.00 11.0%

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e Instruction 4035 8290 127,225.16 127,225.16 153,584.00 153,584.00 20.7%

Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 2,287.62 2,287.62 5,252.00 5,252.00 129.6%

Title III, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 14,539.52 14,539.52 53,078.00 53,078.00 265.1%

Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other NCLB / Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act

3040, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3180, 3182, 4037,
4123, 4124, 4126,
4127, 4128, 5630

8290

21,907.92 21,907.92 78,580.00 78,580.00 258.7%

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 0.00 1,036,794.48 1,036,794.48 0.00 1,616,449.00 1,616,449.00 55.9%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 2,278,748.28 2,278,748.28 0.00 3,026,539.00 3,026,539.00 32.8%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 242,681.00 242,681.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 101,118.00 0.00 101,118.00 106,884.00 0.00 106,884.00 5.7%

Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 643,411.57 321,690.70 965,102.27 480,566.00 189,400.00 669,966.00 -30.6%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom

State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 0.00 5,105,402.06 5,105,402.06 0.00 475,634.00 475,634.00 -90.7%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 744,529.57 5,669,773.76 6,414,303.33 587,450.00 665,034.00 1,252,484.00 -80.5%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County  and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not Subject
to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent Non-
LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:37 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01

Expenditures by Object D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget

% Diff
Column
C & F

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 438,727.05 0.00 438,727.05 77,753.00 0.00 77,753.00 -82.3%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of
Inv estments 8662 (216,531.57) 0.00 (216,531.57) 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

Plus: Miscellaneous Funds Non-LCFF (50
Percent) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enue f rom Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 325,517.15 240,799.54 566,316.69 179,249.00 89,123.00 268,372.00 -52.6%

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 6500 8792 3,069,771.46 3,069,771.46 3,324,850.00 3,324,850.00 8.3%

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 547,712.63 3,310,571.00 3,858,283.63 257,002.00 3,413,973.00 3,670,975.00 -4.9%

TOTAL, REVENUES 34,214,452.49 11,259,093.04 45,473,545.53 36,259,279.00 7,105,546.00 43,364,825.00 -4.6%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 12,135,091.99 2,894,156.98 15,029,248.97 12,056,084.00 3,462,589.00 15,518,673.00 3.3%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 407,149.54 258,266.72 665,416.26 396,239.00 266,359.00 662,598.00 -0.4%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 1,493,636.86 399,374.58 1,893,011.44 1,504,271.00 527,398.00 2,031,669.00 7.3%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 14,035,878.39 3,551,798.28 17,587,676.67 13,956,594.00 4,256,346.00 18,212,940.00 3.6%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 385,085.24 1,321,684.04 1,706,769.28 434,495.00 1,217,173.00 1,651,668.00 -3.2%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 647,512.10 1,216,938.14 1,864,450.24 707,920.00 1,256,232.00 1,964,152.00 5.3%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 618,623.82 103,626.08 722,249.90 634,699.00 139,214.00 773,913.00 7.2%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 1,626,941.38 38,373.01 1,665,314.39 1,427,639.00 49,105.00 1,476,744.00 -11.3%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 151,718.70 173,284.96 325,003.66 142,649.00 256,000.00 398,649.00 22.7%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 3,429,881.24 2,853,906.23 6,283,787.47 3,347,402.00 2,917,724.00 6,265,126.00 -0.3%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 2,643,564.19 675,344.53 3,318,908.72 2,582,951.00 918,484.00 3,501,435.00 5.5%

PERS 3201-3202 652,227.17 529,063.67 1,181,290.84 647,286.00 588,472.00 1,235,758.00 4.6%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 452,420.51 264,736.67 717,157.18 455,646.00 251,894.00 707,540.00 -1.3%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 3,108,722.43 1,043,784.08 4,152,506.51 3,272,350.00 1,152,640.00 4,424,990.00 6.6%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 86,588.41 31,771.79 118,360.20 12,262.00 4,111.00 16,373.00 -86.2%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 324,569.70 104,149.08 428,718.78 278,567.00 101,601.00 380,168.00 -11.3%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 337,201.45 0.00 337,201.45 373,000.00 0.00 373,000.00 10.6%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 7,605,293.86 2,648,849.82 10,254,143.68 7,622,062.00 3,017,202.00 10,639,264.00 3.8%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 288,250.91 288,250.91 0.00 189,400.00 189,400.00 -34.3%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 545.09 2,112.93 2,658.02 140.00 0.00 140.00 -94.7%

Materials and Supplies 4300 1,045,351.39 257,088.33 1,302,439.72 914,223.00 1,728,363.00 2,642,586.00 102.9%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 119,519.02 138,391.07 257,910.09 45,288.00 15,000.00 60,288.00 -76.6%

Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1,165,415.50 685,843.24 1,851,258.74 959,651.00 1,932,763.00 2,892,414.00 56.2%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 45,503.86 45,503.86 0.00 151,825.00 151,825.00 233.7%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 5 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:37 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01

Expenditures by Object D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget

% Diff
Column
C & F

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 58,087.95 59,395.53 117,483.48 44,975.00 43,472.00 88,447.00 -24.7%

Dues and Memberships 5300 33,719.31 588.40 34,307.71 30,240.00 0.00 30,240.00 -11.9%

Insurance 5400 - 5450 338,791.67 0.00 338,791.67 352,036.00 0.00 352,036.00 3.9%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 804,585.65 0.00 804,585.65 864,871.00 0.00 864,871.00 7.5%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 237,053.60 0.00 237,053.60 241,394.00 0.00 241,394.00 1.8%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 (5,139.20) 5,139.20 0.00 (295,919.00) 295,919.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 (24,156.45) 0.00 (24,156.45) 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating
Expenditures 5800 1,061,973.68 504,770.80 1,566,744.48 954,897.00 702,976.00 1,657,873.00 5.8%

Communications 5900 100,057.11 0.00 100,057.11 201,689.00 0.00 201,689.00 101.6%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 2,604,973.32 615,397.79 3,220,371.11 2,394,183.00 1,194,192.00 3,588,375.00 11.4%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 46,593.99 0.00 46,593.99 101,699.00 0.00 101,699.00 118.3%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 46,593.99 0.00 46,593.99 101,699.00 0.00 101,699.00 118.3%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict

Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 140,895.36 140,895.36 0.00 195,195.00 195,195.00 38.5%

Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 31,782.00 261,117.14 292,899.14 21,525.00 279,202.00 300,727.00 2.7%

Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs) 31,782.00 402,012.50 433,794.50 21,525.00 474,397.00 495,922.00 14.3%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 (51,801.85) 51,801.85 0.00 (49,014.00) 49,014.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 (50,869.25) 0.00 (50,869.25) (156,300.00) 0.00 (156,300.00) 207.3%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (102,671.10) 51,801.85 (50,869.25) (205,314.00) 49,014.00 (156,300.00) 207.3%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 28,817,147.20 10,809,609.71 39,626,756.91 28,197,802.00 13,841,638.00 42,039,440.00 6.1%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From: Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To State School Building Fund/County  School
Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 6 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:37 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01

Expenditures by Object D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget

% Diff
Column
C & F

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 (4,151,622.48) 4,151,622.48 0.00 (4,305,612.00) 4,305,612.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (4,151,622.48) 4,151,622.48 0.00 (4,305,612.00) 4,305,612.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a- b + c - d + e) (4,151,622.48) 4,151,622.48 0.00 (4,305,612.00) 4,305,612.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 7 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:37 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01

Expenditures by Function D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Function Codes
Object
Codes

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget

% Diff
Column
C & F

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 32,922,210.29 0.00 32,922,210.29 35,414,827.00 0.00 35,414,827.00 7.6%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 2,278,748.28 2,278,748.28 0.00 3,026,539.00 3,026,539.00 32.8%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 744,529.57 5,669,773.76 6,414,303.33 587,450.00 665,034.00 1,252,484.00 -80.5%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 547,712.63 3,310,571.00 3,858,283.63 257,002.00 3,413,973.00 3,670,975.00 -4.9%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 34,214,452.49 11,259,093.04 45,473,545.53 36,259,279.00 7,105,546.00 43,364,825.00 -4.6%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 19,037,502.07 6,877,779.74 25,915,281.81 18,846,178.00 9,326,858.00 28,173,036.00 8.7%

2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 3,629,605.68 248,920.77 3,878,526.45 3,723,902.00 412,467.00 4,136,369.00 6.6%

3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 992,412.32 1,376,272.15 2,368,684.47 911,505.00 1,458,243.00 2,369,748.00 0.0%

4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 31,775.31 0.00 31,775.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) General Administration 7000-7999 3,108,335.26 56,044.01 3,164,379.27 2,720,557.00 55,219.00 2,775,776.00 -12.3%

8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 1,985,734.56 1,848,580.54 3,834,315.10 1,974,135.00 2,114,454.00 4,088,589.00 6.6%

9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-
7699 31,782.00 402,012.50 433,794.50 21,525.00 474,397.00 495,922.00 14.3%

10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 28,817,147.20 10,809,609.71 39,626,756.91 28,197,802.00 13,841,638.00 42,039,440.00 6.1%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 5,397,305.29 449,483.33 5,846,788.62 8,061,477.00 (6,736,092.00) 1,325,385.00 -77.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 (4,151,622.48) 4,151,622.48 0.00 (4,305,612.00) 4,305,612.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (4,151,622.48) 4,151,622.48 0.00 (4,305,612.00) 4,305,612.00 0.00 0.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 1,245,682.81 4,601,105.81 5,846,788.62 3,755,865.00 (2,430,480.00) 1,325,385.00 -77.3%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 12,330,307.07 1,806,810.20 14,137,117.27 13,575,989.88 6,407,916.01 19,983,905.89 41.4%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 12,330,307.07 1,806,810.20 14,137,117.27 13,575,989.88 6,407,916.01 19,983,905.89 41.4%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 12,330,307.07 1,806,810.20 14,137,117.27 13,575,989.88 6,407,916.01 19,983,905.89 41.4%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 13,575,989.88 6,407,916.01 19,983,905.89 17,331,854.88 3,977,436.01 21,309,290.89 6.6%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 51,877.30 0.00 51,877.30 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 -42.2%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 6,407,916.01 6,407,916.01 0.00 4,330,121.12 4,330,121.12 -32.4%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,746,867.00 0.00 12,746,867.00 New

d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 12,216,343.00 0.00 12,216,343.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

Chromebook Replacement 0000 9780 1,400,000.00 1,400,000.00 0.00

Textbook Adoption 0000 9780 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00

Additional 2% Reserv es per Board Policy 0000 9780 566,343.00 566,343.00 0.00

GASB Retiree & Health 0000 9780 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00

Furniture Replacement 0000 9780 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00 0.00

Vehicle Replacement 0000 9780 350,000.00 350,000.00 0.00

Equipment 0000 9780 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00

Lunch Tables 0000 9780 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00

Interv ention 0000 9780 550,000.00 550,000.00 0.00

Site Beautif ication 0000 9780 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00

8.75 FTE Commitment 0000 9780 3,300,000.00 3,300,000.00 0.00

Future Program Operations 0000 9780 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,354,795.00 0.00 2,354,795.00 New

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,307,769.58 0.00 1,307,769.58 2,200,192.88 (352,685.11) 1,847,507.77 41.3%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 8 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:37 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary General Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Resource Description
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

2600 Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 620,541.29 620,541.29

6266 Educator Ef f ectiv eness, FY 2021-22 501,471.76 0.00

6300 Lottery : Instructional Materials 122,752.06 122,752.06

6500 Special Education 18,619.06 18,619.06

6547 Special Education Early  Interv ention Preschool Grant 572,723.00 865,750.00

6762 Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary  Block Grant 774,872.53 121,968.53

7028 Child Nutrition: Kitchen Inf rastructure Upgrade Funds 25,000.00 25,000.00

7029 Child Nutrition: Food Serv ice Staf f  Training Funds 18,660.40 0.00

7032 Child Nutrition: Kitchen Inf rastructure and Training Funds - 2022 KIT Funds 242,681.00 242,681.00

7311 Classif ied School Employ ee Prof essional Dev elopment Block Grant 2,235.73 0.00

7388 SB 117 COVID-19 LEA Response Funds 23,798.75 23,798.75

7426 Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant: Paraprof essional Staf f 82,913.32 24,359.32

7435 Learning Recov ery  Emergency  Block Grant 3,182,044.00 2,045,048.00

9010 Other Restricted Local 219,603.11 219,603.11

Total, Restricted Balance 6,407,916.01 4,330,121.12



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:37 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Child Development Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 12

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 2,425,282.38 1,400,000.00 -42.3%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 29,410.18 264,000.00 797.6%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,454,692.56 1,664,000.00 -32.2%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 296,573.28 662,559.00 123.4%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 468,347.82 601,632.00 28.5%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 296,232.26 393,000.00 32.7%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 44,157.54 43,015.00 -2.6%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 393,549.98 552,808.00 40.5%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 30,982.57 32,097.00 3.6%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 110,500.00 New

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,529,843.45 2,395,611.00 56.6%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 924,849.11 (731,611.00) -179.1%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 924,849.11 (731,611.00) -179.1%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 100,000.00 1,024,849.11 924.8%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 100,000.00 1,024,849.11 924.8%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 100,000.00 1,024,849.11 924.8%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,024,849.11 293,238.11 -71.4%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 981,059.46 780,607.46 -20.4%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 43,789.65 (575,748.00) -1,414.8%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 88,378.65 New

G. ASSETS

1) Cash

a) in County  Treasury 9110 1,348,516.64

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 (14,066.52)

b) in Banks 9120 0.00

c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

2) Inv estments 9150 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:37 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Child Development Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 12

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00

4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00

5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 397,703.99

6) Stores 9320 0.00

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00

10) TOTAL, ASSETS 1,732,154.11

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Pay able 9500 334,146.85

2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00

3) Due to Other Funds 9610 176,981.82

4) Current Loans 9640

5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 196,176.33

6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 707,305.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 1,024,849.11

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Dev elopment Apportionments 8530 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Preschool 6105 8590 294,574.46 0.00 -100.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 2,130,707.92 1,400,000.00 -34.3%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 2,425,282.38 1,400,000.00 -42.3%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 13,813.70 0.00 -100.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 (14,066.52) 0.00 -100.0%

Fees and Contracts

Child Dev elopment Parent Fees 8673 18,833.00 264,000.00 1,301.8%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 10,830.00 0.00 -100.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 29,410.18 264,000.00 797.6%

TOTAL, REVENUES 2,454,692.56 1,664,000.00 -32.2%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 132,988.45 541,291.00 307.0%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 163,584.83 121,268.00 -25.9%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 296,573.28 662,559.00 123.4%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 299,541.12 301,858.00 0.8%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:37 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Child Development Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 12

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 48,775.00 120,103.00 146.2%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 117,753.20 122,316.00 3.9%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 2,278.50 57,355.00 2,417.2%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 468,347.82 601,632.00 28.5%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 56,560.54 32,622.00 -42.3%

PERS 3201-3202 95,542.93 139,558.00 46.1%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 39,927.01 46,869.00 17.4%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 88,325.11 160,864.00 82.1%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 3,621.30 914.00 -74.8%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 12,255.37 12,173.00 -0.7%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 296,232.26 393,000.00 32.7%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 31,851.87 36,015.00 13.1%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 12,305.67 7,000.00 -43.1%

Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 44,157.54 43,015.00 -2.6%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 393,549.98 552,808.00 40.5%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 393,549.98 552,808.00 40.5%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 30,982.57 32,097.00 3.6%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 30,982.57 32,097.00 3.6%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 0.00 110,500.00 New

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 110,500.00 New

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,529,843.45 2,395,611.00 56.6%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:37 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Child Development Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 12

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:37 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Child Development Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Function Form 12

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 2,425,282.38 1,400,000.00 -42.3%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 29,410.18 264,000.00 797.6%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,454,692.56 1,664,000.00 -32.2%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 988,978.91 1,692,333.00 71.1%

2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 491,842.40 237,648.00 -51.7%

3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 416,533.00 New

8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 49,022.14 49,097.00 0.2%

9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-
7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,529,843.45 2,395,611.00 56.6%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 924,849.11 (731,611.00) -179.1%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 924,849.11 (731,611.00) -179.1%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 100,000.00 1,024,849.11 924.8%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 100,000.00 1,024,849.11 924.8%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 100,000.00 1,024,849.11 924.8%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,024,849.11 293,238.11 -71.4%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 981,059.46 780,607.46 -20.4%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 43,789.65 (575,748.00) -1,414.8%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 88,378.65 New



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:37 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Child Development Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 12

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Resource Description

2022-23
Unaudited

Actuals
2023-24
Budget

2600 Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 981,059.46 780,607.46

Total, Restricted Balance 981,059.46 780,607.46



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 13

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 1,113,806.04 1,970,782.00 76.9%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 1,265,205.28 134,479.00 -89.4%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 96,371.06 74,145.00 -23.1%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,475,382.38 2,179,406.00 -12.0%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 628,720.68 697,935.00 11.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 223,373.34 214,813.00 -3.8%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 823,278.22 932,334.00 13.2%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 30,170.97 24,886.00 -17.5%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 74,073.00 107,832.00 45.6%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 50,869.25 45,800.00 -10.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,830,485.46 2,023,600.00 10.5%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 644,896.92 155,806.00 -75.8%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 644,896.92 155,806.00 -75.8%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 1,524,070.28 2,168,967.20 42.3%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,524,070.28 2,168,967.20 42.3%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,524,070.28 2,168,967.20 42.3%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,168,967.20 2,324,773.20 7.2%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 2,643.15 0.00 -100.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 2,166,324.05 2,324,773.20 7.3%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

G. ASSETS

1) Cash

a) in County  Treasury 9110 2,178,707.61

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 (21,929.48)

b) in Banks 9120 30,114.68

c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

2) Inv estments 9150 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 13

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 344,571.62

4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00

5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 2,372.60

6) Stores 9320 2,643.15

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00

10) TOTAL, ASSETS 2,536,480.18

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Pay able 9500 62,636.06

2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00

3) Due to Other Funds 9610 277,437.47

4) Current Loans 9640

5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 27,439.45

6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 367,512.98

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 2,168,967.20

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 1,113,806.04 1,970,782.00 76.9%

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 1,113,806.04 1,970,782.00 76.9%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 1,265,205.28 134,479.00 -89.4%

All Other State Rev enue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,265,205.28 134,479.00 -89.4%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 72,917.17 69,500.00 -4.7%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 36,963.16 4,500.00 -87.8%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 (21,929.48) 0.00 -100.0%

Fees and Contracts

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 8,420.21 145.00 -98.3%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 96,371.06 74,145.00 -23.1%

TOTAL, REVENUES 2,475,382.38 2,179,406.00 -12.0%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 468,989.46 556,915.00 18.7%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 91,988.57 92,887.00 1.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 67,742.65 48,133.00 -28.9%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 628,720.68 697,935.00 11.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 105,015.52 99,331.00 -5.4%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 47,075.95 46,655.00 -0.9%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 13

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 57,762.68 58,664.00 1.6%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 3,159.18 303.00 -90.4%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 10,360.01 9,860.00 -4.8%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 223,373.34 214,813.00 -3.8%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 92,130.03 120,519.00 30.8%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 42,120.86 62,124.00 47.5%

Food 4700 689,027.33 749,691.00 8.8%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 823,278.22 932,334.00 13.2%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 1,332.89 2,693.00 102.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 290.33 311.00 7.1%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 3,439.01 3,605.00 4.8%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 3,495.31 5,177.00 48.1%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 21,613.43 13,100.00 -39.4%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 30,170.97 24,886.00 -17.5%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 74,073.00 82,832.00 11.8%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 25,000.00 New

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 74,073.00 107,832.00 45.6%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 50,869.25 45,800.00 -10.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 50,869.25 45,800.00 -10.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,830,485.46 2,023,600.00 10.5%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 13

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Function Form 13

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 1,113,806.04 1,970,782.00 76.9%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 1,265,205.28 134,479.00 -89.4%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 96,371.06 74,145.00 -23.1%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,475,382.38 2,179,406.00 -12.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 1,632,033.27 1,797,368.00 10.1%

4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) General Administration 7000-7999 50,869.25 45,800.00 -10.0%

8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 147,582.94 180,432.00 22.3%

9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-
7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,830,485.46 2,023,600.00 10.5%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 644,896.92 155,806.00 -75.8%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 644,896.92 155,806.00 -75.8%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 1,524,070.28 2,168,967.20 42.3%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,524,070.28 2,168,967.20 42.3%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,524,070.28 2,168,967.20 42.3%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,168,967.20 2,324,773.20 7.2%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 2,643.15 0.00 -100.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 2,166,324.05 2,324,773.20 7.3%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Resource Description

2022-23
Unaudited

Actuals
2023-24
Budget

5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School Breakf ast, Milk, Pregnant &
Lactating Students) 2,064,121.55 2,222,570.70

5316 Child Nutrition: COVID CARES Act Supplemental Meal Reimbursement 102,202.50 102,202.50

Total, Restricted Balance 2,166,324.05 2,324,773.20



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 14

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 126,084.11 52,000.00 -58.8%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 126,084.11 52,000.00 -58.8%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 63,288.00 67,806.00 7.1%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 55,646.48 49,088.00 -11.8%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,316.00 9,783.00 643.4%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 74,913.86 111,950.00 49.4%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 33,367.50 12,354.00 -63.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 228,531.84 250,981.00 9.8%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (102,447.73) (198,981.00) 94.2%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 314,175.00 New

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 314,175.00 New

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (102,447.73) 115,194.00 -212.4%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 2,285,659.11 2,183,211.38 -4.5%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,285,659.11 2,183,211.38 -4.5%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,285,659.11 2,183,211.38 -4.5%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,183,211.38 2,298,405.38 5.3%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 393,481.13 433,481.13 10.2%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 525,387.00 New

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 1,789,730.25 1,343,334.25 -24.9%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 (3,797.00) New

G. ASSETS

1) Cash

a) in County  Treasury 9110 2,263,354.11

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 (22,823.17)

b) in Banks 9120 0.00

c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

2) Inv estments 9150 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 14

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 1,845.00

4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00

5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 36,207.21

6) Stores 9320 0.00

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00

10) TOTAL, ASSETS 2,278,583.15

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Pay able 9500 75,390.62

2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00

3) Due to Other Funds 9610 19,981.15

4) Current Loans 9640

5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00

6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 95,371.77

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 2,183,211.38

LCFF SOURCES

LCFF Transf ers

LCFF Transf ers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

All Other State Rev enue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 91,283.53 40,000.00 -56.2%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 51,844.85 12,000.00 -76.9%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 (22,823.17) 0.00 -100.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 5,778.90 0.00 -100.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 126,084.11 52,000.00 -58.8%

TOTAL, REVENUES 126,084.11 52,000.00 -58.8%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 63,288.00 67,806.00 7.1%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 63,288.00 67,806.00 7.1%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 15,472.96 18,091.00 16.9%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 4,841.51 5,221.00 7.8%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 24,447.44 24,639.00 0.8%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 316.43 34.00 -89.3%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1,029.43 1,103.00 7.1%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 9,538.71 0.00 -100.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 55,646.48 49,088.00 -11.8%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 14

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 8,283.00 New

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,316.00 1,500.00 14.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1,316.00 9,783.00 643.4%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 69,576.64 105,773.00 52.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 5,337.22 6,177.00 15.7%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 74,913.86 111,950.00 49.4%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 2,000.00 New

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 5,845.00 0.00 -100.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 27,522.50 10,354.00 -62.4%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 33,367.50 12,354.00 -63.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 228,531.84 250,981.00 9.8%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 314,175.00 New

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 314,175.00 New

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 314,175.00 New



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Function Form 14

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 126,084.11 52,000.00 -58.8%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 126,084.11 52,000.00 -58.8%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 228,531.84 250,981.00 9.8%

9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-
7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 228,531.84 250,981.00 9.8%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (102,447.73) (198,981.00) 94.2%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 314,175.00 New

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 314,175.00 New

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (102,447.73) 115,194.00 -212.4%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 2,285,659.11 2,183,211.38 -4.5%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,285,659.11 2,183,211.38 -4.5%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,285,659.11 2,183,211.38 -4.5%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,183,211.38 2,298,405.38 5.3%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 393,481.13 433,481.13 10.2%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 525,387.00 New

d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 1,789,730.25 1,343,334.25 -24.9%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 (3,797.00) New



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 14

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Resource Description

2022-23
Unaudited

Actuals
2023-24
Budget

9010 Other Restricted Local 393,481.13 433,481.13

Total, Restricted Balance 393,481.13 433,481.13



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Building Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 21

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 231,255.11 128,764.00 -44.3%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 231,255.11 128,764.00 -44.3%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 88,726.01 96,359.00 8.6%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 41,532.60 45,156.00 8.7%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 14,253.72 0.00 -100.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 581,493.18 173,614.00 -70.1%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 9,265,432.68 3,755,412.00 -59.5%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 9,991,438.19 4,070,541.00 -59.3%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (9,760,183.08) (3,941,777.00) -59.6%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (9,760,183.08) (3,941,777.00) -59.6%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 18,379,075.85 8,618,892.77 -53.1%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 18,379,075.85 8,618,892.77 -53.1%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 18,379,075.85 8,618,892.77 -53.1%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 8,618,892.77 4,677,115.77 -45.7%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 4,677,115.77 New

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 8,618,892.77 0.00 -100.0%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

G. ASSETS

1) Cash

a) in County  Treasury 9110 10,067,450.89

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 (102,739.37)

b) in Banks 9120 0.00

c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Building Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 21

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

2) Inv estments 9150 0.00

3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 7,300.00

4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00

5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00

6) Stores 9320 0.00

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00

10) TOTAL, ASSETS 9,972,011.52

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Pay able 9500 1,300,806.72

2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00

3) Due to Other Funds 9610 52,312.03

4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00

6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 1,353,118.75

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 8,618,892.77

FEDERAL REVENUE

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County  and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 326,644.48 128,764.00 -60.6%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 (102,739.37) 0.00 -100.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 7,350.00 0.00 -100.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 231,255.11 128,764.00 -44.3%

TOTAL, REVENUES 231,255.11 128,764.00 -44.3%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Building Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 21

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 88,726.01 96,359.00 8.6%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 88,726.01 96,359.00 8.6%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 22,509.81 25,709.00 14.2%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 6,787.54 7,419.00 9.3%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 10,347.98 10,412.00 0.6%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 443.67 48.00 -89.2%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1,443.60 1,568.00 8.6%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 41,532.60 45,156.00 8.7%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 14,253.72 0.00 -100.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 14,253.72 0.00 -100.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 473,781.93 85,600.00 -81.9%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 24,156.45 0.00 -100.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 83,554.80 88,014.00 5.3%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 581,493.18 173,614.00 -70.1%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 9,239,204.26 3,728,233.00 -59.6%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 5,247.37 5,436.00 3.6%

Equipment Replacement 6500 20,981.05 21,743.00 3.6%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 9,265,432.68 3,755,412.00 -59.5%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Repay ment of  State School Building Fund Aid - Proceeds f rom Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 9,991,438.19 4,070,541.00 -59.3%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Building Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 21

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Sale of  Bonds 8951 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

County  School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Building Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Function Form 21

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 231,255.11 128,764.00 -44.3%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 231,255.11 128,764.00 -44.3%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 9,991,438.19 4,070,541.00 -59.3%

9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-
7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 9,991,438.19 4,070,541.00 -59.3%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) (9,760,183.08) (3,941,777.00) -59.6%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (9,760,183.08) (3,941,777.00) -59.6%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 18,379,075.85 8,618,892.77 -53.1%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 18,379,075.85 8,618,892.77 -53.1%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 18,379,075.85 8,618,892.77 -53.1%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 8,618,892.77 4,677,115.77 -45.7%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 4,677,115.77 New

d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 8,618,892.77 0.00 -100.0%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:38 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Building Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 21

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Resource Description

2022-23
Unaudited

Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:39 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 25

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 318,250.38 20,200.00 -93.7%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 318,250.38 20,200.00 -93.7%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 35,836.61 11,389.00 -68.2%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 277.98 264.00 -5.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 36,114.59 11,653.00 -67.7%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 282,135.79 8,547.00 -97.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 282,135.79 8,547.00 -97.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 460,019.73 742,155.52 61.3%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 460,019.73 742,155.52 61.3%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 460,019.73 742,155.52 61.3%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 742,155.52 750,702.52 1.2%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 719,374.55 739,374.55 2.8%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 22,780.97 11,327.97 -50.3%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

G. ASSETS

1) Cash

a) in County  Treasury 9110 918,164.89

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 (9,232.27)

b) in Banks 9120 0.00

c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:39 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 25

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

2) Inv estments 9150 0.00

3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00

4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00

5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00

6) Stores 9320 0.00

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00

10) TOTAL, ASSETS 908,932.62

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Pay able 9500 166,777.10

2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00

3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00

6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 166,777.10

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 742,155.52

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County  and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 17,396.47 200.00 -98.9%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 (9,232.27) 0.00 -100.0%

Fees and Contracts

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 310,086.18 20,000.00 -93.6%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 318,250.38 20,200.00 -93.7%

TOTAL, REVENUES 318,250.38 20,200.00 -93.7%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:39 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 25

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 10,763.49 11,389.00 5.8%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 25,073.12 0.00 -100.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 35,836.61 11,389.00 -68.2%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 277.98 264.00 -5.0%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 277.98 264.00 -5.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 36,114.59 11,653.00 -67.7%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:39 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 25

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:39 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Function Form 25

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 318,250.38 20,200.00 -93.7%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 318,250.38 20,200.00 -93.7%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) General Administration 7000-7999 277.98 264.00 -5.0%

8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 35,836.61 11,389.00 -68.2%

9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-
7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 36,114.59 11,653.00 -67.7%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 282,135.79 8,547.00 -97.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 282,135.79 8,547.00 -97.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 460,019.73 742,155.52 61.3%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 460,019.73 742,155.52 61.3%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 460,019.73 742,155.52 61.3%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 742,155.52 750,702.52 1.2%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 719,374.55 739,374.55 2.8%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 22,780.97 11,327.97 -50.3%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:39 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 25

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Resource Description

2022-23
Unaudited

Actuals
2023-24
Budget

9010 Other Restricted Local 719,374.55 739,374.55

Total, Restricted Balance 719,374.55 739,374.55



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:39 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 40

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 935,598.39 822,924.00 -12.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 935,598.39 822,924.00 -12.0%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 22,823.15 0.00 -100.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 137,638.97 146,897.00 6.7%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 362,597.45 423,345.00 16.8%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 523,059.57 570,242.00 9.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 412,538.82 252,682.00 -38.7%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 314,175.00 New

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 (314,175.00) New

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 412,538.82 (61,493.00) -114.9%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 13,830,256.89 14,242,795.71 3.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 13,830,256.89 14,242,795.71 3.0%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 13,830,256.89 14,242,795.71 3.0%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 14,242,795.71 14,181,302.71 -0.4%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 14,242,795.71 14,181,302.71 -0.4%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

G. ASSETS

1) Cash

a) in County  Treasury 9110 14,556,007.31

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 (146,384.00)

b) in Banks 9120 0.00

c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:39 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 40

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

2) Inv estments 9150 0.00

3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 700.39

4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00

5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00

6) Stores 9320 0.00

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00

10) TOTAL, ASSETS 14,410,323.70

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Pay able 9500 167,527.99

2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00

3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00

6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 167,527.99

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 14,242,795.71

FEDERAL REVENUE

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 758,334.69 767,924.00 1.3%

Interest 8660 323,647.70 55,000.00 -83.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 (146,384.00) 0.00 -100.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 935,598.39 822,924.00 -12.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 935,598.39 822,924.00 -12.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:39 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 40

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 22,823.15 0.00 -100.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 22,823.15 0.00 -100.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 137,638.97 146,897.00 6.7%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 137,638.97 146,897.00 6.7%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 238,000.00 New

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 362,597.45 185,345.00 -48.9%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 362,597.45 423,345.00 16.8%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 523,059.57 570,242.00 9.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 314,175.00 New

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 314,175.00 New

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:39 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Object Form 40

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 (314,175.00) New



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:39 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Expenditures by Function Form 40

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2022-23

Unaudited Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 935,598.39 822,924.00 -12.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 935,598.39 822,924.00 -12.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 523,059.57 570,242.00 9.0%

9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-
7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 523,059.57 570,242.00 9.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 412,538.82 252,682.00 -38.7%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 314,175.00 New

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 (314,175.00) New

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 412,538.82 (61,493.00) -114.9%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 13,830,256.89 14,242,795.71 3.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 13,830,256.89 14,242,795.71 3.0%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 13,830,256.89 14,242,795.71 3.0%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 14,242,795.71 14,181,302.71 -0.4%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 14,242,795.71 14,181,302.71 -0.4%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 10/13/2023 9:39 AM

Unaudited Actuals
Lowell Joint Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 30 64766 0000000
Orange County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 40

D8AHRWJ54D(2022-23)

Resource Description

2022-23
Unaudited

Actuals
2023-24
Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00



X-C1-1 

 
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 

 
 
 

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 
2023/2024 #4 Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, 
Contract Adjustments, and Retirements for 
Certificated, Classified, and Confidential Employees 

ACTION/    
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/2024 #4, which includes 
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and 
confidential employees has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the 
law, District policy, administrative regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the 
supervisor and all information has been fully disclosed. 
 
It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/2024 #4, 
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, 
classified, and confidential employees, be ratified. 
 
 
Attachment 
 
 
JC/me 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

              
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 



X-C1-2 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/PERSONNEL REPORT 2023/24 #4 

 
November 6, 2023 

I. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES 
 

A. CHANGE OF STATUS 
 

 
NAME 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END 
DATE 
 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

Arreguin, Barbara 10/02/2023 10/03/2023 RS (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave 
Montes, Emily 11/06/2023 12/23/2023 RS (AB375) FMLA Leave of Absence 
Irving, Tamara 01/31/2024 02/05/2024 RS (AB375) FMLA Personal Necessity Leave 
Rutledge, Stephanie 10/02/2023 10/31/2023 MA (AB375) FMLA Leave 

Cacioppo, Bianca 11/27/2023 12/1/2023 EP (AB375) FMLA Baby Bonding Leave 

Cacioppo, Bianca 2/13/2024 2/16/2024 EP (AB375) FMLA Baby Bonding Leave 

Ayers, LaReina 11/13/2023 11/17/2023 OL (AB375) FMLA Personal Necessity Leave 

 
B. RESIGNATION 

 
 

NAME 
 EFFECTIVE 

DATE 
   

SITE 
  

 
 

Salinas, Melissa  10/04/2023   DO         
     

 

Harris, Kailyn  10/27/2023   DO       

 
C. 2023/2024 STIPENDS 

 
 
NAME 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END DATE SITE  
COMMENTS 

Van Diest, Scott 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 RS To be paid Master Teacher stipend $200 for Fall 
2023 Term.  Check from Chapman University 

Sandoval, Cherie 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 OL To be paid Master Teacher stipend $100 for Fall 
Term 2023 Term.  Check from LAPU 

McReynolds, Christina 10/16/2023 05/31/2024 DO To be paid $30 .00 per month, not to exceed $3000 for 
Mileage Stipend. To be paid from Out of Home Care 
Funding. 

Ilinksy, Christina 
 

11/01/2023 03/31/2024 EP To be paid $520 a month, not to exceed at total 
amount of $2600 for Disney Musical Production 
Work for the position of Director. To be paid from 
One time Art & Music Block Grant and Fund 12 
ELOP funding. 

Marrone, Frank 
 

11/01/2023 03/31/2024 RS To be paid $360 a month, not to exceed at total 
amount of $1800, for Disney Musical Production 
Work for the position of Music Director. To be 
paid from One time Art & Music Block Grant and 
Fund 12 ELOP funding. 

Carty, Lyn 
 

11/01/2023 03/31/2024 EP To be paid $520 a month, not to exceed at total 
amount of $2600 for Disney Musical Production 
Work for the position of Choreographer. To be 



X-C1-3 

paid from One time Art & Music Block Grant and 
Fund 12 ELOP funding. 

Abell, Amy 
 

11/01/2023 03/31/2024 EP To be paid $520 a month, not to exceed at total 
amount of $2600 for Disney Musical Production 
Work for the position of Manager. To be paid from 
One time Art & Music Block Grant and Fund 12 
ELOP funding. 

Pagano, Breanne 
 

08/14/2023 05/31/2024 RS To be paid $2000.00 per show, NTE $8000 a total 
of four shows, for the position of director, Lowell 
Joint Youth Theatre. To be paid from One time art 
& music block grand and fund 12 ELOP funding. 

 
* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $50.00 an hour rate 
(not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention, and 
PowerSource, Power Up, ESY 
**It is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 is approved to instruct in the Intervention Programs. 
The rate of pay is $50.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds. 
**It is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 2023-
2024 school year at a rate of $50.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student.  Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage 
Rate for the 2023-2024 school year. 
 

E. Employment of substitutes effective 07/01/2023 for the 2023-2024 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 per 
half day rate, $250.00 long term sub rate, and $50.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to 
include: professional development, Saturday school, site support duties, Saturday School. Intervention, PowerUp, 
ESY and Power Source. 

 

Weston, Kimberly  

Guerrero Sanchez, Carolina  

 
F.     SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY 

 
NAME EFFECTIVE 

DATE 
END DATE SITE COMMENT 

Mendoza, Jacob 10/02/2023 10/03/2023 DO To be paid daily rate $200, Rancho Starbuck Special 
Education Teacher  

Barcenas, Deejay 11/06/23 12/22/23 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily, Rancho Starbuck 
English Teacher 
 

Mendoza, Jacob 01/31/2024 02/05/2024 DO To be paid Long term rate of $200 daily, Rancho Starbuck 
English Teacher 
 

Montemayor, Kathleen 
 

10/02/2023 10/31/2023 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily as  Virtual Academy 
Teacher Macy Elementary 

 
Kang, Janice 11/27/23 12/1/23 DO To be paid daily rate $200, El Portal Special Education 

Teacher 
Kang, Janice 2/13/24 2/16/24 DO To be paid daily rate $200, El Portal Special Education 

Teacher 
Buckner, Hope 11/13/2023 11/17/2023 DO To be paid daily rate $200, Olita Second Grade Teacher 

Fitzgerald, Sydney 11/06/2023 05/29/2024 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily, Dance and music 
teacher 

Sturgill, Berea 10/22/2023 05/29/2024 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily, Dance and music 
teacher 

II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES    November 6, 2023   
 



X-C1-4 

A. MONTHLY – GENERAL FUND 

B. HOURLY – GENERAL FUND 
 

NAME/  
EMPLOYEE ID# 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END 
DATE 

RANGE/ 
STEP 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

 
Alvarez, Michelle 10/16/23  R16/S01 EP Promotion: Instructional Aide ABA 
Astorga, Jessica 10/10/23  R01/S01 RS New Hire: Noon Duty Aide 
Bautista, Selah 11/01/2023 06/30/2024 R27/S08 DO Accounting Tech Sub/SP 
Dagnino, Jennie 10/16/23  R16/S01 EP Promotion: Instructional Aide ABA  
DelCid, Maria 11/01/2023   JO Increase of perm hours to 18.75 
Duran, Julie 11/01/2023  R 20/S03 DO Promotion: Nutrition Services Bookkeeper 
Fernandez, Eric 10/18/23  R01S01 OL Promotion: Noon Duty Aide 
Rahmanian, Monica 10/11/23  R14/S01 MA Promotion: Instructional Aide SE/MOD 
Hernandez, Darlene 11/30/23   DO Resignation: Fiscal Clerk 
Hernandez, Darlene 11/01/2023  R27/S08 DO  Range Increase /Reclass - Accounting 

Technician 
Hernandez, Fred 11/01/2023  R27/S01 DO  Range Increase /Reclass - Accounting 

Technician 
Hurley, Jacklyn 10/18/23  R01/S01 MA New Hire: Noon Duty Aide 
Hoffman, Tabatha 10/11/23  R15/S02 OL Promotion: Instructional Aide SE/MOD 
Kubasek, Doris 10/16/23  R15/S01 OL New Hire: Instructional Aide SESA 
Maciel, Yessenia 10/16/23  R01S01 JO New Hire: Noon Duty Aide 
Magallanes, Liliana 10/18/23  R01/S01 OL New Hire: Noon Duty Aide 
Maldonado-Aubry, Natasha 10/18/23  R01/S01 MA New Hire: Noon Duty Aide 
Martinez, Cesar 11/06/23  R18/S07 OL Promotion: Night Custodian 

Martinez, Shannon 10/2/23  R07/S07 RS New Hire: Cafeteria Worker 

Mehta, Katheryn 10/5/23  R15/S04 OL Step Increase: Instructional Assistant 

Mendoza, Elizabeth 10/2/23  R07/S07 JO New Hire: Cafeteria Worker 
Padilla, Myra 10/31/23   DO Resignation: Fiscal Clerk 
Perez, Shari 10/11/23  R15/S03 OL Promotion: Instructional Aide SE/MOD 5.5 

hours 
Ponce, Adriana 10/16/23  R29/S08 DO Promotion: Information Systems Specialist 
Rivera, Ismael 10/9/23  R21/S07 MG Step Increase: Day Custodian 
Rodriguez, Beatriz 11/01/2023  R27/S05 DO Range Increase / Reclass - Accounting 

Technician 
Shrainer, Chelsea 10/1/23  R16/S03 MA Step Increase: Clerk Typist 
Sullivan, Samuel 10/12/23  R18/S02 OL New Hire: Expanded Learning Site 

Coordinator 
Trevino, Jeanette 11/01/2023  R27/S08 DO Range Increase / Reclass - Accounting 

Technician 
Villegas-Lozoya. David 
Pablo 

10/25/2023  R18/S04 MG Night Custodian 

 
C. CLASSIFIED JOB DESCRIPTIONS 

Addition: Accounting Technician 
 



  LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                             
 
 ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN 
 

Classified Salary Schedule 
Range 27  

 
Board Approved: January 12, 1981, November 3, 2014 
Revised: February 1988, October 2007, October 2014 
Reviewed: August 1984; September 1993; October 2023 

 

 
JOB SUMMARY: 
 
Under general supervision of the Director of Fiscal Services, performs complex accounting clerical work 
in keeping and reviewing District financial, statistical, and payroll records. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
 
The duties listed below are only illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed.   The 
omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, 
related, or a logical assignment to the class. 
 

• Performs the accounting department functions of payroll, accounts payable, receivable and 
purchasing. 

• Compiles  and  prepares  monthly,  quarterly,  and/or  annual  reports  using  various  
software  programs.  Monitors exception reports, makes necessary corrections and submits 
updates to County Superintendent of Schools. 

• Distributes monthly budget printouts to administrators, responds to and resolves questions 
and problems regarding content. 

• Maintains  general  ledger  for  all  funds;  monitors  accounts  receivable,  issues  invoices  as  
necessary  and  records payments; inputs budget revisions in financial system. 

• Maintains journals and ledgers of income, expenditures and encumbrances for various funds; 
posts and balances ledgers, maintains records and prepares reports of cash 
receipts/disbursements. 

• Screens financial/payroll documents for accuracy and adherence to legal/procedural 
requirements, and reconciles errors; prepares transmittal documents for warrant payments; 
prepares and submits various financial/payroll reports as required. 

• Compiles data from vendor invoices and supporting documents to verify accuracy of bill data 
and to insure receipt of items ordered. 

• Maintains records of student body funds purchases, issues checks and reconciles bank 
statements for intermediate school. 

• Enters, balances, and deposits monies received by the District.  Issues checks to deposit 
monies in county treasury. 

• Reconciles incoming bank statements against monies deposited and checks issued. 
• Compiles  payroll  data  from  timesheets  and other  records;  prepares  necessary  documents  

to make  payroll  status changes; compiles and transcribes to work sheets data such as hours 
worked, rate of pay, various payroll taxes and miscellaneous  deductions;  posts and 
maintains  all pertinent  payroll/benefit  records;  inputs employee  revisions  in Human 
Resources System. 

• Coordinates payroll function with the County Department of Education; works closely with 
personnel department to coordinate  proper  employee  compensation  and  receives  
directions  as  the  interpretation  of  various  regulations, policies and laws related to the 
payment of employee wages/benefits 

• Performs other related duties as assigned. 
 
 



QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:  
 
Knowledge of: 

• Financial recordkeeping procedures; good fiscal practices and procedures. 
• Interpreting data processing reports. 
• General knowledge of modern office equipment and computer programs. 
• Oral and written communication skills and interpersonal skills using tact, patience and 

courtesy. 
 
Ability to: 

• Perform a variety of clerical and record keeping work of above average difficulty requiring 
the exercise of judgment and knowledge of subject matter. 

• Operate standard office machines including a computer using word processing, spreadsheet, 
and database software applications. 

• Lift and carry objects weighing up to 50 pounds. 
• Communicate clearly and effectively, both orally and in writing, with administrators, 

employees, and the public. 
• Maintain confidentiality. 
• Work independently with minimal supervision, meeting schedules and time lines. 
• Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others. 

 
Education/Training/Experience: 
High school diploma or its equivalent.  Three years of advanced financial recordkeeping, accounting or 
budgeting experience is required.  Successful completion of upper level courses in accounting or related 
subjects is desirable; knowledge of financial record keeping, accounting principles, and computer based 
budgeting systems. 
 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS: 
 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described are representative of needs to 
perform successfully the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.   These physical demands are 
generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or specialized work assignment. 
 
Physical Demands: 
 
Must be able to remain in a stationary position 50% or more of the time.  The person in this position 
constantly operates a computer and other office productivity machinery such as a calculator, copy 
machine or printer. This position also requires occasional lifting and must be able to access file cabinets, 
position self to maintain files, use office machinery and ability to access other work areas.  The ability to 
observe details at a close range as well as communicate information and ideas so others will understand. 
Must be able to exchange accurate information. 
 
Mental Demands: 
 
Employees must be able to determine and identify written and oral instructions; comprehend and interpret 
data, information and documents; interpret policies and procedures; work under deadlines with 
interruptions; and interact cooperatively with District staff, students, and parents. 
 
 
 



  LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                             
 
 ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN 
 

Classified Salary Schedule 
Range 27  

 
Board Approved: January 12, 1981, November 3, 2014 
Revised: February 1988, October 2007, October 2014 
Reviewed: August 1984; September 1993; October 2023 

 

 
 
Work Environment: 
 
While performing the duties of this position, employees are subject to constant interruption and are in 
direct contact with the public and employees.  Negative interactions resulting from these contacts can 
result in stressful situations.  These positions may work without direct and/or constant supervision.  
Employees work under typical office conditions and the noise level is usually quiet or moderately quiet. 
 
The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an 
exhaustive list of duties performed.  Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties as 
assigned. 
 
 
WORK PERIOD: 
 
12 months per year, up to 5 days per week, up to 8 hours per day 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BOARD APPROVED: 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

XII-D1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Affiliation Agreement with The 
Regents of the University of California for the 
2023/24 School Year 

ACTION 
 

 
 
Submitted for Approval is the Affiliation Agreement with The Regents of the University of 
California.  The University provides in its curriculum a project for the pediatric vision care 
through a community service agreement with the Children’s and Families Commission of 
Orange County. This will provide vision support to preschool children that fail the annual 
vision screening through UCI Pediatric Eye Mobile visits to our school locations.  This is 
service is provided at no cost to our District. 
 
It is recommended that Approval of Affiliation Agreement with The Regents of the 
University of California be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized 
to execute the necessary documents.  

 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

XII-D2-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Agreement #10004299 with Orange 
County Department of Education for GATE 
Certification Training during the 2023-24 School 
Year 

ACTION 
 

 
 
Arrangements have been made with Orange County Department of Education to provide 
GATE Certification Trainings with approximately 15 teachers.  There will be 3 days of 
training for Cohort 8 as follows: 1/17/24, 2/7/24 & 3/20/24.  This training is to certify 
teachers in gifted instruction using the CA GATE Standards and high yield GATE Strategies.  
Teachers will learn about the academic, behavioral and social emotional needs of students 
who are gifted.  The cost of the training will not exceed $4,800.00.  Funding will be through 
Educator Effectiveness Grant.  
 
It is recommended that the Agreement with Orange County Department of Education for 
GATE Certification during the 2023-24 school year for a total not to exceed $4,800.00 be 
approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents.  

 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

XII-D3-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Agreement with the Orange County 
Department of Education to provide NGSS 
Professional Learning during the 2023/24 and 
2024/25 School Years 

ACTION 
 

 
 
Arrangements have been made with Orange County Department of Education to provide 
NGSS (Next Generation Science Standards) teacher and district support for approximately 60 
staff members TK-8th during the 2023/24 and 2024/25 school years.  The cost of the training 
will not exceed $18,000.00 to be paid by Educator Effectiveness funds. 
 
It is recommended that the Agreement with Orange County Department of Education for 
NGSS Professional Learning during 2023/24 and 2024/25 school years for a total not to 
exceed $18,000.00 be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to 
execute the necessary documents.  

 
 



                                        
Superintendent’s Comment:  
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

XII-D4-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To:    President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 
From:    Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 
Subject: Approval of Extended Field Trip to Catalina Island Marine 

Institute from March 11-13, 2024 for Macy Elementary School        ACTION
      

 
 
There will be 55 sixth-grade students from Macy Elementary School participating in an 
extended field trip to Catalina Island Marine Institute from Monday, March 11, 2024, to, 
Wednesday, March 13, 2024.  Students will enjoy a variety of experiential science labs and 
adventure activities in Marine Science and Island Ecology.  Supervision will be provided by 
4 staff members and 5 parent volunteers. 
 
Supervision will be provided by the following individuals: 
Patty Jacobsen (Staff) 
Jessica Sober (Staff) 
Michelle Valdez (Staff) 
Kelly Aldecoa (Staff) 
Kathy Sullivan (Parent) 
Jason Toettcher (Parent) 
Lee Perine (Parent) 
Robert La Voie (Parent) 
Edgar Del Cid (Parent) 
 
 
It is recommended that the extended field trip to Catalina Island Marine Institute be approved 
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                        
Superintendent’s Comment:  
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

XII-D5-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
November 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To:    President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 
From:    Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 
Subject: Approval of Extended Field Trip to Catalina Island 

Marine Institute from March 11-13, 2024 for El Portal 
Elementary School              ACTION

      
 
There will be 70 sixth-grade students from El Portal Elementary School participating in an 
extended field trip to Catalina Island Marine Institute from Monday, March 11, 2024, to, 
Wednesday, March 13, 2024.  Students will enjoy a variety of experiential science labs and 
adventure activities in Marine Science and Island Ecology.  Supervision will be provided by 
4 staff members and 7 parent volunteers. 
 
Supervision will be provided by the following individuals: 
Amanda Malm (Staff) 
Kari Daniel (Staff) 
Michelle McNeff (Staff) 
Becky Stephenson (Staff) 
Sonje Berg (Parent) 
Edgar Becerra (Parent) 
Ivan Valdez (Parent) 
Demetrius Quintana (Parent) 
Diana McElroy (Parent) 
Dawnel Mitchell (Parent) 
Jenny Salas (Parent) 
 
 
It is recommended that the extended field trip to Catalina Island Marine Institute be approved 
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


